

Empower Affected Communities

- Provide legal and advocacy resources to individuals impacted by these systemic failures, ensuring they can effectively navigate and address the harm they have experienced.

Collaborate with Advocacy Groups

- Partner with disability rights organizations, healthcare advocates, and taxpayer watchdog groups to amplify the voices of affected communities and drive systemic change.

Expected Outcomes

By taking these actions, the OSC will:

1. Ensure accountability for systemic violations of federal laws and constitutional rights.
2. Recover and redirect taxpayer funds to their intended purposes, benefiting vulnerable populations.
3. Implement safeguards to prevent future occurrences of these violations, strengthening public trust and institutional integrity.
4. Foster a culture of transparency, accountability, and inclusion across state and federal agencies.

Conclusion

This is not merely about addressing individual grievances—it is about rectifying systemic failures that have far-reaching consequences for millions of Americans. By taking decisive action, the OSC can restore public confidence, protect the rights of vulnerable populations, and ensure taxpayer dollars are used responsibly and ethically.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Thank you for your attention to this critical matter. I trust the OSC will act decisively to uphold justice and integrity in our public institutions.

Sincerely,

David Medeiros

Founder, ABI Resources LLC



12.02.2024

***Request for Federal Action: Constitutional Rights, ADA Non-Compliance,
Whistleblower Retaliation, and Gross Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds***

Key Individuals and Their Roles in Violations

This complaint addresses systemic violations of **constitutional rights, ADA compliance, FOIA regulations, Medicaid oversight requirements,** and **whistleblower protections** by the following key individuals and agencies:

1. **Andrea Barton Reeves** – *Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)*

- **Responsibilities:** Oversee Medicaid programs, including the ABI Waiver Program, and ensure compliance with FOIA, ADA, and Medicaid regulations.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Violations:**

- Ignored FOIA requests and ADA accommodations, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** (FOIA), **42 U.S.C. § 12131** (ADA), and constitutional due process rights under the **Fifth Amendment**.
- Failed to ensure transparency and accountability, risking **fraud, waste, and abuse** of Medicaid funds.

2. **William Tong** – *Attorney General of Connecticut*

- **Responsibilities:** Ensure state agencies comply with legal and constitutional obligations, including transparency laws.
- **Violations:**
 - Enabled systemic FOIA non-compliance, obstructing public access to Medicaid oversight records.
 - Suppressed whistleblower advocacy and violated **First Amendment** rights to petition the government.
 - Oversight failures to enforce ADA compliance, perpetuating discrimination under the **Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection Clause**.

3. **Barbara Manning** – *CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)*

- **Responsibilities:** Oversee federal Medicaid operations and ensure state compliance with federal regulations.
- **Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Neglected federal oversight of Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, enabling potential **mismanagement** and **misuse of taxpayer funds** in violation of **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.

4. **Chiquita Brooks-LaSure** – *Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)*

- **Responsibilities:** Oversee Medicaid programs nationally and ensure proper use of federal funds.
- **Violations:**
 - Failed to address ongoing systemic failures in Connecticut's Medicaid program, risking **public safety** and enabling potential fraud and waste.

5. **Eileen Meskill** – *Deputy Attorney General, Connecticut Office of the Attorney General*

- **Responsibilities:** Manage FOIA compliance and ADA-related matters.
- **Violations:**
 - Allowed systemic FOIA non-compliance and denial of ADA accommodations, contributing to violations of **FOIA, ADA,** and **constitutional protections**.

6. **Governor Ned Lamont** – *Governor of Connecticut*

- **Responsibilities:** Ensure agency accountability and compliance with federal and state laws.
- **Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Allowed systemic failures in DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office to persist without intervention, violating **constitutional rights** and enabling risks to public safety.

7. **Matthew Brokman** – *Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont*

- **Responsibilities:** Oversee inter-agency coordination and compliance with state and federal laws.
- **Violations:**
 - Failed to address systemic violations under the Governor's jurisdiction, perpetuating non-compliance and exclusionary practices.

8. **Tanya Hughes** – *Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)*

- **Responsibilities:** Address ADA complaints and ensure non-discrimination in state services.
- **Violations:**
 - Ignored systemic discrimination complaints and ADA violations, undermining equal access to Medicaid program oversight processes.

Systemic Failures and Constitutional Violations

- **FOIA Non-Compliance:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Agencies failed to acknowledge or process FOIA requests submitted on **October 25, 2024**, and follow-ups on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**, violating statutory deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
- Suppressed transparency and obstructed public access to Medicaid program records.
- **ADA Violations:**
 - Denial of reasonable accommodations, such as simplified communication formats and accessible public records, violated **Title II of the ADA** and the **Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection Clause**.
- **Constitutional Violations:**
 - **First Amendment:** Suppressed whistleblower advocacy and obstructed the right to petition the government for redress of grievances.
 - **Fifth Amendment:** Denied procedural due process by ignoring public record requests and ADA accommodations.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment:** Excluded individuals with disabilities from public processes, perpetuating systemic discrimination.
- **Medicaid Oversight Failures:**
 - Neglected transparency and accountability in the **ABI Waiver Program**, violating federal Medicaid regulations under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Risks to public safety include substandard care for Medicaid beneficiaries due to lack of enforcement and oversight.



Why Federal Representation is Critical

This complaint demands federal intervention to represent **my rights as a whistleblower** and protect **the public interest**, ensuring:

1. Immediate investigation into systemic violations.
2. Enforcement of **FOIA, ADA, and constitutional protections**.
3. Accountability for individuals and agencies responsible for non-compliance.
4. Systemic reforms to prevent further harm to vulnerable populations and misuse of taxpayer funds.

Federal action is essential to uphold the **rule of law**, restore **public trust**, and safeguard the rights and safety of Medicaid beneficiaries.

Key Individuals and Their Roles in Violations

Andrea Barton Reeves

Title: Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)

Responsibilities: Oversee DSS operations, including Medicaid programs such as the Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program, and ensure compliance with FOIA and ADA requirements.

Violations:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



DSS failed to respond to FOIA requests submitted on October 25, 2024, and follow-ups on October 31, November 2, and December 2, violating statutory deadlines under 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210.

Ignored explicit requests for ADA accommodations, including simplified communication formats, violating 42 U.S.C. § 12131 (ADA Title II).

Excluded me from accessing critical Medicaid program information, violating Fifth Amendment due process and Fourteenth Amendment equal protection rights.

Attorney General William Tong

Title: Connecticut Attorney General

Responsibilities: Ensure legal compliance across state agencies, uphold transparency laws, and enforce accountability mechanisms.

Violations:

As head of the Attorney General's Office, William Tong is responsible for the refusal to acknowledge or process FOIA requests. This constitutes a violation of First Amendment rights to petition the government and Fifth Amendment due process protections.

Enabled systemic obstruction of transparency, potentially covering mismanagement of federally funded Medicaid programs, violating federal Medicaid regulations (42 U.S.C. § 1396a).

Barbara Manning

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Title: CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)

Responsibilities: Oversee CMS operations in Connecticut and ensure state compliance with federal Medicaid regulations.

Violations:

Failed to enforce federal oversight of the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite systemic non-compliance with transparency and accountability mandates.

By neglecting to investigate Connecticut's violations, CMS contributed to potential misuse of federal Medicaid funds.

Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

Title: Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

Responsibilities: Oversee national Medicaid programs and ensure state compliance with federal funding conditions.

Violations:

Failed to address systemic issues in Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite federal obligations under 42 U.S.C. § 1396a.

Oversight failures under her leadership have enabled potential fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer funds.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Eileen Meskill

Title: Deputy Attorney General, Connecticut Office of the Attorney General

Responsibilities: Manage FOIA compliance and oversee ADA-related legal matters.

Violations:

Operationally responsible for ensuring FOIA compliance; her failure to act perpetuated violations of 5 U.S.C. § 552.

Enabled systemic denial of ADA accommodations, contributing to discrimination under 42 U.S.C. § 12131.

Governor Ned Lamont

Title: Governor of Connecticut

Responsibilities: Ensure state agencies comply with federal and state laws, including FOIA and ADA, and oversee the performance of agency leadership.

Violations:

Allowed systemic failures within DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office to persist without intervention.

Failed to exercise executive authority to enforce accountability, enabling constitutional violations under the First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Matthew Brokman

Title: Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont

Responsibilities: Oversee the Governor's agenda, coordinate policy enforcement across state agencies, and ensure compliance with federal laws.

Violations:

Failed to address systemic violations reported within DSS and the Attorney General's Office, contributing to ongoing FOIA and ADA non-compliance.

Tanya Hughes

Title: Executive Director, Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)

Responsibilities: Address discrimination complaints and ensure ADA compliance in state agencies.

Violations:

Failed to act on ADA violations and discrimination complaints related to systemic barriers in DSS and the Attorney General's Office.

Neglected oversight responsibilities, perpetuating discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Systemic Failures and Constitutional Violations

FOIA Non-Compliance (First and Fifth Amendments):

Refusal to acknowledge or process FOIA requests violated my First Amendment right to petition the government and my Fifth Amendment due process rights by obstructing access to public records.

ADA Violations (Fourteenth Amendment):

Denial of reasonable accommodations excluded me from public processes, violating Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131) and the Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause.

Abuse of Authority:

Systemic failures across DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office represent an abuse of state power, suppressing whistleblower advocacy and perpetuating discriminatory practices.

Gross Mismanagement of Federal Funds:

Failure to ensure Medicaid ABI Waiver Program compliance raises concerns of fraud, waste, and abuse, violating federal Medicaid regulations (42 U.S.C. § 1396a).

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



When Did This Occur?

The violations began with my **initial FOIA request**, submitted on **October 25, 2024**, to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, and are ongoing. Despite explicit statutory obligations under **5 U.S.C. § 552** (FOIA) and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, no acknowledgment or response has been provided, constituting both procedural and constitutional violations.

Key Dates and Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- Submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office seeking records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- The request included specific ADA accommodation requests, such as simplified communication formats and accessible records, due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).

2. October 31, 2024:

- Sent the first follow-up communication to request acknowledgment of my FOIA submission and an estimated timeline for compliance. No response was received, violating the **four-business-day acknowledgment requirement** under Connecticut FOIA law (**Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**).

3. November 2, 2024:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Submitted a second follow-up, emphasizing the urgency of ADA compliance and statutory deadlines for FOIA responses under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)**. The agency failed to respond or address the accommodation requests.

4. **December 2, 2024:**

- Sent a final follow-up communication, highlighting the systemic nature of the non-compliance and its broader implications for constitutional and federal law violations.

5. **Ongoing Exclusion and Retaliation:**

- The systemic violations are **continuous and ongoing**, including:
 - Refusal to process FOIA requests.
 - Denial of ADA accommodations.
 - Exclusion from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid oversight.
- These failures demonstrate deliberate and systemic obstruction, directly impacting my ability to advocate as a whistleblower and participate as a person with disabilities.

Why This Timeline is Critical

1. **Statutory Deadlines Violated:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)**, agencies must respond to FOIA requests within **20 business days**, and Connecticut law mandates acknowledgment within **four business days**. These deadlines were disregarded without explanation.

2. **ADA Non-Compliance:**

- Reasonable accommodation requests, required under **Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. § 12131)**, were ignored, constituting discrimination and exclusion from public processes.

3. **Constitutional Violations:**

- These actions infringe upon my **First Amendment right to petition**, my **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, and my **Fourteenth Amendment right to equal protection** as a person with disabilities.

4. **Ongoing Nature:**

- The refusal to acknowledge, process, or comply with my requests continues, reflecting a pattern of systemic neglect and obstruction that requires immediate federal intervention.

How Did You Discover This Action?

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



I discovered the violations through my direct involvement as a whistleblower and advocate for transparency and accountability within Connecticut's Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program. My discovery occurred as follows:

1. FOIA Request Submission and Lack of Response:

- On **October 25, 2024**, I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office seeking records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program. When no acknowledgment or response was received, I initiated follow-ups on **October 31, 2024**, **November 2, 2024**, and **December 2, 2024**, all of which were ignored. The failure to respond within the statutory timeframe alerted me to systemic non-compliance with **5 U.S.C. § 552 (FOIA)** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

2. ADA Accommodation Requests Ignored:

- I included explicit requests for reasonable ADA accommodations to address my cognitive challenges as a traumatic brain injury (TBI) survivor, such as simplified communication formats and accessible records. The failure to acknowledge or fulfill these accommodations violated the **Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)** and highlighted a pattern of exclusion and discrimination.

3. Ongoing Exclusion from Public Processes:

- I was excluded from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid oversight, despite being a stakeholder directly impacted by these programs. This exclusion,



combined with procedural barriers such as non-responsiveness, demonstrated a deliberate effort to suppress whistleblower advocacy and prevent accountability.

4. Research into Oversight Failures:

- In investigating the lack of response, I discovered broader systemic issues within the Connecticut Attorney General’s Office, the Department of Social Services (DSS), and the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO), including failures to uphold transparency laws, ADA requirements, and federal Medicaid regulations.

5. Corroborating Evidence:

- The lack of records, unexplained delays, and continued procedural barriers confirm systemic failures in transparency, ADA compliance, and oversight, prompting me to escalate the matter to federal authorities.

1. 2. What Action Did They Take?

Here is a detailed breakdown of the actions (or inactions) taken by each individual listed, highlighting their role in the violations:

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of DSS
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Ignored FOIA requests submitted on **October 25, 2024**, and subsequent follow-ups on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**, violating statutory obligations under **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - Failed to ensure ADA compliance by denying reasonable accommodations, such as simplified communication formats and accessible records, in violation of **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)**.
 - Excluded me from public forums related to Medicaid oversight, violating my constitutional **Fourteenth Amendment right** to equal protection.
-

2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General
- **Actions Taken:**



- Failed to enforce FOIA compliance within his office, allowing requests to go unanswered, violating the **First Amendment right to petition** and **Fifth Amendment due process rights**.
 - Oversaw systemic non-compliance with transparency laws, withholding critical records about the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program.
 - Enabled a culture of non-responsiveness and procedural barriers, obstructing my advocacy as a whistleblower.
-

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and neighboring states
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to enforce oversight of Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite federal obligations under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Neglected to investigate systemic violations of Medicaid compliance, allowing potential misuse of federal funds.
-

4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** National head of CMS
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to address systemic Medicaid mismanagement in Connecticut, allowing violations to persist without accountability.
 - Did not ensure state compliance with federal transparency and oversight requirements, undermining public trust in Medicaid programs.
-

5. Eileen Meskill

- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Second-in-command to Attorney General William Tong
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to operationalize FOIA compliance or ensure ADA accommodations were provided under the Attorney General's Office.
 - Allowed systemic delays and non-responsiveness, contributing to ongoing violations of transparency and accessibility laws.
-

6. Governor Ned Lamont

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to intervene or hold DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office accountable for systemic violations.
 - Allowed continued non-compliance with federal and state laws, including FOIA, ADA, and constitutional protections, despite public awareness of these issues.
-

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees executive operations and ensures policy enforcement across state agencies
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to ensure agencies under the Governor's jurisdiction complied with federal and state obligations.
 - Allowed procedural barriers and systemic violations to persist without oversight or correction.
-



8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of CHRO
 - **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to act on complaints of ADA violations and systemic discrimination.
 - Did not address exclusionary practices by DSS and the Attorney General's Office, perpetuating barriers for individuals with disabilities.
-

Summary of Actions

- The listed individuals and agencies took actions (or inactions) that collectively demonstrate systemic non-compliance with FOIA, ADA, and federal Medicaid regulations.
- These failures violated statutory deadlines, denied my constitutional rights, and perpetuated discriminatory practices, resulting in significant harm to transparency, accountability, and public trust.

This response provides a detailed, bulletproof account of actions taken by each key individual.

Let me know if you need additional refinements!

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. You said:

make sure list all the constitutional medicaid foia whistleblower ada taxpayer laws rights violations.

2. What Action Did They Take?

Here is the enhanced and **bulletproof response**, listing all key constitutional, Medicaid, FOIA, ADA, whistleblower, and taxpayer violations for each individual. This version ties their actions (or inactions) directly to legal and constitutional principles, ensuring a comprehensive and actionable explanation.

Key Individuals and Their Actions

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of DSS
- **Actions Taken and Violations:**
 - **FOIA Violations:** Ignored legally submitted FOIA requests (October 25, 2024, and follow-ups), violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - **ADA Violations:** Denied requests for reasonable accommodations (simplified communication formats, accessible records), violating **Title II**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131) and associated regulations (28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160).

- **Medicaid Violations:** Failed to ensure transparency and accountability in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, violating 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(30)(A), which requires states to administer Medicaid efficiently and transparently.
 - **Constitutional Violations:**
 - **First Amendment:** Obstructed my right to petition the government for redress of grievances.
 - **Fifth Amendment:** Denied procedural due process by refusing access to public records.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment:** Excluded me from public processes due to my disability, violating equal protection rights.
-

2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General
- **Actions Taken and Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **FOIA Violations:** Oversight systemic failure to comply with FOIA obligations, obstructing public access to Medicaid program records.
 - **Constitutional Violations:**
 - **First Amendment:** Suppressed transparency and advocacy efforts by ignoring lawful FOIA requests.
 - **Fifth Amendment:** Obstructed due process rights by failing to respond to requests within statutory deadlines.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment:** Enabled discriminatory practices by failing to enforce ADA compliance.
 - **Whistleblower Retaliation:** Procedural barriers and inaction hindered my efforts to expose systemic Medicaid mismanagement, violating **whistleblower protections** under federal law.
-

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and neighboring states
- **Actions Taken and Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Medicaid Violations:** Failed to investigate Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program for compliance with federal regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**).
 - **Taxpayer Rights Violations:** Allowed potential misuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid resources due to lack of oversight, undermining public trust and fiscal accountability.
-

4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** National Administrator of CMS
 - **Actions Taken and Violations:**
 - **Medicaid Violations:** Failed to ensure Connecticut's Medicaid program adhered to federal oversight and accountability standards under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - **Taxpayer Rights Violations:** Neglected systemic issues in Connecticut's Medicaid administration, enabling potential fraud and waste of federal funds.
-

5. Eileen Meskill

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Second-in-command to Attorney General William Tong
 - **Actions Taken and Violations:**
 - **FOIA Violations:** Operationally responsible for FOIA compliance but failed to address systemic non-compliance within the Attorney General's Office.
 - **ADA Violations:** Enabled systemic exclusion by not enforcing ADA accommodations, violating **Title II of the ADA.**
-

6. Governor Ned Lamont

- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut
- **Actions Taken and Violations:**
 - **Constitutional Violations:**
 - Failed to ensure compliance with FOIA and ADA requirements across state agencies, violating my **First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment rights.**



- Allowed systemic exclusion from public forums and decision-making processes, perpetuating inequities.
 - **Medicaid and Taxpayer Violations:** Did not address systemic failures in DSS and Medicaid programs, enabling potential fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer funds.
-

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
 - **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees Governor's agenda and inter-agency coordination
 - **Actions Taken and Violations:**
 - Failed to address systemic violations reported under the Governor's jurisdiction, contributing to ongoing FOIA and ADA non-compliance.
-

8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of CHRO
- **Actions Taken and Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **ADA Violations:** Neglected to act on complaints of systemic exclusion and ADA non-compliance.
 - **Constitutional Violations:** Enabled discrimination and systemic barriers, violating my **Fourteenth Amendment rights** to equal protection.
-

Summary of Violations

Constitutional Violations

25. **First Amendment:** Obstructed my right to petition the government for redress of grievances through FOIA inaction and procedural barriers.
26. **Fifth Amendment:** Denied procedural due process by refusing access to public records and ignoring accommodation requests.
27. **Fourteenth Amendment:** Discriminated against me as a person with disabilities, excluding me from public processes and denying equal protection.

Statutory Violations

28. **FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552):** Ignored lawful FOIA requests, violating federal and state transparency laws.
29. **ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131):** Denied reasonable accommodations and excluded me from public participation.



30. **Medicaid (42 U.S.C. § 1396a):** Failed to ensure transparency and accountability in federally funded Medicaid programs.

Taxpayer and Whistleblower Rights

31. **Taxpayer Rights:** Enabled potential fraud, waste, and abuse of federally allocated funds, undermining public trust.

32. **Whistleblower Protections:** Retaliated against my advocacy by imposing procedural barriers and suppressing transparency efforts.



When Did This Occur?

The violations began with my **initial FOIA request on October 25, 2024**, and remain **ongoing**.

Below is a detailed timeline of events tied directly to statutory and constitutional violations, demonstrating a systemic and deliberate pattern of non-compliance.

Timeline of Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office requesting records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- This request explicitly included **ADA accommodation requests**, such as simplified communication formats and accessible records, due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).
- **Violations:**
 - The Attorney General's Office failed to acknowledge the FOIA request within the statutory **four-business-day deadline** required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - Ignoring ADA accommodations violates **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and associated regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**).

2. October 31, 2024:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- I submitted a **follow-up communication** to the Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS), requesting acknowledgment of my FOIA request and compliance with ADA requirements.
- **Violations:**
 - No acknowledgment was provided, violating statutory deadlines under both **federal FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552)** and Connecticut state law.
 - The continued failure to provide accommodations exacerbated the ADA violation.

3. November 2, 2024:

- A second follow-up was submitted to both agencies, emphasizing the urgency of my request and its relevance to Medicaid transparency and public accountability.
- **Violations:**
 - No response was provided, continuing the violations of **FOIA deadlines, ADA requirements**, and constitutional due process protections under the **Fifth Amendment**.

4. December 2, 2024:

- I submitted a **final follow-up communication**, highlighting the systemic nature of these failures, the broader implications for federal Medicaid compliance, and the violation of constitutional rights.
- **Violations:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- The agencies failed to act on repeated requests, demonstrating systemic obstruction of transparency, ADA non-compliance, and suppression of whistleblower advocacy.

5. Ongoing and Continuous Violations:

- To date, the Attorney General's Office, DSS, and associated entities have failed to:
 - Provide the requested public records, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - Address ADA accommodation requests, violating **42 U.S.C. § 12131**.
 - Ensure transparency and accountability in Medicaid program oversight, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
- These failures persist, constituting ongoing violations of **constitutional rights**, federal statutes, and taxpayer protections.

Key Legal Violations and Constitutional Implications

1. FOIA Violations:

- **Federal FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552):** Agencies failed to acknowledge or respond to my requests within the statutory deadlines of **20 business days**, impeding public access to information.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **State FOIA (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210):** Agencies ignored the **four-business-day acknowledgment deadline**, demonstrating systemic non-compliance with transparency laws.

2. **ADA Violations:**

- **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131):** Agencies failed to provide reasonable accommodations for my disability, excluding me from participating in public processes.
- **28 C.F.R. § 35.160:** Agencies denied effective communication, further violating ADA mandates.

3. **Constitutional Violations:**

- **First Amendment:** Suppression of my FOIA requests and procedural barriers infringed upon my **right to petition** the government for redress of grievances.
- **Fifth Amendment:** Denial of access to public records and accommodations violated my **due process rights**.
- **Fourteenth Amendment:** Exclusion due to my disability constitutes discrimination, violating my **equal protection rights**.

4. **Medicaid and Taxpayer Violations:**

- **42 U.S.C. § 1396a:** Refusal to provide transparency in Medicaid oversight undermines federal regulations requiring efficient and accountable program administration.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Potential misuse or mismanagement of taxpayer-funded Medicaid programs raises concerns of **fraud, waste, and abuse**, violating public trust.

Conclusion

The violations began with my **initial FOIA request on October 25, 2024**, and remain ongoing.

These failures to comply with federal and state laws, combined with ADA and constitutional violations, demonstrate systemic neglect and deliberate obstruction, necessitating immediate federal intervention to uphold legal and constitutional rights.



How Did You Discover This Action?

I discovered the violations through my direct engagement as a whistleblower and advocate for transparency, accountability, and accessibility within Connecticut's Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program. My discovery unfolded as follows:

1. Submission of FOIA Requests:

- On **October 25, 2024**, I submitted a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office seeking transparency into the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program.
- When the statutory deadlines for acknowledgment and response passed without action, I initiated follow-up communications on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**. These requests were ignored, indicating potential non-compliance with **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

2. Denial of ADA Accommodations:

- Along with my FOIA request, I explicitly requested reasonable accommodations under the **Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)** due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI). These accommodations included simplified communication formats and accessible records.



- The failure to acknowledge or fulfill these accommodation requests alerted me to systemic non-compliance with **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and its implementing regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**).

3. **Repeated Exclusion from Public Processes:**

- My exclusion from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid oversight, despite being directly affected by the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, further demonstrated systemic discrimination and suppression of my advocacy efforts.
- These barriers highlighted ongoing violations of my **First Amendment right to petition the government, Fifth Amendment due process rights,** and **Fourteenth Amendment equal protection rights.**

4. **Research into Broader Failures:**

- As I investigated the lack of response to my FOIA requests and ADA accommodations, I identified broader systemic issues within the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, the Department of Social Services (DSS), and the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO).
- This included evidence of widespread non-compliance with transparency laws, ADA requirements, and federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**).



5. Corroborating Evidence from Procedural Barriers:

- The continued lack of transparency, repeated procedural barriers, and exclusionary practices pointed to systemic mismanagement and potential misuse of taxpayer funds. These failures were compounded by the refusal to disclose records critical to Medicaid oversight.

Conclusion

I discovered these actions through direct engagement as a whistleblower and advocate, uncovering systemic non-compliance with FOIA, ADA, and Medicaid regulations. My efforts to seek transparency and accountability revealed deliberate obstruction, exclusionary practices, and potential fraud or waste of federally allocated Medicaid funds.



What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

The following facts substantiate my allegations of systemic violations of FOIA, ADA, constitutional rights, Medicaid oversight requirements, and taxpayer protections:

1. FOIA Violations

- **Unanswered Requests:**

- I submitted a FOIA request on **October 25, 2024**, to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, followed by additional communications on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**. None of these were acknowledged or processed, violating statutory deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
- The complete lack of response demonstrates systemic non-compliance and obstruction of transparency.

- **Deliberate Obstruction:**

- The agencies' inaction suggests intentional efforts to suppress information related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, hindering public oversight of federally funded programs.

2. ADA Violations

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Ignored Accommodation Requests:**

- Along with my FOIA request, I explicitly requested reasonable accommodations under **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI). These included simplified communication formats and accessible records.
- The agencies failed to provide accommodations, violating **28 C.F.R. § 35.130** and **§ 35.160**, which require public entities to ensure effective communication and prohibit discrimination based on disability.

- **Exclusion from Public Processes:**

- I was systematically excluded from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid oversight, further marginalizing my voice as a whistleblower and disability advocate.
- This exclusion violates the **Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause** and ADA protections.

3. Whistleblower Retaliation

- **Procedural Barriers:**

- After raising concerns about systemic failures in Medicaid oversight, I encountered procedural barriers, including delayed responses, public ridicule, and outright exclusion.



- These actions constitute retaliation, violating federal **whistleblower protections** aimed at safeguarding individuals who expose fraud, waste, or abuse in federally funded programs.

4. Gross Mismanagement of Federal Medicaid Funds

- **Lack of Transparency:**
 - Refusal to disclose records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program raises concerns of fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer dollars.
 - Transparency in Medicaid program administration is mandated under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(30)(A)**, and failure to provide oversight jeopardizes compliance with federal funding requirements.
- **Absence of Accountability Measures:**
 - Despite my FOIA requests, no records of audits, enforcement actions, or disciplinary measures against providers in the ABI Waiver Program have been disclosed.
 - This lack of accountability endangers the program's integrity and the vulnerable populations it serves.

5. Documentary Evidence

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **FOIA Submission Records:**

- Copies of my FOIA request (October 25, 2024) and follow-ups (October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024) provide a clear timeline of agency non-compliance.
- These records show repeated violations of statutory deadlines and transparency obligations.

- **ADA Accommodation Requests:**

- Documented requests for reasonable accommodations demonstrate the agencies' failure to comply with ADA mandates.

- **Exclusion and Retaliation Evidence:**

- Correspondence with DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office highlights procedural barriers and exclusionary practices aimed at suppressing my advocacy.

- **Medicaid Transparency Deficiencies:**

- The absence of publicly available records on Medicaid ABI Waiver Program oversight supports allegations of systemic mismanagement.

6. Broader Implications

- **Harm to Public Trust:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- The systemic failure to comply with FOIA, ADA, and Medicaid regulations undermines public confidence in federally funded programs.
- Excluding whistleblowers and disability advocates perpetuates a culture of non-accountability and inequity.
- **Risk to Vulnerable Populations:**
 - The lack of transparency and oversight jeopardizes the quality and accessibility of services for individuals with acquired brain injuries, one of the most vulnerable populations relying on Medicaid.

Conclusion

These facts demonstrate systemic violations of federal and state laws, including FOIA, ADA, Medicaid oversight requirements, and constitutional protections. Immediate federal intervention is necessary to address these failures and restore transparency, accountability, and compliance.

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of DSS
- **Abuse of Authority:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Ignored FOIA requests (October 25, 2024, and subsequent follow-ups), failing to provide transparency about the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
- Denied ADA accommodations for simplified communication formats and accessible records, violating **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and **28 C.F.R. § 35.130**.
- Oversaw a culture of exclusion by failing to include stakeholders, such as individuals with acquired brain injuries, in public processes critical to Medicaid oversight, violating the **Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection Clause**.
- Allowed systemic non-accountability for Medicaid providers, raising concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded programs, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.

2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Refused to enforce FOIA compliance within his office, suppressing public access to critical information about Medicaid programs, violating the **First**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Amendment right to petition the government and **Fifth Amendment** due process rights.

- Ignored ADA compliance within the Attorney General's Office, enabling systemic exclusion of individuals with disabilities, violating **42 U.S.C. § 12131** and the **Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection Clause**.
- Obstructed transparency efforts, perpetuating a culture of secrecy regarding public programs funded by taxpayers.

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and neighboring states
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Failed to investigate and address systemic non-compliance in Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, violating federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**).
 - Neglected federal oversight responsibilities, enabling potential fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid dollars.



4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** National Administrator of CMS
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Allowed systemic issues in Connecticut’s Medicaid ABI Waiver Program to persist without intervention, violating federal oversight responsibilities under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Failed to ensure compliance with federal transparency and accountability standards, jeopardizing taxpayer funds and the integrity of Medicaid services.

5. Eileen Meskill

- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Second-in-command to Attorney General William Tong
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Neglected operational oversight of FOIA and ADA compliance within the Attorney General’s Office, contributing to systemic transparency failures.
 - Enabled exclusionary practices and the suppression of whistleblower advocacy, violating federal whistleblower protections and the **First Amendment**.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



6. Governor Ned Lamont

- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Allowed systemic violations within DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office to continue unchecked, failing to exercise executive authority to enforce compliance with FOIA, ADA, and constitutional protections.
 - Failed to address systemic issues despite public awareness, perpetuating a culture of neglect and non-accountability, violating the public trust.

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees executive operations and ensures policy enforcement across state agencies
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Failed to ensure that state agencies under the Governor's jurisdiction complied with federal and state obligations, contributing to ongoing FOIA and ADA non-compliance.



8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of CHRO
- **Abuse of Authority:**
 - Failed to act on complaints of ADA violations and systemic discrimination, enabling exclusionary practices within DSS and the Attorney General's Office.
 - Allowed systemic violations of civil rights protections for individuals with disabilities, undermining the mission of CHRO.

Summary of Violations

1. **FOIA Violations:** Refusal to respond to or process FOIA requests constitutes a suppression of transparency and an abuse of authority.
2. **ADA Violations:** Systemic denial of reasonable accommodations excluded individuals with disabilities from public participation.
3. **Constitutional Violations:**
 - **First Amendment:** Obstructed transparency and advocacy efforts, suppressing whistleblower rights.



- **Fifth Amendment:** Denied due process through procedural barriers and non-compliance.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment:** Engaged in discriminatory practices, excluding individuals with disabilities.
4. **Medicaid Oversight Failures:** Allowed potential fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer funds by failing to ensure transparency and accountability in federally funded Medicaid programs.



2. What Action Did They Take?

Here's a detailed, bulletproof breakdown of the actions (or inactions) taken by each key individual that resulted in violations of FOIA, ADA, constitutional rights, and federal Medicaid regulations. This response ensures clarity, legal precision, and actionable details.

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of DSS
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Ignored FOIA requests submitted on **October 25, 2024**, and follow-ups on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - Denied ADA accommodation requests for simplified communication formats and accessible records, violating **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and associated regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**).
 - Allowed systemic exclusion of individuals with disabilities from public processes, violating the **Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause**.
 - Failed to conduct or disclose audits and accountability measures for Medicaid ABI Waiver Program providers, raising concerns of fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid programs, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Refused to acknowledge or process FOIA requests submitted to his office, suppressing transparency and violating the **First Amendment's right to petition** and **Fifth Amendment due process rights**.
 - Failed to enforce FOIA compliance and transparency across Connecticut agencies, perpetuating systemic violations of **5 U.S.C. § 552**.
 - Neglected to address ADA accommodation failures within his office, enabling discriminatory practices, violating **Title II of the ADA**.
 - Suppressed whistleblower advocacy by allowing procedural barriers and delays, undermining federal whistleblower protections.

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and neighboring states
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to enforce oversight of Connecticut’s Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite clear indications of systemic non-compliance, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Neglected federal responsibilities to investigate and address mismanagement in Medicaid programs, enabling potential fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer funds.

4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** National Administrator of CMS
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Allowed systemic issues in Connecticut’s Medicaid ABI Waiver Program to persist, failing to enforce federal oversight responsibilities under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Neglected to ensure state compliance with transparency, accountability, and effective program administration, jeopardizing public trust and Medicaid beneficiaries.



5. Eileen Meskill

- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Second-in-command to Attorney General William Tong
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to operationalize FOIA compliance and ADA accommodations within the Attorney General's Office, perpetuating systemic transparency failures.
 - Neglected oversight responsibilities, enabling discriminatory practices and the suppression of whistleblower advocacy, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552, Title II of the ADA**, and whistleblower protection statutes.

6. Governor Ned Lamont

- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Allowed systemic violations within DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office to persist, failing to exercise executive authority to enforce compliance with FOIA, ADA, and constitutional protections.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Did not intervene or hold state agencies accountable despite public awareness of these issues, perpetuating systemic neglect and constitutional violations.

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Oversees executive operations and ensures policy enforcement across state agencies
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to address systemic violations within the Governor's jurisdiction, contributing to ongoing non-compliance with FOIA, ADA, and Medicaid regulations.

8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Position in Chain of Command:** Head of CHRO
- **Actions Taken:**
 - Failed to act on complaints of ADA violations and systemic discrimination, perpetuating exclusionary practices by DSS and the Attorney General's Office.



- Neglected to address systemic civil rights violations, undermining CHRO's mission to ensure equal access and compliance with ADA protections.

Summary of Violations

1. FOIA Violations:

- Agencies and officials ignored lawful FOIA requests, violating federal and state transparency laws.

2. ADA Violations:

- Denied reasonable accommodations, excluding individuals with disabilities from public processes, in violation of ADA mandates.

3. Constitutional Violations:

- **First Amendment:** Obstructed the right to petition the government through FOIA non-compliance.
- **Fifth Amendment:** Denied procedural due process through delays and lack of response.
- **Fourteenth Amendment:** Enabled discrimination and systemic exclusion of individuals with disabilities.

4. Medicaid Oversight Failures:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Neglected federal and state oversight responsibilities, risking fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid programs.

5. Whistleblower Retaliation:

- Suppressed advocacy efforts by creating procedural barriers and delays, violating whistleblower protection statutes.



Timeline of Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, requesting records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- This request explicitly included ADA accommodation requests for simplified communication formats and accessible records due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).
- The Attorney General's Office and DSS failed to acknowledge the request within the statutory **four-business-day deadline** required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, initiating the violation.

2. October 31, 2024:

- I sent the first follow-up communication to both the Attorney General's Office and DSS, requesting acknowledgment of my FOIA request and compliance with ADA requirements.
- Both agencies failed to respond, violating statutory FOIA deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552** and state law.

3. November 2, 2024:



- A second follow-up was submitted, emphasizing the urgency of my request for transparency and the legal obligation to accommodate my disability under the ADA.
- The agencies again failed to respond or acknowledge the request, compounding the violations of federal FOIA statutes and ADA requirements.

4. December 2, 2024:

- A final follow-up communication was submitted, highlighting the systemic nature of these failures and their broader implications for Medicaid compliance and public accountability.
- No acknowledgment or response was received, demonstrating ongoing systemic non-compliance.

5. Ongoing Violations:

- The failure to comply with FOIA, ADA, and federal Medicaid regulations remains unresolved as of today.
- Continued exclusion from public forums, refusal to disclose critical Medicaid information, and suppression of whistleblower advocacy reflect deliberate and systemic violations of federal law and constitutional rights.

Violations by Timeline

1. FOIA Non-Compliance:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Failure to acknowledge or respond to my FOIA request violated federal FOIA deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)** and state requirements under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

2. **ADA Non-Compliance:**

- Ignored requests for reasonable accommodations from October 25, 2024, onward, violating **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and its implementing regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**).

3. **Constitutional Violations:**

- These failures infringed on my **First Amendment right** to petition the government, my **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, and my **Fourteenth Amendment right** to equal protection.

4. **Medicaid Violations:**

- Systemic lack of transparency in Medicaid ABI Waiver Program oversight jeopardizes compliance with **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.

Conclusion

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with my initial FOIA request and continue to this day, reflecting an ongoing pattern of non-compliance, exclusion, and systemic neglect.

Immediate federal intervention is required to address these persistent failures.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



4. How Did You Discover This Action?

I discovered the violations through my direct engagement as a whistleblower and advocate for transparency and accountability in Connecticut's Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program. Below is a detailed explanation of how I identified the systemic failures:

1. Submission of FOIA Requests

- **Date:** October 25, 2024
 - I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, seeking records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program to evaluate the program's oversight and compliance with federal regulations.
 - Despite statutory deadlines requiring acknowledgment within **four business days (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210)** and response within **20 business days (5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A))**, no response or acknowledgment was received.

2. Repeated Follow-Ups and Continued Non-Response

- **Dates:** October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024
 - I sent follow-up communications to the Attorney General's Office and the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS), highlighting the lack of acknowledgment and requesting updates.



- Each follow-up was ignored, which revealed systemic procedural failures and deliberate non-compliance with transparency obligations.

3. Denial of ADA Accommodations

- Along with my FOIA requests, I explicitly requested **reasonable ADA accommodations** due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI), including:
 - Simplified communication formats.
 - Accessible records compatible with assistive technologies.
- The agencies' failure to acknowledge or address these requests revealed **violations of Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131) and 28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**, further excluding me from public processes.

4. Exclusion from Public Processes

- My exclusion from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid program oversight—despite being a direct stakeholder—underscored systemic barriers and discriminatory practices.
- This exclusion revealed constitutional violations, including:
 - **First Amendment (right to petition):** Suppression of my advocacy efforts.



- **Fifth Amendment (due process):** Denial of access to legally mandated processes and information.
- **Fourteenth Amendment (equal protection):** Discrimination based on my disability, preventing equitable participation.

5. Broader Investigation and Analysis

- As I analyzed the lack of response, I uncovered broader systemic issues, including:
 - **Lack of Transparency:** No publicly available records or disclosures related to Medicaid ABI Waiver Program audits, provider complaints, or enforcement actions.
 - **Potential Mismanagement:** The absence of accountability measures raised concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid resources, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.

6. Corroborating Evidence from Procedural Barriers

- Procedural barriers, such as non-responsiveness, exclusionary practices, and delays, confirmed deliberate obstruction and systemic failures across the Attorney General's Office, DSS, and other agencies.
- These actions directly impeded my ability to advocate as a whistleblower and obtain transparency into federally funded programs.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Conclusion

I discovered these actions through my direct engagement with the FOIA process, my ADA accommodation requests, and my broader advocacy efforts. These experiences revealed systemic non-compliance with federal and state transparency laws, ADA mandates, and constitutional protections, necessitating immediate federal intervention.

5. What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

Here is a comprehensive response with specific supporting facts tied to the allegations of systemic violations of FOIA, ADA, Medicaid regulations, constitutional rights, and taxpayer protections:

1. FOIA Non-Compliance

- **Unanswered FOIA Requests:**
 - I submitted a FOIA request on **October 25, 2024**, to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, with follow-ups on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**. None of these communications were acknowledged or answered, violating statutory requirements under **5 U.S.C. § 552 (FOIA)** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- This deliberate inaction reflects a systemic failure to uphold transparency and accountability in Medicaid program oversight.
- **Pattern of Obstruction:**
 - The lack of acknowledgment, communication, or documentation in response to lawful FOIA requests demonstrates intentional suppression of public information about the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program.

2. ADA Violations

- **Ignored ADA Accommodation Requests:**
 - Along with my FOIA request, I explicitly requested ADA accommodations due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI). These included simplified communication formats and accessible records.
 - The refusal to address these accommodation requests constitutes a violation of **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and its implementing regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**), further excluding me from participating in government processes.
- **Exclusionary Practices:**
 - My exclusion from public forums and discussions related to Medicaid oversight underscores systemic discrimination and deliberate marginalization of individuals



with disabilities, violating the **Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection Clause**.

3. Constitutional Violations

- **First Amendment Violations:**

- By obstructing FOIA requests and suppressing my ability to advocate as a whistleblower, the Connecticut Attorney General's Office and DSS infringed upon my **First Amendment right** to petition the government for redress of grievances.

- **Fifth Amendment Violations:**

- The refusal to provide access to legally mandated public records and processes denied my **due process rights**, as guaranteed by the Fifth Amendment.

- **Fourteenth Amendment Violations:**

- The systemic exclusion of individuals with disabilities from public processes constitutes discrimination, violating my **Fourteenth Amendment right** to equal protection under the law.

4. Whistleblower Retaliation

- **Suppression of Advocacy:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Procedural barriers, non-responsiveness, and public exclusion demonstrate retaliation against my efforts to expose systemic failures in Medicaid oversight.
- These actions violate federal whistleblower protection laws designed to protect individuals advocating for transparency and accountability in federally funded programs.

5. Medicaid Oversight Failures

- **Lack of Transparency:**
 - No publicly available records or audits exist detailing the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program's administration, provider oversight, or enforcement actions.
 - This absence of accountability raises concerns about compliance with federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and the potential for fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources.
- **Program Mismanagement:**
 - The refusal to disclose records essential for evaluating Medicaid program oversight indicates systemic mismanagement and jeopardizes the integrity of services for vulnerable populations, including individuals with acquired brain injuries.

6. Corroborating Evidence

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **FOIA Submission Records:**

- Documented FOIA requests and follow-ups provide evidence of agency non-compliance with federal and state transparency laws.

- **ADA Accommodation Requests:**

- Written and verbal requests for reasonable accommodations substantiate violations of ADA mandates.

- **Correspondence:**

- Communication logs with DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office demonstrate repeated procedural barriers, delays, and exclusionary practices.

- **Lack of Accountability Measures:**

- The absence of audits, disciplinary actions, or provider accountability reports within the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program supports allegations of systemic neglect and non-compliance.

7. Broader Implications

- **Harm to Vulnerable Populations:**

- The systemic denial of transparency and ADA accommodations harms individuals reliant on Medicaid services, exacerbating inequality and discrimination.

- **Erosion of Public Trust:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- The refusal to comply with transparency laws and oversight obligations undermines public confidence in state and federally funded programs.
- **Taxpayer Impact:**
 - Mismanagement of federally allocated Medicaid funds risks fraud, waste, and abuse, violating public trust and federal funding requirements.

Conclusion

These additional facts provide clear and compelling evidence of systemic violations of FOIA, ADA, Medicaid oversight requirements, and constitutional rights. Immediate federal investigation is necessary to address these failures and restore accountability, transparency, and compliance.



Gross Waste of Funds Allegation

This allegation focuses on the **mismanagement or misallocation of federal Medicaid funds**, emphasizing systemic failures to ensure transparency and accountability. Below is the breakdown of how each individual's role and actions (or inactions) contributed to this gross waste of taxpayer dollars:

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Role:** Oversees DSS operations, including Medicaid programs such as the ABI Waiver Program.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**
 - Failed to provide transparency into Medicaid ABI Waiver Program administration, violating **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Neglected to ensure oversight of providers, including audits, accountability measures, and responses to complaints, increasing the risk of fraud, waste, and abuse.
 - Refused to disclose requested records through FOIA, preventing public accountability for the program's expenditures and operations.
 - Enabled systemic inefficiency by ignoring ADA accommodation requests, creating barriers to stakeholder advocacy and oversight.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Role:** Responsible for ensuring legal compliance and transparency across state agencies, including Medicaid program operations.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**
 - Oversaw the obstruction of FOIA requests, suppressing public access to information necessary for holding DSS and Medicaid programs accountable.
 - Failed to enforce transparency and accountability laws, enabling potential misuse of Medicaid funds allocated to the ABI Waiver Program.
 - Allowed systemic non-compliance, risking financial mismanagement of taxpayer-funded programs.

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)
- **Role:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and neighboring states, ensuring compliance with federal Medicaid regulations.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**



- Failed to investigate systemic failures in Connecticut’s Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite ongoing non-compliance and lack of transparency.
- Neglected oversight responsibilities, allowing the potential misallocation of federally allocated Medicaid funds.

4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- **Role:** National Administrator of Medicaid programs.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**
 - Allowed systemic issues in Medicaid program oversight in Connecticut to persist without intervention.
 - Failed to ensure Connecticut adhered to federal Medicaid regulations, enabling potential misuse or mismanagement of funds.

5. Eileen Meskill

- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
- **Role:** Second-in-command to the Connecticut Attorney General, responsible for operational oversight of transparency laws.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Failed to enforce FOIA compliance within the Attorney General’s Office, contributing to a lack of transparency in Medicaid program expenditures.
- Enabled procedural barriers that shielded DSS and Medicaid programs from public scrutiny, increasing the risk of financial mismanagement.

6. Governor Ned Lamont

- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
- **Role:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut, responsible for ensuring state agency compliance with federal laws.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**
 - Did not intervene or address systemic failures in DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General’s Office, despite being aware of ongoing issues.
 - Allowed mismanagement of federally allocated Medicaid funds to continue unchecked, undermining public trust and fiscal accountability.

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
- **Role:** Oversees executive operations and ensures agency compliance with the Governor’s agenda.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**

- Failed to address the systemic lack of transparency and accountability in Medicaid programs under the Governor's jurisdiction.

8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Role:** Head of CHRO, responsible for addressing systemic discrimination and ensuring equitable access to government services.
- **Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds:**
 - Did not act on complaints of ADA violations and procedural barriers, which excluded individuals with disabilities from participating in Medicaid program oversight.
 - Enabled a culture of non-accountability that increased the risk of financial mismanagement.

Systemic Implications of Gross Waste of Funds

1. Transparency Failures:

- FOIA non-compliance prevented public oversight of Medicaid expenditures, enabling inefficiency and potential fraud.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. **ADA Violations:**

- Excluding individuals with disabilities from public processes denied critical stakeholder input, exacerbating inequitable and inefficient program administration.

3. **Medicaid Non-Compliance:**

- Violations of **42 U.S.C. § 1396a** demonstrate systemic mismanagement, risking loss of federal funding and harm to Medicaid beneficiaries.

4. **Taxpayer Impact:**

- The systemic lack of transparency and accountability undermines public trust and creates opportunities for waste and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources.

Conclusion

The gross waste of funds stems from systemic failures at multiple levels of state and federal oversight, highlighting the urgent need for federal intervention to restore accountability, ensure proper Medicaid fund allocation, and protect taxpayer resources.



3. When Did This Occur?

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with the submission of my initial FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office and continue to this day. Below is a detailed timeline of key events:

Timeline of Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, requesting records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- This request explicitly included ADA accommodation requests for simplified communication formats and accessible records due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).
- The Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS) failed to acknowledge the request within the statutory **four-business-day** deadline required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, initiating the first violation.

2. October 31, 2024:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- I sent the first follow-up communication to the Attorney General's Office and DSS, requesting acknowledgment of my FOIA request and compliance with ADA requirements.
- Neither agency responded, violating statutory FOIA deadlines under both **5 U.S.C. § 552** (FOIA) and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

3. November 2, 2024:

- I sent a second follow-up to both agencies, reiterating the urgency of my request and the legal obligation to provide reasonable accommodations under the ADA.
- The agencies again failed to respond or acknowledge my request, demonstrating systemic non-compliance.

4. December 2, 2024:

- I submitted a final follow-up communication, highlighting the broader implications of these failures, including violations of federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and constitutional protections.
- The agencies failed to provide any response, further solidifying the ongoing violations.



5. Ongoing and Continuous Violations:

- As of **December 2, 2024**, the Attorney General's Office, DSS, and other related agencies continue to:
 - Refuse to respond to FOIA requests or provide ADA accommodations.
 - Exclude me from public forums and discussions critical to Medicaid oversight.
 - Obstruct access to public records, transparency, and accountability in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program.
- These failures demonstrate a pattern of systemic neglect, deliberate non-compliance, and suppression of whistleblower advocacy.

Violations by Timeline

1. FOIA Violations:

- Agencies failed to meet statutory deadlines for acknowledgment (**4 business days under Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**) and response (**20 business days under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)**).

2. ADA Violations:



- Agencies ignored ADA accommodation requests beginning on **October 25, 2024**, and continuing to this day, violating **42 U.S.C. § 12131** and **28 C.F.R. § 35.130** and **§ 35.160**.

3. Constitutional Violations:

- These ongoing failures infringe on my:
 - **First Amendment right to petition** the government for redress of grievances.
 - **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as agencies denied access to mandated public records and processes.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment equal protection rights**, by discriminating against me as a person with disabilities.

4. Medicaid Oversight Failures:

- Lack of transparency and accountability violates federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and jeopardizes compliance with funding requirements.

Conclusion

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with my initial FOIA request and persist to this day.

These ongoing failures demonstrate deliberate systemic neglect and non-compliance, necessitating immediate federal intervention.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



4. How Did You Discover This Action?

I discovered these violations through direct engagement with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) process, my role as a whistleblower advocating for transparency in the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program, and repeated attempts to secure reasonable ADA accommodations. Below is a detailed account of how I uncovered these systemic issues:

1. Submission of FOIA Requests

- **Date:** October 25, 2024
 - I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, seeking records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program. This request was intended to ensure transparency and accountability in a federally funded program.
 - The agency's failure to meet statutory deadlines for acknowledgment and response alerted me to a potential systemic issue with transparency and FOIA compliance.

2. Follow-Up Communications

- **Dates:** October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024
 - I sent follow-up communications to both the Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS), highlighting their failure to acknowledge or respond to my request.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- The consistent lack of response, combined with procedural delays, suggested deliberate non-compliance with transparency laws, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

3. Denial of ADA Accommodations

- I included requests for **reasonable ADA accommodations**, such as simplified communication formats and accessible records, due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).
- The agencies ignored these requests, which revealed systemic non-compliance with **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and its implementing regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130, § 35.160**).
- The denial of accommodations further excluded me from participating in oversight processes, underscoring a pattern of discrimination and systemic barriers.

4. Exclusion from Public Processes

- Despite being a direct stakeholder in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, I was excluded from public forums and decision-making processes critical to Medicaid program oversight.
- This exclusion revealed violations of my:
 - **First Amendment right to petition** the government.



- **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as I was denied access to legally mandated processes.
- **Fourteenth Amendment right to equal protection**, as a person with disabilities.

5. Broader Investigations and Findings

- As I sought to understand the lack of response to my FOIA requests and ADA accommodations, I uncovered broader systemic issues, including:
 - **Lack of Transparency:** No publicly available records on Medicaid program oversight, provider accountability, or program audits.
 - **Potential Mismanagement:** Absence of disclosures about enforcement actions against providers or corrective measures raises concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources.

6. Corroborating Evidence

- **FOIA Submission Records:** Copies of my FOIA request and follow-up communications provide evidence of agency non-compliance.
- **ADA Accommodation Requests:** Documented requests for accommodations demonstrate the agencies' failure to comply with ADA mandates.



- **Procedural Barriers:** Exclusionary practices and delays confirm systemic efforts to suppress transparency and advocacy.

Conclusion

I discovered these violations through my direct interactions with the FOIA process, repeated denials of ADA accommodations, and exclusion from public forums. These experiences revealed systemic non-compliance with transparency laws, ADA requirements, and constitutional protections, necessitating immediate federal intervention.



5. What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

The following facts substantiate the systemic violations of FOIA, ADA, Medicaid regulations, constitutional rights, and taxpayer protections. These facts highlight a pattern of non-compliance, gross waste of funds, and deliberate exclusion of individuals with disabilities from public processes.

1. FOIA Non-Compliance

- **Ignored FOIA Requests:**

- My initial FOIA request, submitted on **October 25, 2024**, and follow-ups on **October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024**, were ignored by the Connecticut Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS).
- Both agencies violated statutory deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552** (FOIA) and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, failing to acknowledge or respond to legally submitted requests.

- **Pattern of Obstruction:**

- The refusal to disclose public records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program reveals systemic suppression of transparency, violating federal and state laws designed to ensure public accountability.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. ADA Violations

- **Denied Accommodation Requests:**

- Along with my FOIA request, I submitted explicit requests for reasonable accommodations due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI). These included simplified communication formats and accessible records, as mandated under **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)**.
- The agencies failed to provide these accommodations, violating **28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**, which require public entities to ensure effective communication and equitable access.

- **Exclusionary Practices:**

- By ignoring ADA accommodation requests, DSS and the Attorney General's Office excluded me from participating in Medicaid program oversight processes.
- This exclusion violates the **Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause** and perpetuates systemic discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

3. Constitutional Violations

- **First Amendment (Right to Petition):**



- FOIA non-compliance obstructed my ability to petition the government for redress of grievances, violating my constitutional right to advocate for transparency and accountability.
- **Fifth Amendment (Due Process):**
 - The agencies' refusal to provide public records and accommodations denied me access to public processes mandated by law, violating my procedural due process rights.
- **Fourteenth Amendment (Equal Protection):**
 - Systemic exclusion from public forums and decision-making processes due to my disability constitutes discrimination, violating my equal protection rights under the law.

4. Medicaid Oversight Failures

- **Lack of Transparency:**
 - No publicly available records or audits exist detailing the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program's administration, provider accountability, or enforcement actions.
 - This absence of oversight violates **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**, which requires Medicaid programs to operate transparently and effectively.
- **Potential Mismanagement:**



- The lack of disclosure regarding complaints, violations, or corrective actions against Medicaid providers raises concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources.

5. Whistleblower Retaliation

- **Procedural Barriers:**
 - The agencies imposed procedural barriers, such as non-responsiveness and exclusion from public processes, to suppress my efforts as a whistleblower.
 - These actions constitute retaliation against protected advocacy, violating federal whistleblower protection laws.

6. Corroborating Evidence

- **FOIA Submission Records:**
 - Copies of my FOIA request (October 25, 2024) and follow-ups (October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024) demonstrate a clear pattern of agency non-compliance.
- **ADA Accommodation Requests:**
 - Documented requests for reasonable accommodations highlight systemic failures to provide equitable access and effective communication.



- **Communication Logs:**

- Email and written correspondence with DSS and the Attorney General’s Office confirm repeated procedural barriers and lack of responsiveness.

- **Program Oversight Deficiencies:**

- The absence of provider audits, enforcement actions, or corrective measures within the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program underscores systemic neglect.

7. Broader Implications

- **Harm to Vulnerable Populations:**

- The lack of transparency and accountability jeopardizes the quality of care for Medicaid beneficiaries, particularly individuals with acquired brain injuries.

- **Gross Waste of Funds:**

- Systemic failures to oversee Medicaid programs risk fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources, undermining public trust.

- **Public Trust Erosion:**

- Continued non-compliance with federal and state laws damages confidence in the government’s ability to operate programs equitably and effectively.

Conclusion

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



These additional facts substantiate systemic violations of FOIA, ADA, Medicaid regulations, and constitutional protections. They demonstrate a deliberate pattern of non-compliance and exclusion, necessitating immediate federal intervention to restore transparency, accountability, and equitable program administration.



Danger to Public Health or Safety

The lack of transparency, accountability, and oversight in Connecticut's Medicaid programs, specifically the Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program, poses a significant danger to public health and safety. Vulnerable populations, including individuals with acquired brain injuries, rely on these services for essential care, and systemic failures jeopardize their well-being. Below is a breakdown of how each individual contributed to this danger:

1. Andrea Barton Reeves

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Role:** Oversees DSS operations, including the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **Lack of Oversight:** Failed to ensure transparency in program operations, including audits, complaints, and enforcement actions, increasing risks of substandard care.
 - **FOIA Non-Compliance:** Refused to disclose information critical to evaluating the program's effectiveness and safety, violating **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
 - **Impact on Vulnerable Populations:** Without accountability, Medicaid beneficiaries, including those with acquired brain injuries, face risks of neglect, mistreatment, or inadequate care.



2. Attorney General William Tong

- **Title:** Connecticut Attorney General
- **Role:** Responsible for ensuring legal compliance across state agencies.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **FOIA Obstruction:** Suppressed transparency efforts by ignoring FOIA requests, obstructing access to vital Medicaid oversight information.
 - **Failure to Enforce Accountability:** Did not hold DSS or other agencies accountable for systemic non-compliance, perpetuating unsafe practices in Medicaid programs.

3. Barbara Manning

- **Title:** CMS Regional Administrator (Region 1)
- **Role:** Oversees CMS operations in Connecticut and other New England states.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **Lack of Federal Oversight:** Neglected to investigate or address systemic failures in Connecticut's Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, despite its federally funded nature.



- **Risk to Public Health:** By failing to ensure program accountability, Barbara Manning allowed unsafe conditions and risks to persist for vulnerable Medicaid populations.

4. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- **Role:** National Administrator of Medicaid programs.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **Failure to Intervene:** Did not address ongoing issues in Connecticut's Medicaid program, allowing risks to public health and safety to escalate.
 - **Jeopardized Beneficiary Care:** Lax oversight contributed to systemic failures that directly impact the quality and accessibility of care for Medicaid beneficiaries.

5. Eileen Meskill

- **Title:** Deputy Attorney General
- **Role:** Second-in-command to Attorney General William Tong.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**



- **Neglected Legal Oversight:** Failed to enforce transparency and ADA compliance, preventing stakeholders from ensuring the safety and efficacy of Medicaid programs.

6. Governor Ned Lamont

- **Title:** Governor of Connecticut
- **Role:** Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **Inaction on Systemic Failures:** Despite being aware of the systemic issues in DSS and other agencies, Governor Lamont failed to intervene or address the lack of accountability.
 - **Harm to Public Trust:** This inaction undermines public confidence in programs meant to serve vulnerable populations, further endangering their health and safety.

7. Matthew Brokman

- **Title:** Chief of Staff to Governor Ned Lamont
- **Role:** Oversees executive operations and ensures compliance with the Governor's agenda.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Lack of Executive Oversight:** Failed to ensure that state agencies complied with federal and state requirements for Medicaid program transparency and safety.

8. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Role:** Ensures equitable access and compliance with ADA requirements in public services.
- **Actions Contributing to Danger:**
 - **Neglected ADA Complaints:** Did not address exclusionary practices or ensure reasonable accommodations for stakeholders advocating for Medicaid program improvements.
 - **Risk to Vulnerable Groups:** Failure to address ADA violations perpetuates systemic inequities and endangers Medicaid beneficiaries.

Systemic Implications of Danger

1. Transparency Failures:

- FOIA non-compliance and lack of public accountability prevent scrutiny of Medicaid program operations, jeopardizing care quality and safety.

2. Impact on Vulnerable Populations:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Medicaid beneficiaries, particularly those with acquired brain injuries, face increased risks of neglect, mistreatment, or harm due to inadequate oversight.

3. Erosion of Public Trust:

- Lack of accountability undermines confidence in the integrity of public health programs and exposes taxpayers to fraud, waste, and abuse.

4. Broader Public Health Risk:

- Systemic failures in Medicaid administration can set a precedent for unsafe practices in other programs, posing a wider threat to public health and safety.

Conclusion

The systemic lack of transparency and accountability in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program poses an ongoing danger to public health and safety. Immediate federal intervention is required to protect vulnerable populations, restore program integrity, and ensure compliance with federal oversight requirements.



3. When Did This Occur?

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with my initial FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, and continue to this day. Below is a detailed timeline of events that illustrate the systemic and ongoing nature of these violations:

Timeline of Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office seeking records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- This request also included ADA accommodation requests for simplified communication formats and accessible records due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI).
- The Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS) failed to acknowledge the request within the statutory **four-business-day deadline** required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, initiating the first violation.

2. October 31, 2024:

- I submitted a follow-up communication to both the Attorney General's Office and DSS, requesting acknowledgment of my FOIA submission and compliance with ADA requirements.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Neither agency provided a response, violating FOIA's federal **20-business-day response deadline** under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)**.

3. **November 2, 2024:**

- I sent a second follow-up communication reiterating the urgency of my requests for transparency and ADA compliance.
- Both agencies ignored this communication, compounding the FOIA and ADA violations and demonstrating systemic non-compliance.

4. **December 2, 2024:**

- I submitted a final follow-up communication highlighting the broader implications of these failures, including violations of Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and constitutional rights.
- No response or acknowledgment was received, further confirming the deliberate and ongoing nature of these violations.

5. **Ongoing and Continuous Violations:**

- To date, the Attorney General's Office, DSS, and other related entities continue to:
 - Fail to respond to my FOIA requests and provide ADA accommodations.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Exclude me from public forums and discussions critical to Medicaid program oversight.
- Obstruct access to public records, transparency, and accountability for federally funded Medicaid programs.

Nature of Violations

1. FOIA Non-Compliance:

- Agencies failed to meet acknowledgment and response deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

2. ADA Violations:

- Ignored requests for accommodations, excluding me from participation and access, violating **42 U.S.C. § 12131** and **28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**.

3. Constitutional Violations:

- These actions infringe on my:
 - **First Amendment right** to petition the government for redress.
 - **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as agencies denied access to mandated processes and records.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment equal protection rights**, as a person with disabilities.



4. Medicaid Oversight Failures:

- Lack of transparency and accountability violates federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and jeopardizes the integrity of taxpayer-funded programs.

Conclusion

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with my initial FOIA request and persist to this day.

These ongoing failures demonstrate systemic neglect, deliberate non-compliance, and significant risks to public health and safety, necessitating immediate federal intervention.



4. How Did You Discover This Action?

I discovered these violations through direct engagement with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) process, my role as a whistleblower advocating for transparency in the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program, and repeated attempts to secure reasonable ADA accommodations. Below is a detailed explanation of how I uncovered these systemic failures:

1. Submission of FOIA Requests

- **Date:** October 25, 2024
 - I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, seeking records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program to evaluate its oversight and compliance with federal regulations.
 - The agency failed to acknowledge the request within the statutory **four-business-day deadline** under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, which was my first indication of potential systemic transparency issues.

2. Follow-Up Communications

- **Dates:** October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024
 - After receiving no acknowledgment, I sent follow-up communications to both the Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS).



- The consistent lack of response and failure to meet statutory deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552** (FOIA) revealed procedural barriers and deliberate non-compliance with transparency laws.

3. Denial of ADA Accommodations

- Along with my FOIA request, I submitted **explicit ADA accommodation requests** due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI), including simplified communication formats and accessible records.
- The agencies' failure to address or fulfill these accommodations exposed systemic non-compliance with **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and **28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**.
- This denial of accommodations excluded me from participating in public processes and advocacy efforts, further confirming institutional barriers and discriminatory practices.

4. Exclusion from Public Processes

- Despite being a direct stakeholder in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, I was excluded from public forums and decision-making processes critical to Medicaid oversight.
- This exclusion revealed violations of my:
 - **First Amendment right** to petition the government for redress.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as I was denied access to legally mandated processes.
- **Fourteenth Amendment right to equal protection**, as a person with disabilities.

5. Broader Investigation and Findings

- As I sought to understand the lack of response and accommodations, I uncovered broader systemic issues, including:
 - **Lack of Transparency:** No publicly available records on Medicaid program oversight, provider accountability, or program audits.
 - **Potential Mismanagement:** The absence of disclosures about enforcement actions against providers or corrective measures raised concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded resources.

6. Corroborating Evidence

- **FOIA Submission Records:** Copies of my FOIA request and follow-up communications provide evidence of non-compliance.
- **ADA Accommodation Requests:** Documented requests for accommodations highlight systemic failures to provide equitable access and effective communication.



- **Communication Logs:** Correspondence with DSS and the Attorney General's Office confirms procedural barriers and systemic non-responsiveness.

Conclusion

I discovered these actions through my direct engagement with the FOIA process, repeated denials of ADA accommodations, and exclusion from public processes. These experiences exposed systemic non-compliance with transparency laws, ADA requirements, and constitutional protections, necessitating immediate federal intervention.



Constitutional Rights Violations Contributing to Danger to Public Safety

The systemic failures in transparency, ADA compliance, and oversight within Connecticut's Medicaid programs, particularly the ABI Waiver Program, violate multiple constitutional rights and significantly endanger public safety. Below are the specific constitutional violations linked to key individuals' actions or inactions.

1. First Amendment Violations

- **Right to Petition the Government:**
 - **What Happened:**
 - FOIA non-compliance obstructed my right to petition the government for redress of grievances.
 - The Attorney General's Office and DSS suppressed my advocacy efforts by ignoring lawful FOIA requests, preventing me from addressing systemic Medicaid oversight failures.
 - **Constitutional Violation:**
 - Suppressing my ability to request information and advocate for transparency violates the **First Amendment**.

2. Fifth Amendment Violations

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Right to Due Process:**

- **What Happened:**

- Denied access to public records mandated by FOIA and state law.
 - Ignored ADA accommodations, effectively excluding me from participating in Medicaid-related public processes.
 - Procedural barriers and non-responsiveness blocked my access to legal remedies.

- **Constitutional Violation:**

- These actions violate the **Fifth Amendment**, which guarantees procedural due process rights when engaging with government processes.

3. Fourteenth Amendment Violations

- **Equal Protection Under the Law:**

- **What Happened:**

- Denial of ADA accommodations excluded me, as a person with a disability, from critical forums and decision-making processes concerning Medicaid oversight.
 - Systemic neglect disproportionately impacts individuals with acquired brain injuries and disabilities, creating unequal access to public services.



- **Constitutional Violation:**
 - This exclusion constitutes discrimination, violating the **Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause**.
- **Due Process (State-Level Applications):**
 - **What Happened:**
 - Lack of transparency and accountability in Medicaid programs directly affects beneficiaries' ability to access safe, effective care.
 - DSS and the Attorney General's Office ignored FOIA requests and procedural requirements, bypassing due process obligations.
 - **Constitutional Violation:**
 - These actions also violate the Fourteenth Amendment's **Due Process Clause**, which requires fairness in government actions impacting individuals' rights.

Specific Violations Linked to Danger to Public Safety

1. Denial of Transparency (First and Fifth Amendments):

- FOIA violations obstruct public accountability, preventing timely identification of safety risks in Medicaid programs, which jeopardizes beneficiaries' lives and well-being.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Exclusion of Stakeholders (Fourteenth Amendment):

- The exclusion of individuals with disabilities from public processes weakens program accountability and oversight, increasing risks of harm to vulnerable populations.

3. Suppression of Advocacy (First Amendment):

- Retaliatory procedural barriers discourage whistleblower advocacy, allowing dangerous conditions to persist within Medicaid programs.

4. Failure to Provide Due Process (Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments):

- Denying access to records and accommodations prevents individuals from engaging in legally mandated oversight, violating due process and endangering public safety.

Contributing Actions by Key Individuals

Andrea Barton Reeves (Commissioner, DSS):

- Ignored FOIA requests, violating the First and Fifth Amendments.
- Failed to provide ADA accommodations, violating the Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause.

Attorney General William Tong:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Suppressed transparency by allowing systemic FOIA non-compliance, violating the First Amendment.
- Failed to ensure ADA compliance, perpetuating discrimination and violating the Fourteenth Amendment.

Barbara Manning (CMS Regional Administrator):

- Neglected oversight of Medicaid programs, enabling systemic failures that endanger vulnerable populations and violate constitutional protections.

Chiquita Brooks-LaSure (CMS Administrator):

- Failed to enforce transparency and oversight within Connecticut's Medicaid programs, allowing constitutional violations to persist.

Eileen Meskill (Deputy Attorney General):

- Operationally responsible for FOIA compliance, ignored requests, and failed to address ADA violations, compounding constitutional infractions.

Governor Ned Lamont:

- As the state's chief executive, failed to intervene in systemic failures, allowing violations of constitutional rights to persist unchecked.

Systemic Impact of Constitutional Violations

1. Public Health Risk:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Denying transparency and excluding stakeholders from oversight processes jeopardizes the safety and well-being of Medicaid beneficiaries.

2. Erosion of Public Trust:

- Violations of constitutional rights and lack of government accountability undermine public confidence in Medicaid programs and taxpayer-funded initiatives.

3. Increased Risks for Vulnerable Populations:

- Discrimination and lack of oversight disproportionately harm individuals with acquired brain injuries and disabilities, leaving them vulnerable to neglect, mistreatment, or harm.

Conclusion

The actions of key individuals and agencies violate the **First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments** of the U.S. Constitution. These constitutional infractions directly contribute to systemic risks that endanger public safety and necessitate immediate federal intervention to uphold the rule of law and protect vulnerable populations.



3. When Did This Occur?

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with the submission of my initial FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, and continue to this day. Below is a detailed timeline of events, demonstrating systemic and ongoing failures.

Timeline of Events

1. October 25, 2024:

- I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, seeking records related to the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.
- This request explicitly included ADA accommodation requests for simplified communication formats and accessible records, as required under **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)**.
- The Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS) failed to acknowledge this request within the statutory **four-business-day deadline** required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**, initiating the first violation.

2. October 31, 2024:

- I sent a follow-up communication to the Attorney General's Office and DSS, requesting acknowledgment of my FOIA submission and compliance with ADA requirements.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Neither agency responded, violating federal FOIA response deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)**.

3. November 2, 2024:

- I submitted a second follow-up communication reiterating the urgency of my requests for transparency and ADA compliance.
- Both agencies ignored this communication, compounding FOIA and ADA violations and demonstrating systemic neglect.

4. December 2, 2024:

- I submitted a final follow-up communication highlighting the broader implications of these failures, including violations of federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and constitutional rights.
- Neither agency provided any acknowledgment or response, confirming deliberate non-compliance and ongoing violations.

5. Ongoing and Continuous Violations:

- As of today, the Attorney General's Office, DSS, and other related entities
continue to:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Refuse to respond to my FOIA requests or provide ADA accommodations.
- Exclude me from public forums and discussions critical to Medicaid program oversight.
- Obstruct access to public records and accountability in federally funded programs.

Nature of Violations

1. FOIA Non-Compliance:

- Agencies failed to meet acknowledgment and response deadlines under **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.

2. ADA Violations:

- Ignored requests for accommodations, excluding me from participation and access, violating **42 U.S.C. § 12131** and **28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**.

3. Constitutional Violations:

- These ongoing failures infringe on my:
 - **First Amendment right** to petition the government for redress of grievances.
 - **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as agencies denied access to mandated processes and records.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Fourteenth Amendment equal protection rights**, as a person with disabilities.

4. **Medicaid Oversight Failures:**

- Lack of transparency and accountability violates federal Medicaid regulations (**42 U.S.C. § 1396a**) and jeopardizes the integrity of taxpayer-funded programs.

Conclusion

The violations began on **October 25, 2024**, with my initial FOIA request and persist to this day. These ongoing failures represent a pattern of systemic neglect, deliberate non-compliance, and significant risks to public health, safety, and constitutional rights.



4. How Did You Discover This Action?

I discovered these violations through direct engagement with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) process, my role as a whistleblower advocating for transparency in the Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program, and repeated attempts to secure reasonable ADA accommodations. Below is a detailed explanation of how I uncovered these systemic failures:

1. Submission of FOIA Requests

- **Date:** October 25, 2024
 - I submitted a FOIA request to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, seeking records related to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program to evaluate its oversight, compliance with federal Medicaid regulations, and effectiveness in serving vulnerable populations.
 - The lack of acknowledgment or response to this request, required under **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210** and **5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)**, indicated potential transparency failures and non-compliance with statutory obligations.

2. Follow-Up Communications

- **Dates:** October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024
 - After receiving no acknowledgment, I sent multiple follow-up communications to both the Attorney General's Office and the Department of Social Services (DSS).

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- The continued lack of response revealed systemic procedural failures and deliberate suppression of transparency, as required under state and federal FOIA laws.

3. Denial of ADA Accommodations

- Along with my FOIA request, I submitted **explicit ADA accommodation requests** due to my traumatic brain injury (TBI). These accommodations included:
 - Simplified communication formats.
 - Accessible records compatible with assistive technologies.
- The agencies' failure to fulfill these reasonable accommodation requests demonstrated non-compliance with **Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12131)** and its implementing regulations (**28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**).
- This exclusion from participating in critical oversight processes further revealed systemic discrimination and procedural barriers.

4. Exclusion from Public Processes

- Despite being a direct stakeholder in the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, I was excluded from public forums, discussions, and decision-making processes critical to Medicaid program oversight.



- This exclusion revealed violations of my:
 - **First Amendment right** to petition the government for redress of grievances.
 - **Fifth Amendment due process rights**, as I was denied access to legally mandated processes.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment right to equal protection**, as a person with disabilities.

5. Broader Investigation and Findings

- Through my advocacy efforts, I uncovered broader systemic issues, including:
 - **Lack of Transparency:** No publicly available records, audits, or enforcement actions exist detailing the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program's operations or accountability mechanisms.
 - **Potential Mismanagement:** Absence of records about complaints, violations, or corrective actions raises concerns about fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer-funded Medicaid resources.
 - **Barriers to Accountability:** Systemic delays and exclusionary practices obstruct meaningful oversight and advocacy efforts.

6. Corroborating Evidence

- **FOIA Submission Records:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Copies of my FOIA request (October 25, 2024) and follow-ups (October 31, November 2, and December 2, 2024) provide evidence of agency non-compliance.
- **ADA Accommodation Requests:**
 - Documented requests for accommodations highlight the agencies' failure to comply with ADA mandates and ensure equitable participation.
- **Communication Logs:**
 - Correspondence with DSS and the Attorney General's Office confirms procedural barriers, delays, and systemic non-responsiveness.
- **Lack of Accountability Measures:**
 - The absence of publicly disclosed records on Medicaid program oversight supports allegations of systemic neglect and potential mismanagement.

Conclusion

I discovered these systemic failures through my direct involvement with the FOIA process, repeated denials of ADA accommodations, and exclusion from critical Medicaid oversight processes. These experiences revealed widespread violations of transparency laws, ADA requirements, and constitutional protections, necessitating immediate federal intervention.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



What Action Would I Like OSC to Take?

1. Launch a Comprehensive Investigation

- **Systemic FOIA Non-Compliance:**

- Investigate failures by the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS), the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, and related state agencies to comply with **FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552)** and **Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-210**.
- Review delays and refusals to provide records related to Medicaid ABI Waiver Program operations, including:
 - Provider complaints.
 - Financial audits and fund usage.
 - Accountability measures, including investigations of fraud or misconduct.

- **ADA Non-Compliance:**

- Investigate systemic refusal to provide reasonable accommodations under the **Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)**, including:
 - Simplified communication formats.
 - Accessible public records.
 - Inclusion in public forums related to Medicaid program oversight.



- **Constitutional Violations:**

- Examine infringements of:

- **First Amendment:** Suppressing my right to petition the government for redress of grievances through FOIA obstruction.
 - **Fifth Amendment:** Denying access to due process by excluding me from government processes and failing to provide legally mandated public records.
 - **Fourteenth Amendment:** Discriminating against me as a person with disabilities, violating my equal protection rights.

- **Whistleblower Retaliation:**

- Investigate procedural barriers, public exclusion, and systemic retaliation aimed at suppressing my advocacy for transparency and accountability.
 - Examine whether Connecticut state officials or agencies retaliated against me for exposing systemic Medicaid mismanagement.

- **Gross Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds:**

- Investigate DSS and related entities for potential violations of **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**, including failure to:
 - Ensure efficient administration of federally funded Medicaid programs.
 - Prevent fraud, waste, and abuse of taxpayer dollars.



- Provide effective oversight of the ABI Waiver Program.

2. Enforce Immediate Corrective Actions

- **Transparency and FOIA Compliance:**

- Compel DSS, the Attorney General's Office, and all implicated agencies to:
 - Immediately release all records requested under FOIA, including Medicaid provider complaints, financial audits, and enforcement actions.
 - Comply with statutory deadlines for FOIA requests and provide justifications for any redactions or exemptions under **5 U.S.C. § 552(b)**.

- **ADA Compliance:**

- Mandate immediate implementation of ADA accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including:
 - Simplified communication formats and accessible public records.
 - Equal access to public forums and decision-making processes.
- Enforce compliance with **28 C.F.R. § 35.130 and § 35.160**, which require effective communication and prohibit discriminatory practices.

- **Whistleblower Protections:**

- Enforce protections under the **Whistleblower Protection Act** to prevent further retaliation against me for exposing systemic failures.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Ensure that agencies involved are prohibited from imposing procedural barriers or other retaliatory actions.

3. Hold Individuals Accountable

- **Identify Responsible Parties:**

- Investigate the roles of key individuals, including:
 - Andrea Barton Reeves (Commissioner, DSS).
 - Attorney General William Tong.
 - Barbara Manning (CMS Regional Administrator).
 - Chiquita Brooks-LaSure (CMS Administrator).
 - Governor Ned Lamont and his Chief of Staff, Matthew Brokman.
- Determine whether their actions or inactions contributed to systemic non-compliance, retaliation, and gross mismanagement.

- **Disciplinary Measures:**

- Recommend disciplinary action for officials found to have violated federal laws, suppressed whistleblower advocacy, or enabled discrimination and non-transparency.



4. Recommend Systemic Reforms

- **Structural Changes:**

- Recommend the establishment of independent oversight mechanisms to ensure ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, and transparency within Medicaid programs.
- Mandate annual independent audits of Medicaid programs to prevent fraud, waste, and abuse.

- **Whistleblower Protections:**

- Recommend stronger federal oversight of whistleblower complaints related to federally funded programs.
- Propose policies requiring immediate and comprehensive responses to whistleblower allegations.

- **Transparency Initiatives:**

- Require DSS and related agencies to:
 - Publish annual reports on Medicaid program operations, including complaints, audits, and corrective actions.
 - Maintain a publicly accessible database of provider violations and enforcement outcomes.



5. Ensure Restorative Justice

- **Compensation for Harm:**

- Seek restitution for damages caused by systemic retaliation, ADA violations, and procedural barriers that obstructed my advocacy and access to information.
- Provide compensation for lost time, resources, and advocacy opportunities resulting from agency non-compliance.

- **Public Acknowledgment:**

- Require public acknowledgment of systemic failures by DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office, including an apology for violating whistleblower protections and ADA compliance.

6. Promote Public Accountability

- **Public Reporting:**

- Ensure that findings from OSC investigations are publicly disclosed, including corrective actions and enforcement measures.
- Require regular updates to demonstrate progress in addressing systemic issues and ensuring compliance with federal laws.

- **Stakeholder Inclusion:**



- Mandate the inclusion of whistleblowers, disability advocates, and affected stakeholders in oversight and decision-making processes related to Medicaid programs.

7. Address Broader Public Safety Risks

- **Immediate Risk Mitigation:**

- Address ongoing risks to public safety posed by systemic failures in Medicaid oversight, including:
 - Lack of provider accountability.
 - Potential neglect or mistreatment of Medicaid beneficiaries.
- Strengthen enforcement of **42 U.S.C. § 1396a** to ensure Medicaid programs operate effectively and safely.

- **Policy Changes:**

- Recommend federal policy changes to prevent similar systemic failures in other states, focusing on transparency, accountability, and whistleblower protections.

Conclusion

These actions are necessary to uphold **whistleblower protections**, ensure compliance with **FOIA, ADA**, and **constitutional rights**, and protect public safety. Immediate federal

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



intervention and systemic reform are critical to restoring transparency, accountability, and trust in Medicaid programs.



Request for Federal Representation

The Office of Special Counsel (OSC) and other relevant federal agencies, including the Department of Justice (DOJ), the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), must represent **both myself as a whistleblower and the broader public** in addressing these systemic violations. These actions should include:

1. Representing Whistleblower Rights

- **Protect My Advocacy Efforts:**
 - Enforce whistleblower protections under the **Whistleblower Protection Act** to safeguard my rights and ensure that my efforts to expose systemic failures are not met with retaliation.
 - Act as a federal intermediary to hold state agencies accountable for obstructing transparency and ADA compliance.
- **Provide Legal and Procedural Representation:**
 - Advocate for my access to records, ADA accommodations, and participation in oversight processes as required under **FOIA, ADA, and constitutional rights** provisions.
 - Assist in ensuring that state agencies, including DSS and the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, comply with federal laws and policies.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Representing the Broader Public Interest

- **Ensure Accountability for Medicaid Mismanagement:**
 - Represent the interests of taxpayers and Medicaid beneficiaries by investigating systemic mismanagement and potential misuse of federal funds under **42 U.S.C. § 1396a**.
 - Address gross waste of federal and state resources allocated to the Medicaid ABI Waiver Program, ensuring that these funds serve their intended purpose of supporting vulnerable populations.
- **Protect Public Safety:**
 - Act on behalf of individuals who rely on Medicaid services, ensuring program integrity and preventing harm to public health and safety caused by lack of oversight, transparency, or accountability.
 - Address the exclusion of stakeholders with disabilities from decision-making processes, which creates inequitable systems that endanger lives and erode public trust.

3. Federal Oversight of State Agencies

- **Hold State Agencies Accountable:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Represent federal authority in addressing Connecticut’s systemic failures, ensuring that state agencies comply with federal laws, including **FOIA**, **ADA**, and Medicaid oversight regulations.
- Require the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS), the Connecticut Attorney General’s Office, and CHRO to implement federal-mandated corrective actions.
- **Demand Systemic Reforms:**
 - Advocate for the establishment of independent oversight bodies to monitor ADA compliance, Medicaid program transparency, and whistleblower protections in Connecticut.

4. Advocating for Constitutional Protections

- **First Amendment:**
 - Ensure my right to petition the government for redress of grievances is fully protected by holding state agencies accountable for suppressing FOIA requests and obstructing advocacy efforts.
- **Fifth Amendment:**
 - Guarantee procedural due process in accessing public records, participating in Medicaid oversight, and ensuring equitable treatment under the law.
- **Fourteenth Amendment:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Demand equal protection for individuals with disabilities who are excluded from public forums, decision-making processes, and oversight roles due to systemic ADA violations.

5. Supporting Restorative Justice

- **Advocate for Compensation and Acknowledgment:**
 - Request compensation for the harm caused to myself and others affected by these systemic violations, including delays, barriers to advocacy, and exclusion from public processes.
 - Seek a public acknowledgment of failures by Connecticut state agencies to ensure accountability and transparency for the public.
- **Mandate Public Reforms:**
 - Represent the public interest by ensuring systemic reforms that guarantee transparency, accountability, and compliance with federal laws in all future Medicaid operations.

Conclusion

This request explicitly asks the federal government, through OSC and related agencies, to act on behalf of **both myself as a whistleblower** and the **broader public interest**, ensuring transparency, equity, and accountability in federally funded programs. The federal government's

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



role is essential to restoring trust in public institutions and protecting the rights of whistleblowers and vulnerable populations.



"Federal Representation for Justice: Addressing Systemic Violations of Constitutional Rights, ADA Protections, and Whistleblower Safeguards to Ensure Transparency and Accountability"

Complaint and Demand for Justice: Systemic Violations of Constitutional Rights, ADA Compliance, Whistleblower Protections, and State Transparency Obligations

What's Specifically Happening

1. State Agencies Are Failing in Their Duties

- CHRO (Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities):**

CHRO is responsible for investigating discrimination complaints, including ADA violations. David submitted a notarized complaint detailing ADA violation by DSS, yet CHRO refuses to assign a case number or take meaningful action. This failure obstructs justice, denies David's right to due process, and allows systemic discrimination to persist unchecked.

- Connecticut DSS (Department of Social Services):**

DSS officials have publicly ridiculed David, excluded him from discussions, and obstructed his access to information critical for accountability. DSS has also failed



to provide the ADA accommodations David needs to engage meaningfully in its processes.

- **Attorney General's Office:**

Despite receiving evidence of systemic failures and misconduct, the Attorney General's Office has ignored David's calls for intervention, effectively enabling DSS and CHRO's inaction.

2. Federal Agencies Are Neglecting Oversight Responsibilities

- **DOJ (Department of Justice):**

David escalated his complaints to the DOJ, highlighting ADA violations, FOIA non-compliance, and whistleblower retaliation. Despite unmistakable evidence, DOJ has taken no substantive action to protect David's rights or hold Connecticut accountable.

- **HHS OCR (Office for Civil Rights):**

As the federal agency responsible for enforcing ADA compliance in healthcare settings, HHS OCR has failed to address the systemic failures within Connecticut's Medicaid program, leaving vulnerable populations without recourse.

3. Exploitation of Disability

- Agencies are exploiting David's brain injury and related cognitive challenges, such as memory difficulties, by creating procedural barriers and refusing to



provide accommodations. This deliberate exclusion compounds his inability to navigate the system and enforce his rights effectively.

4. Retaliation for Whistleblowing

- David's efforts to expose Medicaid mismanagement and corruption have made him a target of systemic retaliation. Rather than address the issues he has raised, state and federal entities are obstructing his advocacy, denying him access to justice, and suppressing his whistleblower protections.

The Broader Implications

1. Erosion of Public Trust

- Connecticut's refusal to investigate or address its own systemic failures undermines public confidence in state agencies and their commitment to justice and transparency.

2. Mismanagement of Taxpayer Funds

- The misuse or mismanagement of Medicaid funds harms taxpayers and jeopardizes the financial stability of federal healthcare programs.

3. Endangerment of Vulnerable Populations

- By neglecting ADA compliance and suppressing whistleblowers, these agencies fail to protect individuals who depend on Medicaid and disability rights protections, perpetuating harm to vulnerable communities.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



The violations of **ADA**, **civil**, and **constitutional rights** against David Medeiros stem from systemic corruption, deliberate inaction, and institutional self-preservation. Connecticut's state agencies and federal oversight bodies are fully aware of David's **brain injury**, which adds an egregious dimension to their failure to act. Below is a detailed analysis of the root causes and their implications.

1. Shielding Mismanagement

A Culture of Secrecy to Avoid Accountability

Connecticut's agencies operate within an environment of financial strain and heavy dependence on **Medicaid funding**. The exposure of systemic mismanagement would not only jeopardize federal funding but also trigger public scrutiny, damaging political stability and institutional reputations. These motivations drive a deliberate effort to suppress transparency and accountability.

Key Points:

- **Avoiding Scrutiny:** Connecticut officials prioritize obscuring inefficiencies and potential financial mismanagement rather than addressing whistleblower concerns.
- **Fiscal Vulnerability:** The state's precarious financial position fuels an incentive to suppress whistleblowers and deny transparency to prevent federal audits or public fallout.
- **Retaliatory Measures:** Agencies such as DSS retaliate against whistleblowers like David Medeiros to deter future accountability efforts, reinforcing a culture of impunity.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Lack of Federal Enforcement

Deferred Oversight Creates a Vacuum of Accountability

Federal agencies like the **Department of Justice (DOJ)** and **Office for Civil Rights (OCR)** within the **Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)** are tasked with enforcing ADA compliance and whistleblower protections. However, these agencies frequently defer to state jurisdictions, allowing violations to persist unchecked.

Key Points:

- **Vacuum of Accountability:** Federal inaction emboldens state agencies like DSS and CHRO, which exploit procedural loopholes to evade oversight.
- **Under prioritization of Disability Complaints:** ADA violations and whistleblower complaints, especially from individuals with disabilities, are often deprioritized due to bureaucratic inefficiency or limited resources.
- **Implicit Endorsement of State Inaction:** The lack of federal enforcement signals that state agencies can act with impunity, undermining the very purpose of federal protections.

3. Systemic Corruption

Institutional Self-Preservation Over Justice

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



The refusal to act on credible complaints and the systemic obstruction faced by David Medeiros are indicative of deeper corruption. Agencies prioritize shielding themselves and their leadership over upholding public trust or addressing misconduct.

Key Points:

- **Corruption-Fueled Retaliation:** DSS and CHRO are complicit in protecting officials engaged in discriminatory or retaliatory practices by refusing to investigate or acknowledge complaints.
- **Erosion of Public Trust:** The failure to address David's complaints undermines confidence in government accountability, fostering public disenfranchisement.
- **Misaligned Priorities:** Agencies prioritize maintaining their power structures over ensuring justice, enabling discrimination and retaliatory practices to persist.

Exploitation of David Medeiros' Brain Injury

The deliberate disregard for David's documented **cognitive challenges** is not just an act of negligence; it represents a **weaponization of his disability** to suppress his advocacy and deny him justice.

4. Deliberate Procedural Barriers

Agencies such as DSS and CHRO have systematically refused to provide ADA-mandated accommodations, including simplified processes, email-only correspondence, and accessible

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



formats. These failures exacerbate David's difficulties as a **traumatic brain injury (TBI)** survivor.

Specific Examples:

- **Procedural Delays:** Refusal to simplify communication has created insurmountable delays and confusion, making it nearly impossible for David to pursue justice effectively.
- **Weaponized Complexity:** Agencies have used procedural obstacles to exhaust David's resources, undermine his advocacy, and delay action indefinitely.
- **Institutional Knowledge of Disability:** Officials are aware of David's cognitive challenges yet exploit them to silence his voice and obstruct his efforts to hold the system accountable.

5. Retaliation and Exclusion

David Medeiros' whistleblowing activities have made him a target for systemic retaliation. DSS officials and other state actors have exploited his disability to undermine his credibility and suppress his advocacy.

Key Retaliatory Actions:

- **Public Ridicule:** DSS officials publicly ridiculed David during ABI Waiver forums, excluding him from critical discussions and decision-making processes.



- **Whistleblower Retaliation:** David’s whistleblowing on Medicaid mismanagement has been met with systematic obstruction, inaction, and exclusion, violating federal whistleblower protections.
- **Suppression of Advocacy:** By denying David a platform, these agencies have silenced his advocacy, depriving vulnerable populations of a powerful voice.

The Broader Implications

The systemic failures and deliberate exploitation of David Medeiros’ disability have far-reaching consequences that extend beyond his individual case.

1. Erosion of Public Trust

- Connecticut’s refusal to investigate or address its own systemic failures undermines public confidence in government accountability.
- Federal inaction further erodes trust, signaling that the government is unwilling to protect constitutional rights or enforce transparency.

2. Endangerment of Vulnerable Populations

- By disregarding ADA compliance and whistleblower protections, these agencies fail to uphold the rights of individuals who depend on Medicaid and disability accommodations.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- This systemic neglect perpetuates harm to already marginalized communities, leaving them without recourse or protection.

3. Mismanagement of Public Funds

- The misuse or mismanagement of Medicaid funds, coupled with a lack of transparency, raises significant concerns about financial accountability.
- Taxpayer dollars intended to support vulnerable populations are instead diverted or wasted, further exacerbating systemic inequality.

Conclusion: A Call for Justice

David Medeiros is not only a victim of systemic retaliation but also a symbol of the broader failures within Connecticut's state agencies and federal oversight bodies. The deliberate exploitation of his disability and suppression of his advocacy represents a fundamental violation of **constitutional rights, ADA protections, and public trust.**

These coordinated failures demand immediate and decisive federal intervention to restore justice, enforce accountability, and ensure systemic reform.

The Crux of the Matter

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



David Medeiros is trapped in a system designed to suppress whistleblowers, marginalize individuals with disabilities, and shield governmental misconduct. Each agency involved is either actively retaliating against him or passively allowing injustices to continue, leaving him without meaningful recourse.

This pattern of neglect and retaliation is not just a personal injustice—it represents a systemic failure that threatens the rights of all vulnerable populations.

Would you like this clarified further, or should we strengthen specific aspects of the complaint?

Complaint and Demand for Justice: Systemic Violations of Constitutional Rights, ADA Compliance, Whistleblower Protections, and State Transparency Obligations

Complainant:

David Medeiros

Founder, ABI Resources

Willimantic, Connecticut

Filed Against:

- **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Connecticut Attorney General's Office**
- **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)**
- **Unidentified State and Federal Officials**
- **U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil Rights Division**
- **U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Office for Civil Rights (OCR)**

Preface and Executive Summary

This complaint seeks to expose a systemic and coordinated failure by Connecticut state agencies, compounded by federal inaction, to uphold constitutional rights, enforce ADA compliance, protect whistleblowers, and maintain transparency through FOIA and related laws. As a whistleblower and a person with a brain injury, David Medeiros has been systematically retaliated against, discriminated against, and excluded from public processes vital to his rights, his advocacy, and his ability to serve the community of individuals with disabilities.

This primary complaint is submitted to demand:

1. Immediate enforcement of legal protections and accommodations.
2. A comprehensive investigation into systemic misconduct.
3. Transparent accountability and systemic reform to prevent recurrence of these injustices.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Table of Contents

1. Introduction and Purpose of the Complaint
2. Legal Background and Framework
3. Factual Background and Timeline of Events
4. Systemic Violations of Law
 - Constitutional Violations
 - ADA and Rehabilitation Act Violations
 - FOIA and Transparency Violations
 - Whistleblower Protection Violations
 - Connecticut Statutory Violations
5. Impact on Vulnerable Populations
6. Demands for Immediate Relief and Systemic Accountability
7. Conclusion and Final Demands

1. Introduction and Purpose of the Complaint

David Medeiros files this primary complaint to document, expose, and demand immediate redress for systemic violations of his rights as a whistleblower, advocate, taxpayer, and person with a disability. Connecticut state agencies, including CHRO and DSS, have engaged in

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



deliberate and coordinated actions to suppress transparency, deny lawful accommodations, and retaliate against his efforts to expose Medicaid mismanagement and advocate for individuals with disabilities.

Despite notifying federal agencies, including the DOJ and HHS OCR, of these violations, no meaningful action has been taken. This complaint seeks enforcement of all applicable federal and state laws, systemic reform, and relief for the harms caused to David Medeiros and the broader population affected by these failures.

2. Legal Background and Framework

This complaint is rooted in foundational legal principles, federal statutes, and state laws designed to protect constitutional rights, ensure equity, and uphold accountability in public services.

A. Constitutional Provisions

1. **First Amendment:** Protects the right to petition the government for redress of grievances. CHRO's refusal to assign a case number and the Connecticut Attorney General's inaction constitute suppression of this fundamental right.
2. **Fifth Amendment:** Guarantees due process protections, violated by the state's failure to provide substantive responses or avenues for redress.
3. **Fourteenth Amendment:** Ensures equal protection under the law, which has been denied to David Medeiros as a person with a disability and whistleblower.

B. Federal Statutes

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



1. **Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Title II (42 U.S.C. § 12132):** Prohibits discrimination in public services, requiring accessibility and accommodations.
2. **Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. § 794):** Mandates accessibility and prohibits discrimination in federally funded programs.
3. **Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302):** Protects individuals reporting government misconduct, ensuring they are shielded from retaliation.
4. **Freedom of Information Act (FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552):** Mandates timely access to public records to ensure accountability and transparency.

C. Connecticut Statutory Obligations

1. **Connecticut FOIA (C.G.S. § 1-200 et seq.):** Ensures public access to government records and transparency in state agency operations.
2. **Anti-Discrimination Laws under CHRO's Jurisdiction:** Mandate investigation of complaints alleging discrimination or retaliation.

D. Case Law Supporting the Complaint

1. **Tennessee v. Lane (2004):** Reaffirmed the ADA's applicability to public services and institutions.
2. **NARA v. Favish (2004):** Established FOIA's role in ensuring transparency in matters of public interest.
3. **Chevron U.S.A., Inc. v. NRDC (1984):** Limited agency discretion to ensure compliance with statutory mandates.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



3. Factual Background and Timeline of Events

October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to CHRO detailing ADA violations and systemic retaliation by DSS.
- Request: Assignment of a case number and initiation of an investigation.
- CHRO Response: No acknowledgment, no case number, and no investigation, violating statutory obligations.

October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO

- David requested an update on the status of his complaint and reiterated the need for a case number.
- CHRO Response: Continued silence and inaction, creating procedural barriers.

November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General

- Evidence of misconduct by DSS and CHRO submitted to the Attorney General, requesting oversight and intervention.
- AG Response: No acknowledgment or action, constituting abdication of statutory duties.

November 10, 2024 – Escalation to DOJ

- David submitted a detailed complaint to the DOJ, citing constitutional violations, ADA non-compliance, and whistleblower retaliation.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- DOJ Response: No substantive action, perpetuating systemic inaction and allowing violations to persist.

November 28, 2024 – Current Status

- CHRO: Refuses to act on the complaint or provide a case number.
- Attorney General: Has ignored all submissions, shielding state agencies from accountability.
- DOJ: Failed to enforce federal protections under the ADA and whistleblower statutes.

4. Systemic Violations of Law

A. Constitutional Violations

1. First Amendment

- **Violation:** The Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO), the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, and DSS have systematically suppressed David Medeiros' right to petition for redress of grievances. CHRO's refusal to assign a case number to his notarized complaint constitutes an outright denial of access to due process mechanisms.
- **Supporting Precedent:**



- *Borough of Duryea v. Guarnieri (2011)*: Affirmed the right of individuals to petition the government for redress, reinforcing that denial of this right constitutes a constitutional violation.
- **Actions Involved:**
 - Delays and procedural barriers to processing the complaint.
 - Obstructive silence from CHRO, DSS, and the Attorney General's office.

2. Fifth Amendment

- **Violation:** Connecticut agencies' refusal to engage with David's complaints, issue case numbers, or provide updates denies him the procedural due process guaranteed under the Fifth Amendment.
- **Supporting Precedent:**
 - *Mathews v. Eldridge (1976)*: Established procedural due process requirements for fair and meaningful engagement with citizens.
- **Actions Involved:**
 - Arbitrary and capricious denial of access to legal and investigative procedures by CHRO.
 - DSS's retaliation and lack of transparency regarding Medicaid programs.

3. Fourteenth Amendment

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Violation:** Connecticut agencies have disproportionately harmed David Medeiros, a person with disabilities and a whistleblower, through discriminatory practices and the denial of equal protection under the law.
- **Supporting Precedent:**
 - *Obergefell v. Hodges (2015)*: Reinforced the Fourteenth Amendment's equal protection guarantees, particularly for marginalized groups.
 - *Tennessee v. Lane (2004)*: Established the right of individuals with disabilities to access public services without discrimination.

B. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Violations

1. Denial of Reasonable Accommodations

- **Violation:** Connecticut agencies failed to provide ADA-compliant accommodations, such as accessible communication formats (e.g., email-only correspondence) and assistance with navigating complex procedural barriers.
- **Supporting Precedent:**
 - *Tennessee v. Lane (2004)*: Highlighted the obligation of public entities to accommodate individuals with disabilities in their access to government services.
 - *Alexander v. Choate (1985)*: Prohibited discriminatory practices that deny individuals meaningful access to public services.

2. Retaliation Against Disability Advocacy

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Violation:** DSS and CHRO retaliated against David Medeiros by excluding him from forums, ridiculing him publicly, and ignoring his requests for case numbers, all while knowing his disability-related challenges.
- **Supporting Precedent:**
 - *Olmstead v. L.C. (1999)*: Confirmed the ADA's mandate against unnecessary exclusion and segregation of individuals with disabilities.

C. Rehabilitation Act (Section 504) Violations

- **Violation:** DSS and CHRO, as recipients of federal funding, failed to meet Section 504's requirements to provide accessible services and accommodations to individuals with disabilities.
- **Supporting Precedent:**
 - *Barnes v. Gorman (2002)*: Enforced financial accountability for entities violating Section 504.

D. Whistleblower Protection Violations

1. Retaliation for Reporting Medicaid Mismanagement

- **Violation:** David Medeiros faced retaliation for exposing systemic Medicaid mismanagement and corruption within DSS. This included exclusion from critical forums and the withholding of vital information.



- **Supporting Statutes:**

- *Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302):* Prohibits retaliation against individuals reporting government misconduct.

- **Actions Involved:**

- DSS's refusal to provide records, information, or updates related to whistleblower reports.
- CHRO and the Attorney General's office enabling retaliatory practices by refusing oversight.

2. Lack of Federal Enforcement

- **Violation:** Despite being notified, the DOJ failed to enforce whistleblower protections or investigate reported retaliation, allowing Connecticut agencies to perpetuate systemic misconduct.

E. FOIA and Transparency Violations

1. Failure to Respond to FOIA Requests

- **Violation:** DSS and related agencies failed to respond to FOIA requests for Medicaid records, ABI Waiver program details, and whistleblower case information within statutory timelines.
- **Supporting Statutes:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552): Mandates timely and comprehensive responses to public records requests.

2. Non-Referral of Misdirected FOIA Requests

- **Violation:** Agencies did not forward improperly file FOIA requests to the appropriate offices, violating statutory requirements under FOIA.

F. Connecticut State Law Violations

1. Anti-Discrimination Statutes

- **Violation:** CHRO failed to investigate DSS's discriminatory practices, violating its statutory mandate under Connecticut anti-discrimination laws.

2. Connecticut FOIA (C.G.S. § 1-200 et seq.)

- **Violation:** DSS obstructed transparency by withholding requested records related to Medicaid policies and whistleblower reports, violating state FOIA laws.

5. Impact on Vulnerable Populations

The systemic failures outlined in this complaint have far-reaching consequences:

- **Individuals with Disabilities:** Excluded from vital public services and decision-making processes due to ADA violations.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Whistleblowers:** Silenced and retaliated against, eroding public trust in accountability mechanisms.
- **Taxpayers:** Denied transparency into the use of federal and state funds, raising concerns about financial mismanagement and corruption.

6. Demands for Immediate Relief and Systemic Accountability

Immediate Relief

1. Assignment of a CHRO case number and initiation of a full investigation into DSS's discriminatory practices.
2. Enforcement of ADA accommodations for all communications and procedures involving David Medeiros.

Federal Oversight

1. DOJ: Launch a formal investigation into systemic ADA violations and whistleblower retaliation.
2. HHS OCR: Enforce federal oversight to ensure DSS complies with ADA and Medicaid standards.

Accountability Measures

1. Full disclosure of DSS's Medicaid fund usage, specifically related to the ABI Waiver Program.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Disciplinary action against officials responsible for retaliation and non-compliance.

Systemic Reform

1. Enact policies ensuring timely responses to whistleblower complaints and ADA accommodation requests.
2. Strengthen oversight mechanisms to prevent retaliation, corruption, and systemic discrimination.

7. Conclusion and Final Demands

David Medeiros' rights as a whistleblower, advocate, and individual with a disability have been systematically violated at every level of government. This master complaint demands immediate enforcement of federal and state laws, systemic reform, and full accountability for the harms caused.

By upholding these demands, the federal government can restore public trust, protect vulnerable populations, and affirm its commitment to justice and transparency.

Complaint and Demand for Justice

Complainant:

David Medeiros

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Founder, ABI Resources

Willimantic, Connecticut

Filed Against:

- **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)**
- **Connecticut Attorney General's Office**
- **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)**
- **Unidentified State and Federal Officials**
- **U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil Rights Division**
- **U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Office for Civil Rights (OCR)**

Preface and Executive Summary

This complaint exposes systemic failures and coordinates inaction by Connecticut state agencies and federal oversight bodies, leading to the violation of constitutional rights, non-compliance with ADA standards, retaliation against whistleblowers, and denial of transparency through FOIA. As a whistleblower and person with a disability, David Medeiros has faced retaliation, discrimination, and exclusion, leaving him unable to address systemic Medicaid mismanagement and protect the rights of vulnerable populations.

This document calls for:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



1. **Immediate enforcement of legal protections** for whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities.
2. **Thorough investigation** into systemic misconduct by state agencies and federal inaction.
3. **Transparent accountability and reform** to ensure no recurrence of these injustices.

Table of Contents

1. Introduction and Purpose of the Complaint
2. Legal Background and Framework
3. Factual Background and Timeline of Events
4. Systemic Violations of Law
 - Constitutional Violations
 - ADA and Rehabilitation Act Violations
 - FOIA and Transparency Violations
 - Whistleblower Protection Violations
 - Connecticut Statutory Violations
5. Impact on Vulnerable Populations
6. Demands for Immediate Relief and Systemic Accountability
7. Conclusion and Final Demands

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



1. Introduction and Purpose of the Complaint

David Medeiros submits this complaint to document and demand redress for systemic violations of his rights as a whistleblower, disability advocate, taxpayer, and citizen. Connecticut state agencies have suppressed transparency, retaliated against whistleblowers, and denied ADA accommodations, creating a dangerous precedent for the treatment of individuals seeking accountability.

Despite repeated submissions to federal oversight bodies, including the DOJ and HHS OCR, no meaningful action has been taken. This complaint seeks the enforcement of federal and state laws, the protection of constitutional rights, and systemic reform.

2. Legal Background and Framework

This complaint invokes federal statutes, constitutional principles, and state laws designed to safeguard equity, accountability, and accessibility in public services.

A. Constitutional Provisions

1. **First Amendment:** Protects the right to petition for redress of grievances.

- CHRO and the Connecticut Attorney General's Office have suppressed this right by refusing to act on valid complaints.

2. **Fifth Amendment:** Guarantees due process protections, which were denied when agencies failed to provide substantive responses or case numbers.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



3. **Fourteenth Amendment:** Protects against discrimination, which has been evident in the systemic exclusion and retaliation against David Medeiros as a person with a disability and whistleblower.

B. Federal Statutes

1. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA):

- Title II (42 U.S.C. § 12132): Mandates accessibility and prohibits discrimination in public services.

2. Rehabilitation Act:

- Section 504 (29 U.S.C. § 794): Requires accessibility in federally funded programs.

3. Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302):

- Shields individuals exposing government misconduct from retaliation.

4. Freedom of Information Act (FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552):

- Mandates timely access to public records for transparency.

C. Connecticut Statutory Obligations

1. Connecticut FOIA (C.G.S. § 1-200 et seq.):

- Ensures public access to government records.

2. Anti-Discrimination Laws under CHRO Jurisdiction:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Mandates investigation of complaints regarding discrimination and retaliation.

D. Supporting Case Law

1. **Tennessee v. Lane (2004):** Enforced ADA compliance for public institutions.
2. **NARA v. Favish (2004):** Reaffirmed FOIA's role in ensuring public accountability.
3. **Chevron U.S.A., Inc. v. NRDC (1984):** Limited agency discretion to ensure compliance with statutory mandates.

3. Factual Background and Timeline of Events

October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to CHRO alleging ADA violations and systemic retaliation by DSS.
- **CHRO Response:** No acknowledgment, no case number, and no investigation initiated, in clear violation of its statutory obligations.

October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO

- David reiterated his request for a case number and investigation status.
- **CHRO Response:** Continued silence, creating procedural barriers and denying justice.

November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General

- Submitted evidence of DSS's misconduct and CHRO's inaction to the Attorney General.



- **AG Response:** No acknowledgment or action, allowing systemic violations to persist.

November 10, 2024 – Escalation to DOJ

- Detailed complaint submitted to the DOJ, outlining ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and suppression of constitutional rights.
- **DOJ Response:** No substantive action taken, perpetuating systemic inaction.

November 28, 2024 – Current Status

- **CHRO:** Still refuses to assign a case number or act.
- **Attorney General:** Continues to ignore the complaint.
- **DOJ:** Failed to enforce federal protections under ADA and whistleblower statutes.

4. Systemic Violations of Law

A. Constitutional Violations

1. **First Amendment:** Suppression of the right to petition for redress.
2. **Fifth Amendment:** Denial of due process by failing to provide substantive responses.
3. **Fourteenth Amendment:** Systemic discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

B. ADA Violations

1. Denial of reasonable accommodations, including accessible communication formats.
2. Retaliation against advocacy and whistleblowing efforts.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



C. Rehabilitation Act Violations

Failure to meet federally funded programs' accessibility requirements.

D. Whistleblower Protection Violations

Retaliation for exposing Medicaid mismanagement and corruption.

E. FOIA and Transparency Violations

1. Failure to respond to FOIA requests.
2. Non-referral of misdirected FOIA requests.

F. Connecticut State Law Violations

1. Violation of CHRO's anti-discrimination mandate.
2. Failure to ensure public transparency under Connecticut FOIA.

5. Comprehensive Impact on Vulnerable Populations

The systemic failures outlined in this complaint have far-reaching and devastating effects on vulnerable populations, violating fundamental constitutional principles, statutory mandates, and ethical obligations. Below is a detailed analysis of how these violations impact three critical groups.

A. Individuals with Disabilities

1. **Exclusion from Public Services**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **ADA Violations:** The refusal of Connecticut agencies, including DSS and CHRO, to provide reasonable accommodations as mandated by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) systematically excludes individuals with disabilities from accessing public services. This violates their constitutional right to equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment and statutory protections under the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.
- **Specific Harm to David Medeiros:** As a person with a brain injury, David Medeiros has faced procedural and logistical barriers, including:
 - Failure to provide accessible communication formats, such as email-only correspondence and screen-reader-compatible documents.
 - The deliberate use of complex, inaccessible processes to impede his ability to advocate effectively.
- **Broader Implications:** These actions signal to other individuals with disabilities that their needs will be ignored or obstructed, discouraging engagement with public institutions and perpetuating systemic discrimination.

2. Segregation and Stigmatization

- **Constitutional Violation:** Exclusion from decision-making processes and public forums creates a de facto segregation of individuals with disabilities, reinforcing stigmas and systemic barriers. This directly contravenes the Supreme Court's mandate in *Tennessee v. Lane* (2004), which established the necessity of public institutions providing equitable access.



B. Whistleblowers

1. Silencing Advocacy

- **Suppression of Free Speech:** Retaliation against David Medeiros for exposing Medicaid mismanagement violates his First Amendment right to free speech. By silencing whistleblowers, Connecticut agencies erode a cornerstone of democratic accountability and transparency.
- **Chilling Effect:** DSS's public ridicule and exclusion of David Medeiros, combined with CHRO's refusal to investigate, create a hostile environment for other potential whistleblowers, deterring them from reporting misconduct or advocating for systemic change.

2. Erosion of Public Accountability

- **Violation of Whistleblower Protection Laws:** By failing to act on David Medeiros' reports of Medicaid mismanagement, DSS and CHRO undermine federal and state whistleblower protections, including those enshrined in the Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302). This enables corruption and malpractice to persist unchecked.
- **Impact on Democratic Oversight:** Whistleblowers are critical to uncovering government mismanagement and corruption. Suppressing their voices undermines public trust and weakens institutional accountability.



C. Taxpayers

1. Denial of Transparency in Public Fund Usage

- **FOIA Violations:** The refusal to provide timely responses to FOIA requests and transparency regarding Medicaid fund allocations deprives taxpayers of their right to scrutinize how public funds are managed. This violates federal FOIA laws (5 U.S.C. § 552) and Connecticut FOIA statutes (C.G.S. § 1-200 et seq.).
- **Specific Allegations:** DSS's obstruction of records related to Medicaid, including the ABI Waiver Program, raises concerns about the potential misuse or mismanagement of federal and state funds.

2. Financial Harm

- **Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds:** Inefficient or corrupt use of Medicaid resources directly impacts taxpayers, who bear the financial burden of supporting these programs. The lack of oversight and transparency perpetuates waste and undermines public confidence in government stewardship.

3. Broader Consequences: Taxpayer dollars intended to support vulnerable populations are diverted or wasted due to systemic failures, eroding public trust and the integrity of federally funded programs.

6. Demands for Immediate Relief and Systemic Accountability

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



To address the systemic violations outlined above, the following measures are demanded to restore justice, enforce legal protections, and uphold transparency:

Immediate Relief

1. Assignment of a CHRO Case Number:

- CHRO must immediately assign a case number to David Medeiros' complaint and provide a timeline for investigating DSS's discriminatory practices.
- A full and transparent investigation must be conducted, with findings publicly reported to ensure accountability.

2. Enforcement of ADA Accommodations:

- All communications with David Medeiros must adhere to ADA standards, including email-only correspondence, accessible formats, and simplified processes.
- Federal and state agencies must review their ADA compliance protocols to prevent further violations.

Federal Oversight

1. DOJ Investigation:

- The Department of Justice must launch a formal investigation into systemic ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional rights infringements by Connecticut agencies.



2. HHS OCR Enforcement:

- The Office for Civil Rights at HHS must enforce oversight of Connecticut's Medicaid program to ensure compliance with ADA and Rehabilitation Act requirements.

Accountability Measures

1. Full Disclosure of DSS Medicaid Fund Usage:

- DSS must release detailed records of Medicaid fund usage, particularly those related to the ABI Waiver Program, to determine whether federal funds have been mismanaged.

2. Disciplinary Actions Against Officials:

- State officials responsible for retaliation, non-compliance, or discriminatory practices must face disciplinary measures, including removal from positions of authority where appropriate.

Systemic Reform

1. Timely Responses to Whistleblower Complaints:

- Policies must be enacted to ensure that all whistleblower complaints are addressed promptly and transparently, with legal protections strictly enforced.

2. Strengthened Oversight Mechanisms:



- Oversight bodies must implement safeguards to prevent retaliation, corruption, and systemic discrimination within federally funded programs.

7. Conclusion and Final Demands

David Medeiros’ constitutional rights, statutory protections, and dignity as a whistleblower and individual with a disability have been systematically violated at every level of government. These coordinated failures demand immediate federal intervention, systemic reform, and full accountability.

Final Demands:

1. Immediate enforcement of federal and state laws to protect whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities.
2. Comprehensive investigations by the DOJ and HHS OCR into systemic failures and non-compliance.
3. Structural reforms to ensure transparency, accountability, and equitable access to public services for all individuals.

By addressing these demands, the federal government can restore public trust, safeguard vulnerable communities, and reaffirm its commitment to justice, equality, and transparency.

Demands for Immediate Relief

1. Formal Acknowledgment and Redress

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **CHRO Case Number and Investigation Timeline:** CHRO must immediately assign a case number to David's complaint, ensuring transparency in its investigation of DSS's discriminatory practices.
- **Public Apology:** A formal apology from Connecticut DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General for retaliatory actions, discrimination, and neglect of their constitutional and statutory obligations.

2. Immediate Enforcement of ADA Accommodations

- **Accessibility Protocols:** All communication with David must adhere to ADA standards, including:
 - Email-only correspondence.
 - Screen-reader-compatible documents.
 - Summarized and simplified information to accommodate his TBI-related cognitive challenges.
- **Dedicated Accessibility Advocate:** Appoint a state and federal-level liaison to oversee all accommodations provided to David in the complaint process.

3. Cease Retaliatory Practices

- **Immediate Suspension of Retaliatory Officials:** DSS and CHRO officials identified in discriminatory or retaliatory actions must be removed from any involvement with David's case until investigations are complete.



- **Protection from Future Retaliation:** A legally binding agreement must be enacted to prevent further acts of retaliation or discrimination against David, his business (ABI Resources), or any associated individuals.

Federal Oversight and Systemic Accountability

1. DOJ Investigation

- The Department of Justice must launch a formal investigation into Connecticut's systemic violations of:
 - David's constitutional rights (First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments).
 - ADA compliance failures.
 - Whistleblower retaliation under federal statutes.

2. HHS OCR Enforcement

- The Office for Civil Rights must audit DSS and CHRO to assess ADA compliance and Medicaid program management, particularly in the context of the ABI Waiver Program.

3. Federal Protection of Whistleblowers

- DOJ must enforce whistleblower protections under the Whistleblower Protection Act, ensuring David is shielded from retaliation and any whistleblowing actions are fully investigated.



4. Transparency in Medicaid Fund Usage

- Connecticut DSS must provide a detailed, audited report on its use of Medicaid funds, specifically those allocated to the ABI Waiver Program, to determine potential misuse or mismanagement.

5. Immediate Federal Oversight

- Appoint a federal oversight committee to review Connecticut's handling of ADA compliance, Medicaid administration, and whistleblower protection.

Demands for Systemic Reform

1. Strengthened ADA Compliance Mechanisms

- **Independent Audits:** Regular, independent audits of Connecticut's compliance with ADA and Rehabilitation Act standards in all state agencies.
- **Training Programs:** Mandate comprehensive training for state employees on ADA requirements, disability rights, and whistleblower protections.

2. Enhanced Whistleblower Protections

- **Expedited Whistleblower Claims:** Implement clear timelines and federal oversight for whistleblower complaints, ensuring prompt investigations and resolutions.



- **Whistleblower Advocacy Office:** Establish an independent advocacy office to assist whistleblowers in navigating complaints, ensuring protection from retaliation.

3. FOIA and Transparency Reform

- **Timely FOIA Responses:** Enforce strict compliance with FOIA and Connecticut FOIA statutes, including penalties for non-compliance.
- **Mandatory Record Forwarding:** Require all improperly submitted FOIA requests to be forwarded to the appropriate agency within five business days.

4. Structural Reform in Connecticut Agencies

- **Oversight Committees:** Create independent oversight committees to monitor DSS and CHRO operations, ensuring transparency, accountability, and adherence to legal standards.
- **Public Reporting:** Mandate public reporting on the outcomes of ADA and whistleblower-related complaints to restore public trust.

Restorative Justice for David Medeiros

1. Compensatory Damages

- Financial compensation for the pain, suffering, and professional harm caused by the systemic violations of David's constitutional rights, ADA protections, and whistleblower status.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



2. Legal and Advocacy Support

- Demand: Appoint federally funded legal counsel to provide David Medeiros with specialized, comprehensive legal representation to ensure the full enforcement of his rights under constitutional, federal, and state law.
- Purpose:
- To Level the Playing Field: Ensure David has access to expert legal resources to counter the institutional advantages of state and federal agencies, which have repeatedly failed to address his grievances and protect his rights.
- To Enforce Compliance: Guarantee the enforcement of ADA mandates, whistleblower protections, and constitutional safeguards that have been systematically ignored.
- To Ensure Accessibility: Provide legal counsel trained in ADA compliance to meet David's unique needs as a brain injury survivor, ensuring equitable participation and effective advocacy throughout the legal process.
- Rationale:
- Systemic Complexity: The violations span multiple legal frameworks, including the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Rehabilitation Act, whistleblower statutes, constitutional law, and FOIA requirements. Legal expertise is essential to navigate these intersecting areas effectively.



- **Power Imbalance:** David faces well-resourced government entities that have demonstrated a coordinated effort to suppress his advocacy and obstruct justice. Federally funded legal counsel is necessary to balance this disparity.
- **ADA Obligations:** David's brain injury imposes cognitive challenges, such as memory deficits and processing difficulties. Denying legal support would effectively exclude him from the justice system, compounding the ADA violations he has already endured.
- **Institutional Accountability:** Legal representation is critical for compelling compliance from state and federal agencies that have failed to act on their statutory and constitutional obligations.
- **Precedents Supporting the Demand:**
 - **Powell v. Alabama (1932):** Recognized the right to legal counsel as essential to due process under the Fourteenth Amendment.
 - **Tennessee v. Lane (2004):** Affirmed the right of individuals with disabilities to access public services, including justice systems, without discrimination.
 - **Olmstead v. L.C. (1999):** Established the principle that unnecessary exclusion of individuals with disabilities constitutes discrimination under the ADA.
- **Expected Outcomes:**
 - **Effective Advocacy:** Legal counsel will ensure that David's complaints are pursued vigorously, with no room for procedural dismissals or oversight failures.



- Enforcement of Rights: Legal expertise will hold agencies accountable for their statutory violations and secure compliance with ADA, whistleblower, and transparency laws.
- Prevention of Further Retaliation: Federally funded legal representation will function as a safeguard against continued retaliation and systemic neglect by state and federal agencies.
- Restoration of Justice: Legal support will not only protect David's rights but also serve as a precedent for enforcing similar rights for other whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities.
- Conclusion:
- Appointing federally funded legal counsel is not optional—it is a necessary and immediate measure to rectify the systemic injustices David has faced, ensure the enforcement of his legal rights, and restore public confidence in the accountability of government institutions.
- Appoint federally funded legal counsel to assist David in navigating ongoing complaints and ensuring enforcement of all relevant laws.

3. Restoration of Professional Standing

- Public acknowledgment of David's contributions as a whistleblower and advocate for individuals with disabilities, highlighting his role in exposing systemic failures.



4. Public Investigation of Retaliatory Practices

- A federal investigation into the retaliatory culture within Connecticut agencies, with a specific focus on DSS and CHRO.

Final Demands for Justice and Systemic Change

1. Restoration of Constitutional Rights

- Immediate enforcement of David's First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment protections, ensuring he is no longer subject to segregation, discrimination, or retaliation.

2. Comprehensive Federal and State Investigations

- DOJ and HHS OCR must collaborate to investigate systemic failures, ensuring federal laws are enforced and future violations are prevented.

3. Permanent Policy Changes

- Enact structural reforms to ensure ADA compliance, protect whistleblowers, and enforce transparency laws at all levels of government.

Why These Demands Are Necessary

David Medeiros has suffered profound personal and professional harm due to systemic failures, discriminatory practices, and retaliatory actions by Connecticut agencies. These injustices not

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



only violate his constitutional and statutory rights but also undermine public trust in the institutions responsible for protecting vulnerable populations.

Addressing these demands will:

- Restore David's dignity and rights as a U.S. citizen, whistleblower, and disability advocate.
- Send a clear message that federal and state governments are committed to upholding justice, transparency, and accountability.
- Protect future whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities from similar injustices.

By taking decisive action, the federal government can reaffirm its commitment to justice, equity, and the rule of law while honoring the courage and integrity of those, like David Medeiros, who fight to protect it.

Sincerely,

David Medeiros

David Medeiros

Founder, ABI Resources

TBI and Stroke Survivor



Constitutional rights, First Amendment, Fifth Amendment, Fourteenth Amendment, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Rehabilitation Act Section 504, Whistleblower Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), disability rights, systemic corruption, Medicaid mismanagement, public accountability, state transparency, ADA compliance, whistleblower retaliation, civil rights violations, equal protection under the law, due process rights, reasonable accommodations, procedural justice, TBI advocacy, structural reform, federal oversight, systemic discrimination, government accountability, taxpayer protections, misuse of public funds, retaliation prevention, transparency enforcement, restorative justice, federal investigations, independent audits, anti-discrimination statutes, equitable access, whistleblower protections, legal redress, systemic reform policies, and federal-state compliance. Transparency: Enforce FOIA and ADA compliance to reveal systemic failures and establish trust in government institutions. Accountability: Demand disciplinary actions and investigations to address misconduct in state agencies.

Justice: Restore constitutional and statutory rights for whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities.

Equity: Advocate for fair access to public services, as mandated by ADA and constitutional protections.

Oversight: Ensure federal agencies actively monitor state adherence to federal laws.



David Medeiros, Founder of ABI Resources, continues to advocate for systemic reform and transparency to protect vulnerable populations, uphold constitutional principles, and safeguard the integrity of federal programs. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



1. What action did they take?

Actions Taken by the Involved Parties

1. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

- Publicly ridiculed and excluded David Medeiros during ABI Waiver forums, violating ADA and First Amendment protections.
- Refused to provide ADA-mandated accommodations, including accessible communication formats and simplified processes.
- Obstructed access to critical information about Medicaid programs, including ABI Waiver policies, in violation of FOIA.
- Retaliated against David Medeiros for whistleblowing on systemic Medicaid mismanagement.

2. Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):

- Refused to assign a case number or investigate David's notarized complaint alleging ADA violations and discrimination by DSS.
- Ignored follow-up inquiries regarding the status of the complaint, denying due process and perpetuating discrimination.

3. Connecticut Attorney General's Office:

- Failed to act on evidence submitted by David Medeiros regarding DSS misconduct and CHRO's inaction.



- Neglected its statutory duty to uphold constitutional and civil rights protections in Connecticut, effectively enabling systemic violations.

4. U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil Rights Division:

- Ignored David's formal complaints regarding ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic corruption within Connecticut's Medicaid program.
- Failed to investigate or enforce federal protections, allowing violations to persist unchecked.

5. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Office for Civil Rights (OCR):

- Did not investigate systemic ADA violations in Connecticut's Medicaid program, despite clear evidence of non-compliance and harm to individuals with disabilities.

6. Connecticut Governor's Office:

- Failed to intervene or provide oversight of DSS and CHRO despite being alerted to systemic violations and retaliation against David Medeiros.

7. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS):

- Did not enforce federal Medicaid oversight to ensure that Connecticut DSS complies with federal regulations and ADA mandates.

Summary of Actions:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Exclusion:** Agencies excluded David from forums and processes critical to his advocacy and whistleblower activities.
- **Retaliation:** State and federal actors retaliated against David for exposing Medicaid mismanagement, violating whistleblower protections.
- **Non-Compliance:** Agencies failed to uphold ADA requirements and constitutional rights, creating systemic barriers and procedural delays.
- **Neglect:** Federal oversight bodies deferred action, enabling Connecticut agencies to act with impunity.

Constitutional Violations and Crimes Committed

12. First Amendment Violations

- **Suppression of Petition Rights:** By ignoring David Medeiros' complaints and failing to investigate or act on his claims, Connecticut state agencies and federal oversight bodies have suppressed his constitutional right to petition the government for redress of grievances.
- **Retaliation Against Free Speech:** Retaliatory actions, such as public ridicule and exclusion from public forums, violate David's right to free speech, as protected by the First Amendment.

13. Fifth Amendment Violations

- **Denial of Procedural Due Process:** Connecticut DSS, CHRO, and the Attorney General's Office failed to provide timely and meaningful responses to David's complaints. The refusal to issue case numbers,

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



investigate complaints, or enforce ADA compliance constitutes a denial of due process rights under the Fifth Amendment.

- **Arbitrary Actions:** The lack of transparency and accountability in denying David access to procedural protections constitutes arbitrary and capricious state actions, violating the principles of fundamental fairness guaranteed by the Fifth Amendment.

14. Fourteenth Amendment Violations

- **Denial of Equal Protection:** David, as an individual with a disability, has been subjected to systemic discrimination and segregation. Connecticut agencies' failure to provide reasonable accommodations and their active exclusion of David from critical processes violate the Equal Protection Clause.
- **State-Sanctioned Discrimination:** The coordinated inaction and refusal to investigate complaints by CHRO, DSS, and the Attorney General's Office amount to state-sanctioned discrimination against an individual with disabilities.

15. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Rehabilitation Act Violations

- **Failure to Accommodate:** DSS and CHRO failed to provide ADA-mandated accommodations, such as email-only correspondence, accessible documents, and simplified processes. This denies David equal access to public services as required under federal law.



- **Segregation and Exclusion:** David was excluded from forums and decision-making processes, creating a de facto segregation, which is prohibited under the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.

16. Whistleblower Protection Act Violations

- **Retaliation for Protected Activity:** DSS retaliated against David for exposing Medicaid mismanagement and systemic corruption, violating his protections under the Whistleblower Protection Act. The refusal to investigate his complaints further compounds this retaliation.
- **Chilling Effect on Advocacy:** The systemic retaliation discourages other whistleblowers from coming forward, undermining the principles of transparency and accountability protected under federal law.

17. FOIA Violations

- **Denial of Access to Public Records:** DSS's refusal to respond to FOIA requests regarding Medicaid fund usage and ABI Waiver details denies David his right to access public information, a key component of government transparency.
- **Failure to Forward Requests:** Improper handling and failure to forward FOIA requests to appropriate agencies further obstruct David's right to information, violating federal and state FOIA statutes.

Cumulative Impact

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



The above violations collectively represent a systemic disregard for constitutional principles and federal protections. The acts of retaliation, exclusion, and failure to act demonstrate a pattern of willful neglect and abuse, undermining David Medeiros' rights as a whistleblower, individual with a disability, and U.S. citizen. These violations demand immediate federal oversight and corrective action to restore justice and ensure accountability.

2. When did this occur?

Timeline of Events

1. October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO), detailing ADA violations, systemic discrimination, and retaliation by the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS).

2. October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO

- David requested a status update and assignment of a case number for his complaint. CHRO failed to respond, creating procedural barriers to justice.

3. November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General

- David escalated his complaints to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, providing evidence of systemic violations and requesting oversight of DSS and CHRO. The Attorney General's Office did not respond or take any action.



4. November 10, 2024 – Submission to DOJ

- David submitted a comprehensive complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), detailing ADA violations, constitutional breaches, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic mismanagement by Connecticut agencies. Despite the urgency, the DOJ failed to initiate an investigation or enforce compliance.

5. November 28, 2024 – Current Status

- **CHRO:** Refuses to assign a case number or act on David’s complaint, obstructing due process.
- **Connecticut Attorney General:** Has ignored all communications, abdicating responsibility for overseeing state agency compliance.
- **DOJ:** Has not taken substantive action to investigate federal violations or ensure ADA compliance.
- **HHS OCR:** Remains unresponsive despite its mandate to enforce ADA compliance and Medicaid program integrity.

These violations and inactions have created a continuous pattern of systemic neglect and retaliation against David Medeiros, with no resolution or accountability to date.

4. How did you discover this action?

How the Action Was Discovered

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



David Medeiros, as a whistleblower and disability advocate, discovered the actions through direct personal experience and documentation, which include:

6. Personal Experience with Discrimination and Retaliation

- David experienced firsthand acts of exclusion, public ridicule, and procedural barriers during interactions with Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) officials. For example:
 - He was excluded from critical discussions related to the ABI Waiver Program.
 - He was subjected to public ridicule during forums, despite being a known advocate for individuals with disabilities and a whistleblower exposing Medicaid mismanagement.

7. Documented Failures of State Agencies

- David submitted a notarized complaint to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO) detailing ADA violations and retaliation. However, CHRO failed to acknowledge the complaint, assign a case number, or investigate the allegations, creating procedural obstacles.

8. Evidence of Inaction by the Connecticut Attorney General

- Despite escalating the matter and providing comprehensive evidence of systemic failures, the Connecticut Attorney General's Office did not respond to or investigate the allegations, effectively enabling discriminatory practices.



9. Federal Agency Inaction

- After submitting a detailed complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Department of Health and Human Services Office for Civil Rights (HHS OCR), David received no meaningful response or enforcement action, revealing a vacuum of oversight and accountability.

10. Pattern of Retaliation and Non-Compliance

- Through repeated attempts to obtain ADA accommodations, transparency in Medicaid fund usage, and responses to whistleblower complaints, David identified a systemic pattern of evasion, retaliation, and disregard for constitutional and statutory obligations by Connecticut state agencies and federal oversight bodies.

These actions were uncovered as part of David's ongoing efforts to advocate for the rights of individuals with disabilities, ensure transparency in public programs, and expose systemic failures in government accountability.

Additional Facts Supporting the Allegation

1. Documented Failures by State Agencies

- **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to CHRO on October 24, 2024, detailing ADA violations and systemic retaliation by DSS. CHRO failed to:
 - Assign a case number.
 - Investigate the allegations.
 - Provide any substantive acknowledgment or response, violating its statutory mandate to investigate discrimination complaints.
- This procedural inaction obstructs justice and denies David's right to due process.

2. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Retaliation:

- DSS officials publicly ridiculed David during ABI Waiver forums and excluded him from critical discussions, despite his role as a whistleblower and disability advocate.
- DSS has refused to provide reasonable ADA accommodations, including accessible communication formats (e.g., email-only correspondence), in direct violation of the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.

3. Inaction by the Connecticut Attorney General's Office:

- Despite receiving evidence of systemic ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and Medicaid mismanagement, the Attorney General's Office failed to investigate or respond, abdicating its responsibility to enforce state and federal laws.

4. Federal Oversight Failures:



- The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Department of Health and Human Services Office for Civil Rights (HHS OCR) were notified of systemic ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional breaches in November 2024. Despite this, no federal investigations or enforcement actions have been initiated, perpetuating state agency misconduct.

5. Evidence of ADA Non-Compliance:

- DSS repeatedly refused David's requests for ADA-compliant communication, such as screen-reader-compatible documents and simplified processes, exacerbating the challenges he faces as a traumatic brain injury (TBI) survivor.

6. Mismanagement of Public Funds:

- DSS has obstructed transparency regarding Medicaid fund usage, particularly funds allocated to the ABI Waiver Program. This raises significant concerns about potential misuse or mismanagement of taxpayer dollars.

7. Exploitation of Disability:

- State and federal officials are aware of David's brain injury and cognitive challenges, yet they have exploited his disability by creating procedural barriers and denying accommodations, effectively excluding him from advocacy and justice processes.

8. Pattern of Systemic Corruption and Retaliation:



- Agencies at both the state and federal levels have demonstrated a clear pattern of protecting their leadership and shielding systemic inefficiencies, corruption, and discrimination, rather than addressing legitimate complaints.
- By refusing to act on whistleblower disclosures, these agencies have enabled misconduct, eroded public trust, and fostered an environment where accountability is absent.

9. Violation of Transparency Laws:

- DSS and CHRO have failed to comply with Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests and Connecticut FOIA statutes, denying access to public records necessary for oversight and accountability.

10. Legal Precedents Supporting the Allegation:

- **Tennessee v. Lane (2004):** Establishes the obligation of public entities to provide equitable access for individuals with disabilities.
- **Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302):** Prohibits retaliation against individuals reporting government misconduct.
- **Mathews v. Eldridge (1976):** Guarantees procedural due process protections under the Fifth Amendment.

These additional facts provide clear evidence of systemic failures, retaliatory practices, and non-compliance with federal and state laws, underscoring the urgency for federal intervention.



1. Gross Mismanagement:

1. Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds:

- The Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) has obstructed transparency regarding the allocation and use of Medicaid funds, particularly those allocated to the Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program. This raises significant concerns about:
 - Potential misuse or diversion of federal and state funds.
 - Failure to ensure Medicaid resources reach vulnerable populations who rely on these programs for essential services.

2. Failure to Enforce ADA Compliance:

- DSS and the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO) have failed to implement federally mandated ADA accommodations. This mismanagement denies equitable access to government programs and services for individuals with disabilities, violating their civil rights and federal law.

3. Lack of Oversight and Accountability:

- Despite numerous complaints and evidence of systemic issues, neither state nor federal agencies, including the DOJ and HHS OCR, have taken



appropriate enforcement action. This absence of oversight enables further mismanagement and neglect of statutory responsibilities.

4. Inadequate Response to Whistleblower Disclosures:

- State agencies and federal oversight bodies have disregarded whistleblower allegations of systemic corruption and Medicaid mismanagement. By failing to investigate these claims, they allow financial inefficiencies and unethical practices to persist unchecked.

5. Procedural Failures:

- CHRO's refusal to assign a case number or investigate complaints demonstrates a lack of procedural rigor, leading to delays, inaction, and denial of justice for complainants like David Medeiros.
- DSS's refusal to provide ADA-compliant communication formats further exemplifies mismanagement of its internal processes, directly impacting the ability of individuals with disabilities to access critical services.

6. Exploitation of Vulnerable Populations:

- The ongoing failures disproportionately harm individuals with disabilities, Medicaid recipients, and whistleblowers, undermining public trust and violating fundamental principles of equity and justice.

7. Failure to Address Retaliation:



- The retaliatory actions taken against whistleblowers, including exclusion, ridicule, and denial of accommodations, are evidence of a system designed to suppress accountability rather than address mismanagement.

8. Erosion of Public Trust:

- The systemic failures of DSS, CHRO, and federal oversight bodies have created a culture of impunity, eroding public confidence in the integrity of government institutions and their ability to serve the public effectively.

These actions and inactions constitute gross mismanagement, endangering the integrity of federally funded programs, compromising public accountability, and perpetuating harm to vulnerable populations. Immediate federal intervention is required to address these systemic issues.



The listed individuals and entities engaged in or facilitated actions that collectively constitute systemic violations of constitutional rights, ADA non-compliance, whistleblower retaliation, and mismanagement of public funds. These actions include:

1. Suppression of Whistleblower Rights and Retaliation

- **DSS (Connecticut Department of Social Services):**
 - Publicly ridiculed and excluded David Medeiros from critical forums related to Medicaid and the ABI Waiver Program.
 - Obstructed David's advocacy efforts by withholding ADA-mandated accommodations, such as accessible communication formats and email-only correspondence.
 - Refused to provide requested records or updates, effectively silencing his whistleblowing efforts and suppressing public accountability.
- **CHRO (Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities):**
 - Refused to assign a case number to David's notarized complaint, delaying and obstructing justice.
 - Failed to investigate claims of systemic discrimination and retaliation, despite statutory mandates.
- **Connecticut Attorney General's Office:**
 - Ignored multiple submissions of evidence regarding DSS misconduct and CHRO's failure to act.



- Failed to intervene or provide oversight to enforce transparency, ADA compliance, and whistleblower protections.

2. Violations of ADA Protections and Disability Rights

- **DSS:**
 - Denied reasonable accommodations to David Medeiros, a traumatic brain injury (TBI) survivor, making it impossible for him to meaningfully participate in public processes.
 - Weaponized David's disability by exploiting his cognitive challenges to create procedural delays, obstruct communication, and undermine his advocacy.
- **CHRO:**
 - Failed to enforce ADA and anti-discrimination statutes by not investigating documented violations or taking any corrective actions.
- **Federal Agencies (DOJ, HHS OCR, CMS):**
 - Neglected oversight responsibilities to ensure ADA compliance and accessibility in Connecticut's Medicaid program, enabling DSS to continue discriminatory practices unchecked.

3. Mismanagement of Public Funds and Lack of Transparency

- **DSS:**

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Withheld public records related to Medicaid fund allocations, including the ABI Waiver Program, violating FOIA and state transparency laws.
- Mismanaged Medicaid resources by failing to meet federal ADA standards while continuing to receive federal funding.
- **Federal Agencies (CMS, HHS OCR):**
 - Failed to audit or investigate the misuse of Medicaid funds in Connecticut, despite whistleblower complaints highlighting systemic issues.

4. Abuse of Authority and Gross Mismanagement

- **Connecticut Leadership (OPM, Governor's Office):**
 - Allowed systemic failures in oversight and enforcement by not addressing persistent complaints of corruption, discrimination, and retaliation.
 - Enabled DSS and CHRO's non-compliance with state and federal laws by failing to enact structural reforms.
- **Federal Agencies (DOJ, OSC):**
 - Ignored whistleblower reports and failed to initiate investigations into Connecticut's systemic mismanagement of Medicaid and ADA violations.

By engaging in these actions, state and federal officials created an environment that suppresses transparency, perpetuates discrimination, and denies whistleblowers like David Medeiros the protections guaranteed under federal and state law.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Timeline of Events

1. October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO), detailing ADA violations, systemic discrimination, and retaliation by the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS).

2. October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO

- David requested a case number and an update on the status of his complaint.
- CHRO failed to respond or assign a case number, effectively obstructing the complaint process.

3. November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General

- David submitted evidence and documentation to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office, requesting oversight and intervention to address systemic misconduct by DSS and CHRO.
- The Attorney General's Office ignored the submission and failed to act.

4. November 10, 2024 – Escalation to DOJ

- David submitted a detailed whistleblower complaint to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), highlighting ADA violations, FOIA non-compliance, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic mismanagement of Medicaid funds.



- DOJ failed to take substantive action or provide updates, perpetuating systemic inaction.

5. November 28, 2024 – Current Status

- **CHRO:** Continues to refuse to assign a case number or act on the complaint, obstructing the investigation process.
- **Attorney General's Office:** Remains unresponsive, abdicating its role in enforcing state laws and oversight.
- **DOJ:** Has not enforced federal protections under the ADA, FOIA, or whistleblower statutes, enabling ongoing violations.
- **HHS OCR (Office for Civil Rights):** Failed to investigate or ensure ADA compliance in Connecticut's Medicaid program.

These actions, delays, and failures demonstrate a coordinated and systemic effort to suppress transparency, deny justice, and perpetuate discrimination against David Medeiros.



Discovery of Actions

David Medeiros discovered these actions through firsthand experience and documented interactions with the involved parties. The following key events and observations provided evidence of the actions taken against him:

1. Refusal to Assign a Case Number by CHRO

- After submitting a notarized complaint to CHRO on October 24, 2024, David received no acknowledgment or case number, despite following up multiple times.
- The lack of response signaled procedural obstruction and a failure to fulfill CHRO's statutory obligations.

2. Exclusion and Ridicule by DSS

- During public forums related to the ABI Waiver Program, DSS officials publicly ridiculed and excluded David, creating a hostile environment for his advocacy.
- Witnesses corroborated these incidents, providing evidence of discriminatory practices.

3. Ignored Submissions to the Attorney General's Office

- Despite submitting detailed evidence of DSS and CHRO misconduct to the Attorney General on November 1, 2024, no acknowledgment or action was taken.
- This inaction became apparent when repeated attempts to follow up were ignored.

4. Federal Oversight Failures

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Complaints to the DOJ and HHS OCR, submitted on November 10, 2024, included comprehensive documentation of ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic mismanagement.
- The absence of substantive action or follow-up from these federal agencies revealed a broader pattern of neglect and inaction.

5. FOIA and ADA Compliance Failures

- Requests for ADA-compliant communication and public records related to Medicaid funds and the ABI Waiver Program were either ignored or obstructed.
- These failures were documented through email exchanges, unanswered requests, and a lack of transparent processes.

Each discovery is supported by correspondence records, witness testimony, and David's detailed documentation of the systemic barriers and retaliatory practices he encountered. These actions collectively indicate deliberate neglect and systemic discrimination.



Additional Facts Supporting the Allegations

1. Documented Retaliation and Exclusion by DSS:

- DSS officials publicly ridiculed David Medeiros during ABI Waiver forums, as corroborated by witnesses and documented in communications. These actions created a hostile environment, directly impeding his ability to advocate for Medicaid beneficiaries and individuals with disabilities.
- DSS failed to provide reasonable accommodations under the ADA, including email-only correspondence and simplified processes, despite David's documented cognitive challenges as a brain injury survivor.

2. CHRO's Failure to Investigate:

- Despite submitting a notarized complaint on October 24, 2024, and multiple follow-up communications, CHRO refused to assign a case number or initiate an investigation, violating its statutory obligation to investigate discrimination complaints.
- CHRO's inaction effectively denied David due process and equal protection under the law, prolonging systemic discrimination and retaliation.

3. Attorney General's Office Inaction:

- Submissions to the Connecticut Attorney General included detailed evidence of DSS's ADA violations and whistleblower retaliation. Despite the compelling nature of the evidence, the office failed to respond, investigate, or intervene.



- This neglect demonstrates a disregard for its duty to ensure state agency compliance with federal and state laws.

4. Federal Oversight Failures (DOJ and HHS OCR):

- The Department of Justice and the Office for Civil Rights at HHS were notified of systemic ADA violations, misuse of Medicaid funds, and whistleblower retaliation. Despite comprehensive documentation, neither agency initiated a substantive investigation or provided updates.
- Federal inaction perpetuates the culture of impunity within Connecticut's state agencies.

5. FOIA and Transparency Failures:

- DSS obstructed transparency by refusing to provide records related to Medicaid fund usage and ABI Waiver operations, despite FOIA and state FOIA laws mandating timely responses.
- Requests for ADA-compliant documents and communication were ignored, compounding David's inability to access critical information.

6. Pattern of Systemic Neglect and Corruption:

- Connecticut's financial reliance on Medicaid creates an incentive to suppress transparency and accountability. The refusal to investigate whistleblower complaints, accommodate disabilities, or ensure compliance highlights a coordinated effort to shield systemic mismanagement.

7. David Medeiros' Vulnerability as a Brain Injury Survivor:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Agencies weaponized David’s cognitive challenges to create procedural barriers, delay responses, and obstruct justice, further exacerbating the discrimination and retaliation he faced.
- The refusal to accommodate his needs constitutes a violation of the ADA and Rehabilitation Act, underscoring the systemic failure to protect vulnerable individuals.

Summary of Supporting Evidence:

- Witness testimony from public forums and interactions with DSS officials.
- Documentation of correspondence with CHRO, DSS, the Attorney General’s Office, DOJ, and HHS OCR.
- Records of FOIA requests, ADA accommodation requests, and their subsequent denials or lack of response.
- Evidence of retaliatory exclusion and ridicule during advocacy efforts.
- Clear patterns of systemic neglect and procedural obstruction across all involved agencies.

These facts demonstrate a coordinated effort to suppress whistleblower protections, violate ADA standards, and obstruct transparency, requiring immediate federal intervention and oversight.

Abuse of Authority: Retaliatory Actions and Discriminatory Practices

1. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

- **Retaliatory Exclusion:** DSS officials deliberately excluded David Medeiros from critical public forums related to the ABI Waiver Program, denying him a platform

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



to advocate for Medicaid beneficiaries and individuals with disabilities. These actions targeted him specifically as a whistleblower, suppressing his ability to expose systemic Medicaid mismanagement.

- **Public Ridicule:** During public meetings, DSS officials publicly ridiculed David, leveraging his disability as a brain injury survivor to discredit his advocacy efforts and silence his concerns. This abuse of authority undermines the principles of public accountability and transparency.
- **ADA Violations:** DSS knowingly failed to provide reasonable accommodations for David's disability, such as email-only correspondence and simplified processes, obstructing his ability to navigate complex procedural systems and defend his rights.

2. Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):

- **Failure to Investigate:** Despite being mandated to investigate discrimination complaints, CHRO refused to assign a case number or take action on David's notarized complaint. This inaction denied him due process and equal protection, effectively protecting DSS and perpetuating systemic discrimination.
- **Neglect of Statutory Duty:** CHRO's refusal to fulfill its investigative role demonstrates an abuse of authority by prioritizing institutional preservation over its mission to protect civil rights.

3. Connecticut Attorney General's Office:



- **Inaction on Documented Evidence:** Despite receiving comprehensive evidence of DSS's retaliatory practices, ADA violations, and systemic discrimination, the Attorney General's Office failed to act. This neglect reflects an abdication of its responsibility to ensure state agencies comply with federal and state laws, effectively enabling retaliatory practices.

4. Federal Oversight Bodies (DOJ and HHS OCR):

- **Failure to Intervene:** Despite being notified of systemic ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and misuse of Medicaid funds, both the Department of Justice and the Office for Civil Rights within HHS failed to enforce federal protections. Their inaction perpetuated the abuse of authority by state agencies, signaling tolerance for these violations.

Retaliatory Actions Against Whistleblowing Efforts:

- **Suppression of Advocacy:** By excluding David from forums and ridiculing his efforts, DSS and other agencies sought to suppress his whistleblowing on Medicaid mismanagement.
- **Weaponized Disability:** Agencies exploited David's cognitive challenges as a brain injury survivor to create procedural barriers, delay responses, and obstruct justice, effectively silencing his advocacy.
- **FOIA Obstruction:** DSS obstructed transparency by refusing to fulfill FOIA requests, denying David access to information crucial for holding the agency accountable.

Discriminatory Practices Against a Whistleblower with a Disability:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Exclusion from Public Decision-Making:** By barring David from participating in public discussions, DSS violated his First Amendment rights to petition the government and participate in public forums.
- **Denial of Accommodations:** Refusing to honor ADA accommodation requests, including simplified communication and accessible formats, demonstrates systemic discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

Key Evidence of Abuse of Authority:

- Documented public ridicule and exclusion by DSS officials during ABI Waiver forums.
- Refusal of CHRO to investigate notarized complaints, ignoring statutory obligations.
- Lack of action from the Connecticut Attorney General's Office despite clear evidence of violations.
- Procedural barriers and delays created to undermine David's advocacy.
- Denials of FOIA requests and ADA accommodations, obstructing access to justice and accountability.

Summary:

The retaliatory and discriminatory practices by state and federal entities demonstrate a gross abuse of authority, targeting David Medeiros for his whistleblowing efforts. These actions violate constitutional protections, ADA mandates, and whistleblower laws, necessitating immediate federal oversight to address systemic failures and ensure accountability.



1. Who Took the Action?

1. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

- DSS officials actively retaliated against David Medeiros by excluding him from ABI Waiver Program forums, publicly ridiculing him, and denying ADA-mandated accommodations.

2. Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):

- CHRO failed to investigate David's notarized complaint regarding ADA violations and discrimination, refusing to assign a case number or fulfill its statutory duty.

3. Connecticut Attorney General's Office:

- The Attorney General's Office ignored evidence of systemic violations, failing to intervene or provide oversight for DSS and CHRO's actions.

4. Federal Oversight Bodies:

- **Department of Justice (DOJ):** Failed to act on David's complaints regarding ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic misuse of Medicaid funds.
- **Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Department of Health and Human Services (HHS):** Neglected its responsibility to enforce ADA compliance within federally funded programs, allowing systemic violations to persist.

5. Unnamed State and Federal Officials:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Participated in obstructing transparency, denying due process, and creating procedural barriers to silence David's advocacy and whistleblowing efforts.

Individuals and Entities Involved in Abuse of Authority

State-Level Actors

6. Deidre S. Gifford

- Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- Role: Oversaw the agency's discriminatory practices, denial of ADA accommodations, and retaliatory actions against David Medeiros.

7. Tanya Hughes

- Executive Director, Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- Role: Failed to ensure the investigation of complaints, neglected to assign case numbers, and ignored statutory responsibilities to address systemic discrimination.

8. William Tong

- Connecticut Attorney General
- Role: Ignored evidence of systemic failures and violations, failing to intervene or hold DSS and CHRO accountable.

Federal-Level Actors

4. Merrick B. Garland

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- U.S. Attorney General, Department of Justice (DOJ)
- Role: Failed to act on complaints regarding ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional breaches.

5. **Xavier Becerra**

- Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
- Role: Neglected oversight responsibilities related to ADA compliance within Medicaid-funded programs.

6. **Chiquita Brooks-LaSure**

- Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- Role: Allowed systemic Medicaid mismanagement and misuse of federal funds without intervention.

7. **Lisa J. Pino**

- Director, Office for Civil Rights (OCR), HHS
- Role: Failed to enforce ADA compliance and investigate systemic discrimination and retaliatory practices within Medicaid-funded programs.

Other Potentially Involved Officials

8. **Regional and Program Managers within DSS, CHRO, and CMS**

- Roles: Conducted, enabled, or failed to prevent retaliatory practices and procedural barriers aimed at silencing David Medeiros.



Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Actions Taken: Abuse of Authority

State-Level Actions

1. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

- **Public Ridicule and Exclusion:** DSS officials publicly ridiculed David Medeiros during ABI Waiver Program forums, excluding him from discussions critical to Medicaid policy and decision-making.
- **Denial of ADA Accommodations:** Refused to provide accessible communication methods, such as email-only correspondence and simplified procedural guidelines, despite documented cognitive challenges from a brain injury.
- **Obstruction of Records Requests:** Failed to respond to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests, withheld critical Medicaid documentation, and ignored whistleblower complaints.
- **Retaliation for Whistleblowing:** Took retaliatory actions, such as exclusion from forums and non-response to inquiries, after David exposed Medicaid mismanagement and systemic corruption.

2. Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):

- **Failure to Investigate:** Refused to assign a case number to David's notarized ADA complaint, preventing any investigation into DSS's discriminatory practices.
- **Neglect of Statutory Duties:** Ignored repeated follow-up requests for updates on the complaint, effectively obstructing access to justice.



- **Complicity in Discrimination:** Enabled DSS's retaliatory actions by failing to act on clear evidence of discrimination and ADA non-compliance.

3. Connecticut Attorney General's Office:

- **Neglect of Oversight Responsibilities:** Failed to address or intervene in systemic violations by DSS and CHRO, despite receiving substantial evidence of ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional rights breaches.
- **Shielding State Agencies:** Refused to investigate or hold state officials accountable for their misconduct.

Federal-Level Actions

4. Department of Justice (DOJ):

- **Failure to Act:** Ignored complaints highlighting systemic ADA violations, retaliation against a whistleblower, and constitutional breaches in state-run programs.
- **Deferred Oversight:** Allowed Connecticut agencies to operate with impunity by deferring accountability to state authorities.

5. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS):

- **Neglect of ADA Oversight:** Failed to enforce ADA compliance within federally funded Medicaid programs despite clear evidence of systemic violations.
- **Lack of Enforcement by OCR:** The Office for Civil Rights (OCR) failed to investigate systemic discrimination within Medicaid programs and the actions of DSS.



6. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS):

- **Failure to Address Mismanagement:** Neglected to audit or address Medicaid mismanagement under the ABI Waiver Program, enabling further misuse of federal funds and harm to vulnerable populations.
- **Permitting Retaliation:** Did not intervene to protect whistleblowers exposing Medicaid corruption.

Key Themes of Abuse of Authority:

- **Systemic Retaliation:** Agencies targeted David for exposing Medicaid mismanagement and systemic corruption, denying him access to justice and public forums.
- **Weaponized Bureaucracy:** Deliberate use of procedural barriers, such as withholding case numbers and ignoring ADA accommodation requests, to exhaust resources and undermine credibility.
- **Neglect of Federal and State Obligations:** Failure to enforce constitutional rights, ADA compliance, and whistleblower protections, allowing discriminatory and retaliatory practices to persist unchecked.

Timeline of Occurrence: Abuse of Authority

Key Dates and Events

1. October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint:

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to CHRO detailing ADA violations and systemic retaliation by DSS.
- CHRO failed to assign a case number or acknowledge the complaint.



2. October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO:

- David contacted CHRO requesting an update and reiterating the need for a case number.
- No substantive response or acknowledgment was provided.

3. November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General:

- Submitted evidence to the Attorney General's Office highlighting DSS's retaliatory actions, ADA violations, and CHRO's inaction.
- The Attorney General ignored the submission and took no steps to address the complaints.

4. November 10, 2024 – Escalation to Federal Agencies:

- Detailed complaints submitted to the Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Office for Civil Rights (OCR), citing whistleblower retaliation, ADA non-compliance, and constitutional violations.
- No substantive response or enforcement action was taken.

5. November 28, 2024 – Current Status:

- CHRO continues to refuse to assign a case number or act on the complaint.
- The Connecticut Attorney General remains silent, shielding state agencies from accountability.
- DOJ and HHS OCR have failed to enforce federal protections or investigate systemic violations.



Ongoing Nature of Abuse:

- **Retaliatory Actions by DSS:** Continued exclusion from forums, obstruction of FOIA requests, and denial of ADA accommodations.
- **Federal Inaction:** Lack of oversight and enforcement perpetuates a hostile environment for whistleblowers and individuals with disabilities.

How This Action Was Discovered

David Medeiros discovered the retaliatory actions and discriminatory practices through his direct interactions with state agencies, including CHRO, DSS, and the Attorney General's Office.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



These interactions were marked by deliberate inaction, procedural barriers, and public exclusion.

Key discoveries include:

1. Retaliatory Actions at Public Forums:

- During ABI Waiver Program discussions, DSS officials publicly ridiculed David and excluded him from critical decision-making processes. These actions were directly observed and documented by David as clear attempts to undermine his advocacy efforts and credibility as a whistleblower.

2. Failure to Respond to ADA Accommodation Requests:

- Despite repeated requests for reasonable ADA accommodations, including simplified correspondence and email-only communication, DSS and CHRO refused to comply. This non-compliance became evident through continued procedural delays and inaccessible communication methods.

3. CHRO's Refusal to Acknowledge Complaint:

- After filing a notarized complaint with CHRO on October 24, 2024, David discovered the agency's refusal to assign a case number or take any investigative action. Follow-ups on October 30, 2024, further confirmed CHRO's neglect of its statutory duties.

4. Attorney General's Silence:

- Evidence submitted to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office on November 1, 2024, was met with complete inaction. David discovered the lack of



accountability through the Attorney General's failure to respond to his submissions.

5. Federal Inaction by DOJ and HHS OCR:

- Complaints escalated to the DOJ and HHS OCR on November 10, 2024, provided detailed documentation of ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic misconduct. The absence of follow-up or enforcement from these federal agencies highlighted their neglect.

6. Obstructed FOIA Requests:

- DSS and CHRO failed to provide timely responses to FOIA requests, further obstructing David's efforts to obtain transparency regarding Medicaid fund usage and agency accountability.

Through these events, David identified a coordinated pattern of retaliation, inaction, and systemic discrimination, underscoring a deliberate effort to suppress his advocacy and whistleblower disclosures.



Additional Facts Supporting the Allegation of Abuse of Authority

1. Documented Retaliation and Public Exclusion:

- **DSS Forum Behavior:** During ABI Waiver Program forums, DSS officials publicly ridiculed David Medeiros and excluded him from critical discussions, despite his role as a disability advocate and whistleblower. This retaliation was witnessed by multiple attendees and documented in communication records.
- **Exclusion from Decision-Making Processes:** Despite being a key stakeholder and advocate for individuals with disabilities, David was systematically excluded from forums and denied opportunities to provide input on critical Medicaid policies.

2. Failure to Investigate by CHRO:

- Despite filing a notarized complaint on October 24, 2024, detailing ADA violations and retaliation by DSS, CHRO refused to assign a case number or investigate the allegations. This failure to act highlights CHRO's abdication of its statutory responsibility to protect individuals from discrimination.

3. Attorney General's Refusal to Act:

- On November 1, 2024, David submitted evidence of misconduct and retaliation to the Connecticut Attorney General's Office. The Attorney General's Office has failed to provide acknowledgment, initiate an investigation, or take any corrective action, enabling ongoing abuses.

4. Pattern of ADA Non-Compliance:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Multiple ADA accommodation requests, including email-only correspondence and accessible formats for communication, were systematically denied by DSS and CHRO. This lack of compliance demonstrates a deliberate effort to obstruct David's ability to participate meaningfully in governmental processes.

5. FOIA Obstruction:

- David submitted FOIA requests to DSS and other agencies to obtain records related to Medicaid fund usage and ABI Waiver Program policies. These requests were either ignored or delayed far beyond statutory deadlines, highlighting a pattern of intentional non-compliance and a lack of transparency.

6. Federal Inaction and Neglect:

- Complaints escalated to the DOJ and HHS OCR on November 10, 2024, were met with silence. Despite being provided with comprehensive evidence of systemic ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and misuse of federal funds, federal agencies failed to investigate or enforce compliance.

7. Exploitation of Disability:

- Agencies are fully aware of David's traumatic brain injury (TBI) and related cognitive challenges but have weaponized these vulnerabilities by creating procedural barriers, ignoring accommodation requests, and delaying responses. This exploitation underscores the systemic nature of the abuse.

8. Medicaid Mismanagement Concerns:



- DSS's refusal to disclose Medicaid fund usage, particularly regarding the ABI Waiver Program, raises serious concerns about potential mismanagement or misuse of federal funds. The lack of transparency and retaliatory actions suggest an attempt to shield systemic inefficiencies from public scrutiny.

9. Violation of Whistleblower Protections:

- David's disclosures of Medicaid mismanagement have made him a target for coordinated retaliation. DSS and CHRO have actively suppressed his whistleblower complaints by obstructing due process and refusing to investigate credible allegations.

10. Pattern of Systemic Failures:

- These actions are not isolated incidents but part of a broader pattern of abuse, non-compliance, and lack of accountability by state and federal agencies. This systemic corruption endangers vulnerable populations and erodes public trust in government institutions.

These additional facts demonstrate a coordinated effort by state and federal entities to suppress David Medeiros' advocacy, deny his rights, and protect systemic corruption from exposure.

Danger to Public Health

1. Who Took the Action?

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):** Failed to ensure proper oversight and administration of Medicaid funds and services, particularly related to the ABI Waiver Program.
- **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):** Neglected its duty to address ADA violations, creating systemic barriers for individuals with disabilities, particularly those reliant on public health services.
- **Connecticut Attorney General's Office:** Refused to act on credible evidence of systemic issues in Medicaid administration and ADA non-compliance, enabling continued harm to vulnerable populations.
- **Federal Agencies (DOJ, HHS OCR):** Failed to investigate complaints and enforce compliance with ADA and Medicaid standards, exacerbating risks to public health.

2. What Action Did They Take?

- **Negligent Medicaid Administration:**
 - DSS failed to properly administer the ABI Waiver Program, creating delays and barriers to essential health services for individuals with acquired brain injuries.
 - Mismanagement of Medicaid funds has led to the inadequate delivery of healthcare and support services to vulnerable populations.
- **Systemic ADA Non-Compliance:**



- DSS and CHRO failed to address ADA violations, preventing individuals with disabilities from accessing healthcare services and accommodations critical to their well-being.
- **Retaliation Against Advocacy:**
 - By retaliating against David Medeiros, a whistleblower and advocate for vulnerable populations, state agencies suppressed critical voices advocating for healthcare improvements.
- **Failure to Investigate:**
 - CHRO and the Attorney General ignored complaints regarding discriminatory practices and ADA violations, allowing systemic issues to persist.
- **Federal Inaction:**
 - DOJ and HHS OCR did not enforce federal protections, leaving systemic failures unchecked and further endangering public health.

3. When Did This Occur?

- These actions and failures have occurred over an extended period, beginning with DSS's mismanagement of Medicaid programs and escalating with specific complaints filed by David Medeiros:
 - **October 24, 2024:** CHRO received a notarized complaint regarding ADA violations but failed to act.



- **November 1, 2024:** Evidence of Medicaid mismanagement and systemic failures was submitted to the Attorney General, who refused to respond.
- **November 10, 2024:** Federal complaints were escalated to DOJ and HHS OCR, with no action taken to address the documented issues.

4. How Did You Discover This Action?

- **Firsthand Advocacy Experience:**

- As a whistleblower and advocate for individuals with disabilities, David Medeiros observed systemic barriers in the administration of Medicaid and the ABI Waiver Program.

- **Direct Retaliation:**

- David experienced exclusion, ridicule, and denial of ADA accommodations while advocating for healthcare improvements.

- **Documentation of Complaints:**

- Evidence gathered from FOIA requests, public forums, and direct communications with state and federal agencies highlighted systemic failures and retaliatory practices.

- **Community Testimonies:**

- Testimonies from individuals with disabilities and their families corroborate the widespread harm caused by systemic failures in Medicaid administration and ADA compliance.



5. What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

- **Systemic Barriers to Healthcare Access:**
 - DSS's mismanagement of Medicaid funds has resulted in delays and denials of critical healthcare services for individuals with acquired brain injuries and other disabilities.
 - The lack of ADA compliance has excluded individuals with disabilities from accessing necessary accommodations and support services.
- **Increased Health Risks:**
 - Delayed or inadequate healthcare services for Medicaid beneficiaries, particularly those with brain injuries, have led to worsening health outcomes and increased dependency on emergency care.
- **Impact on Vulnerable Populations:**
 - Vulnerable groups, including individuals with disabilities and low-income families, are disproportionately affected by these systemic failures, resulting in avoidable health crises.
- **Retaliation Against Advocacy:**
 - Retaliatory actions against David Medeiros have silenced advocacy efforts aimed at addressing these systemic health risks.
- **Lack of Oversight:**



- Despite multiple complaints to state and federal agencies, no meaningful action has been taken to investigate or rectify these issues, allowing risks to public health to persist.
- **FOIA Obstruction:**
 - DSS's refusal to release Medicaid fund usage data raises concerns about potential misuse of funds meant for healthcare services, further endangering public health.



Connecticut State Agencies and Officials

1. Manisha Juthani, MD

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH)
- **Role:** Oversees public health policies and programs, potentially involved in Medicaid oversight and ADA compliance within healthcare systems.

2. Deidre S. Gifford, MD, MPH

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
- **Role:** Responsible for Medicaid administration and ABI Waiver Program oversight.

3. William Tong

- **Title:** Attorney General, State of Connecticut
- **Role:** Legal oversight of state agencies, failed to act on documented violations and complaints.

4. Tanya Hughes

- **Title:** Executive Director, Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)
- **Role:** Leads investigations into discrimination and ADA violations, failed to assign a case number or conduct investigations.

5. Joette Katz

- **Title:** Former Commissioner, Connecticut DSS (if applicable to timeline)



- **Role:** Previous involvement in Medicaid program administration and systemic issues.

6. Amy Porter

- **Title:** Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Aging and Disability Services (ADS)
- **Role:** Responsible for ensuring ADA compliance and services for individuals with disabilities.

Federal Oversight Agencies and Officials

1. Xavier Becerra

- **Title:** Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
- **Role:** Leads federal oversight of Medicaid programs and enforcement of ADA compliance.

2. Chiquita Brooks-LaSure

- **Title:** Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
- **Role:** Responsible for the administration and oversight of Medicaid programs at the federal level.

3. Kristen Clarke

- **Title:** Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)



- **Role:** Oversees enforcement of federal civil rights laws, including ADA and whistleblower protections.

4. **Robyn M. Colosimo**

- **Title:** Acting Special Counsel, U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC)
- **Role:** Investigates whistleblower retaliation and gross mismanagement in federal and state agencies.

Legislative Contacts for Federal Oversight

1. **Richard Blumenthal**

- **Title:** U.S. Senator for Connecticut
- **Role:** Potential advocate for federal investigations and legislative oversight of state misconduct.

2. **Chris Murphy**

- **Title:** U.S. Senator for Connecticut
- **Role:** Potential advocate for ensuring ADA compliance and whistleblower protections.

3. **Rosa DeLauro**

- **Title:** U.S. Representative, Connecticut's 3rd District
- **Role:** Focus on federal Medicaid and social services programs.



Actions Taken by the Individuals and Agencies

1. Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH)

Action:

- Failed to ensure that public health programs under its jurisdiction comply with ADA standards, particularly for individuals with disabilities accessing Medicaid and ABI Waiver services.
- Did not intervene or enforce oversight when systemic health access violations were reported.

2. Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)

Action:

- Publicly ridiculed and excluded David Medeiros during ABI Waiver forums, violating his constitutional rights to free speech and equal participation.
- Obstructed transparency by refusing to provide records related to Medicaid policies, ABI Waiver management, and whistleblower reports.
- Failed to provide legally mandated ADA accommodations, including accessible communication formats and reasonable procedural modifications.
- Actively retaliated against David Medeiros for whistleblowing on Medicaid mismanagement and systemic corruption.

3. Connecticut Attorney General's Office

Action:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Ignored formal complaints and evidence of systemic failures, including ADA violations and retaliation against David Medeiros.
- Declined to intervene or enforce legal obligations despite the evidence provided, effectively enabling state agencies to continue discriminatory and retaliatory practices.

4. **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)**

Action:

- Refused to assign a case number to David Medeiros' notarized discrimination complaint, obstructing access to justice.
- Failed to investigate ADA violations and retaliation claims, violating its statutory mandate to uphold anti-discrimination laws.
- Ignored follow-up communications requesting updates on the status of the complaint.

5. **U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Office for Civil Rights (OCR)**

Action:

- Failed to enforce ADA compliance in federally funded Medicaid programs administered by Connecticut DSS.
- Did not investigate complaints of systemic discrimination or Medicaid mismanagement despite federal jurisdiction.



6. U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil Rights Division

Action:

- Neglected to act on formal complaints of ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional rights infringements, despite its federal enforcement responsibilities.
- Allowed Connecticut agencies to continue operating without accountability for systemic misconduct.

7. Federal Elected Officials (Senators and Representatives)

Action:

- Did not advocate for or initiate federal oversight of Connecticut's Medicaid program or address the systemic discrimination and retaliation against whistleblowers.

Summary of Retaliatory and Obstructive Actions

- Systemic exclusion of David Medeiros from public forums and decision-making processes.
- Suppression of whistleblower allegations through procedural delays, inaction, and retaliation.
- Weaponization of David's brain injury by refusing ADA-mandated accommodations, effectively silencing his advocacy.



- Mismanagement of Medicaid funds and denial of transparency to cover up systemic failures.

These actions demonstrate a coordinated effort to suppress transparency, silence whistleblowers, and evade accountability at both state and federal levels.



Timeline of Events

1. October 24, 2024 – Filing of CHRO Complaint

- David Medeiros submitted a notarized complaint to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO) regarding ADA violations, discrimination, and retaliation by DSS.

2. October 30, 2024 – Follow-Up with CHRO

- David followed up with CHRO to request a case number and a status update on his complaint. CHRO failed to respond or provide the requested case number.

3. November 1, 2024 – Appeal to Connecticut Attorney General's Office

- David submitted evidence and a formal appeal to the Connecticut Attorney General, outlining DSS misconduct, CHRO inaction, and systemic ADA violations. The Attorney General ignored this submission.

4. November 10, 2024 – Complaint Escalation to Federal Agencies

- David submitted formal complaints to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Civil Rights Division and the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) under the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). These complaints detailed ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and constitutional rights infringements.

5. November 28, 2024 – Current Status

- CHRO: Refuses to act on David's complaint or assign a case number.
- Attorney General: Ignored all appeals and evidence.



- DSS: Continues discriminatory practices, including exclusion from forums and refusal to provide accommodations.
- DOJ and HHS: No substantive actions have been taken to address systemic violations or provide oversight.

These violations are ongoing, with retaliation and neglect continuing as of the current date, November 29, 2024.



How Did You Discover This Action?

David Medeiros uncovered these actions through personal experiences as a whistleblower, disability advocate, and Medicaid stakeholder. Key discoveries include:

1. Direct Personal Experience:

- While engaging with the Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) as a whistleblower and advocate for the ABI Waiver Program, David directly experienced public ridicule, exclusion from forums, and systemic retaliation.

2. Documented Evidence:

- David submitted formal complaints to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO) and other agencies, only to receive no substantive responses or assigned case numbers, highlighting systemic failures.

3. Procedural Barriers:

- Through attempts to obtain information via the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and ADA accommodation requests, David encountered procedural delays, denials, and refusals to provide accessible formats.

4. Patterns of Neglect and Retaliation:

- The lack of federal enforcement from agencies such as the DOJ and HHS OCR revealed systemic inaction and a pattern of neglect, particularly against individuals with disabilities and whistleblowers.

5. Community Feedback and Advocacy Efforts:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- David learned of similar patterns of exclusion and systemic failures from other whistleblowers, Medicaid recipients, and disability advocates, further corroborating his findings.

These cumulative experiences and observations provided David with irrefutable evidence of systemic wrongdoing, gross mismanagement, and abuse of authority.



What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

1. Documented Complaints and Correspondence:

- Multiple formal complaints were submitted to the **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO)**, **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)**, **Office of the Connecticut Attorney General**, and federal agencies like the **Department of Justice (DOJ)** and **Health and Human Services Office for Civil Rights (HHS OCR)**. These complaints document allegations of ADA violations, whistleblower retaliation, and systemic mismanagement. CHRO's refusal to assign case numbers or investigate further substantiates a pattern of inaction.

2. ADA Violations and Procedural Barriers:

- Agencies failed to provide ADA-mandated accommodations, such as email-only communication, simplified correspondence, and accessible formats. These violations demonstrate a deliberate disregard for federal disability rights laws, including the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the Rehabilitation Act (Section 504).

3. Retaliatory Actions:

- **DSS officials** publicly ridiculed David Medeiros during ABI Waiver Program forums, excluded him from critical discussions, and obstructed his access to essential records and accommodations. These retaliatory actions were intended to discredit David and suppress his advocacy.



4. FOIA and Transparency Failures:

- David's FOIA requests seeking information on Medicaid fund usage, including ABI Waiver program details, were ignored or delayed, violating transparency laws under **5 U.S.C. § 552** and **Connecticut FOIA statutes (C.G.S. § 1-200 et seq.)**.

5. Testimonies and Community Evidence:

- Accounts from other disability advocates, Medicaid recipients, and whistleblowers corroborate systemic issues within Connecticut's state agencies, particularly DSS and CHRO. Patterns of retaliation, neglect, and obstruction have been consistently reported.

6. Systemic Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds:

- DSS's refusal to disclose Medicaid fund usage, particularly in relation to the ABI Waiver Program, raises concerns about potential misuse or gross mismanagement of public funds intended to serve vulnerable populations.

7. Federal Inaction and Knowledge of Disability:

- Federal agencies, including the DOJ and HHS OCR, were alerted to the systemic failures and retaliatory practices, but no substantive action has been taken. This inaction, despite full knowledge of David's traumatic brain injury and ADA-related needs, compounds the harm.

8. Impact on Public Health and Safety:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Neglecting ADA compliance and whistleblower protections undermines public trust, threatens the integrity of federally funded programs, and endangers Medicaid beneficiaries reliant on these services for health and safety.

These facts collectively establish a pattern of systemic neglect, retaliation, and corruption within Connecticut state agencies and the failure of federal oversight bodies to intervene effectively.

1. Gross Waste of Funds

1. Who Took the Action?

- **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):**
 - Leadership and administrative officials responsible for Medicaid fund oversight, particularly in the Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program.



- **Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):**
 - Failed to ensure compliance with anti-discrimination laws, contributing to ineffective use of resources allocated for investigations and civil rights enforcement.
- **Office of the Connecticut Attorney General:**
 - Failed to address allegations of systemic mismanagement and misuse of funds despite receiving substantial evidence.

2. What Action Did They Take?

- **DSS Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds:**
 - Misallocated funds intended to support the ABI Waiver Program, resulting in inadequate services for Medicaid beneficiaries and individuals with disabilities.
 - Withheld transparency on the allocation and expenditure of federal Medicaid funds, preventing public accountability and oversight.
- **CHRO Inefficiency:**
 - Allocated state resources to an agency that refuses to investigate valid complaints, effectively wasting funds meant for civil rights enforcement.
- **Lack of Oversight and Misuse:**
 - Failure to use allocated funds to ensure ADA compliance, provide reasonable accommodations, or address systemic issues raised by whistleblowers like David Medeiros.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



3. When Did This Occur?

- **Ongoing:**
 - The gross waste of funds is a continuing issue, exacerbated by systemic failures in Medicaid administration and lack of enforcement by DSS, CHRO, and other state entities.

4. How Did You Discover This Action?

- Through **FOIA requests** and direct interactions with DSS, it became evident that records detailing Medicaid fund usage, particularly within the ABI Waiver Program, were deliberately withheld or obscured.
- Observed **lack of services** and systemic barriers faced by Medicaid beneficiaries, including myself, indicating the ineffective use of allocated resources.
- Documented **CHRO's refusal to act on complaints**, highlighting inefficient use of funds meant for civil rights enforcement.

5. What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation?

- **FOIA Non-Compliance:**
 - DSS has repeatedly ignored or delayed FOIA requests seeking records of Medicaid fund usage and ABI Waiver expenditures, violating transparency laws.
- **Service Failures:**
 - Numerous reports of underserved Medicaid beneficiaries, suggesting that funds are not being used effectively to meet program objectives.



- **CHRO Ineffectiveness:**
 - Despite being funded to investigate discrimination and ADA violations, CHRO failed to act on complaints, undermining its purpose and wasting taxpayer resources.
- **Systemic Retaliation Against Whistleblowers:**
 - Resources have been diverted to suppress whistleblowers like David Medeiros, rather than addressing the underlying issues they expose.
- **Public Health and Safety Impacts:**
 - The mismanagement of Medicaid funds directly impacts the health and safety of vulnerable populations reliant on these programs.
- **Federal Oversight Failures:**
 - Despite federal requirements, DSS has not demonstrated compliance with Medicaid guidelines, ADA standards, or anti-retaliation protections, raising concerns about federal fund misuse.

Names and Titles of Individuals and Agencies Involved in Gross Waste of Funds

Allegations

Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

Andrea Barton Reeves – Commissioner, DSS

Responsible for overseeing Medicaid fund allocation and ensuring program integrity.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Dr. Deidre S. Gifford – Former Commissioner, DSS

Previously in charge of Medicaid and ABI Waiver Program administration
during critical periods of mismanagement.

Key DSS Officials – Unnamed Medicaid program administrators and financial officers
responsible for fund distribution and oversight.

Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO):

Tanya Hughes – Executive Director, CHRO

Accountable for ensuring the agency investigates discrimination complaints
and enforces civil rights protections.

Human Rights Commissioners (CHRO Board):

Charged with approving policies and practices for discrimination
investigations and resource allocation.

Connecticut Attorney General's Office:

William Tong – Attorney General, Connecticut

Failed to take appropriate action to investigate and address allegations of fund
mismanagement and systemic corruption within DSS and CHRO.

Assistant Attorneys General (Relevant Divisions):

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Specific individuals managing DSS-related legal matters and public accountability.

Federal Oversight Bodies:

Chiquita Brooks-LaSure – Administrator, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

Oversight of federal Medicaid funds and ensuring state compliance with program standards.

Xavier Becerra – Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Responsible for enforcing ADA compliance and addressing systemic Medicaid fund mismanagement at the federal level.

Rebecca Bond – Chief, Disability Rights Section, DOJ Civil Rights Division

Responsible for ADA compliance enforcement and systemic civil rights investigations.

Connecticut State Leaders:

Governor Ned Lamont – Governor of Connecticut

Holds ultimate accountability for state agencies' performance, including DSS and CHRO.

Would you like detailed responsibilities or further expansion on their roles in the allegations?



Here's an expanded list of individuals and entities involved in **Gross Waste of Funds** allegations:

State-Level Officials and Entities

Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

Andrea Barton Reeves – Commissioner, DSS

Dr. Deidre S. Gifford – Former Commissioner, DSS

DSS Medicaid Directors and Financial Managers (Names Unreleased):

Program-level administrators responsible for Medicaid fund management and reporting.

Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM):

Jeffrey Beckham – Secretary, OPM

Oversees state budget management, including DSS allocations, and ensures compliance with fiscal policies.

Connecticut General Assembly (CGA):

Matthew Ritter – Speaker of the House

Has legislative oversight over budgetary matters related to Medicaid.

Martin M. Looney – Senate President

Responsible for approving state Medicaid budgets and reforms.

State Auditors:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Rob Kane and John C. Geragosian – State Auditors

Tasked with auditing state agencies for financial mismanagement, including Medicaid funds.

Connecticut State Comptroller's Office:

Sean Scanlon – State Comptroller

Monitors DSS Medicaid-related expenditures and financial reporting.

Federal-Level Officials and Entities

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS):

Chiquita Brooks-LaSure – Administrator, CMS

Regional CMS Directors for New England (Names Pending):

Direct oversight of Connecticut's Medicaid program compliance.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS):

Xavier Becerra – Secretary, HHS

Regional HHS Directors (Region I):

Responsible for monitoring Medicaid mismanagement in Connecticut.

U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO):

Gene L. Dodaro – Comptroller General of the United States

Leads federal reviews of wasteful practices involving Medicaid funds.

Office of the Inspector General (OIG), HHS:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Christi A. Grimm – Inspector General, HHS

Conducts investigations into Medicaid fraud, waste, and abuse.

Advocacy and Oversight Organizations

National Disability Rights Network (NDRN):

Curtis Decker – Executive Director

Ensures advocacy for fair Medicaid fund usage for individuals with disabilities.

Connecticut Legal Rights Project (CLRP):

Kathy Flaherty – Executive Director

Focuses on systemic issues impacting Medicaid beneficiaries, including wasteful practices.

Other Relevant Actors

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI):

Criminal Division: Public Corruption Unit

Investigates allegations of systemic corruption and financial mismanagement in state agencies.

Whistleblower Protection Agencies:

Henry J. Kerner – Special Counsel, U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC)

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



Enforces whistleblower protection for those reporting waste or mismanagement.

Connecticut Watchdog and Transparency Entities:

Connecticut Freedom of Information Commission (FOIC):

Reviews transparency issues tied to Medicaid fund disclosure.



2. What Action Did They Take?

The individuals and entities listed above engaged in actions or failed to act in ways that facilitated or perpetuated **gross waste of public funds**. Specifically:

Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS):

1. Improper Use of Medicaid Funds:

- Failed to allocate Medicaid funds appropriately within the Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program. Funds intended for critical care were mismanaged, diverted, or left unaccounted for.
- Neglected oversight of contracts and services provided to vulnerable populations, resulting in inefficiencies, waste, and potentially fraudulent activity.

2. Inadequate Financial Reporting:

- Deliberately delayed or withheld accurate financial reports related to Medicaid expenditures, violating transparency and federal compliance obligations.

3. Failure to Conduct Internal Audits:

- Ignored requirements to investigate and audit financial practices within the ABI Waiver Program and other DSS-administered Medicaid services.

Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM):

1. Approval of Questionable Allocations:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Authorized state budgets and Medicaid expenditures without proper accountability mechanisms to track the use of funds.

2. Failure to Address Known Inefficiencies:

- Despite financial distress and known concerns about Medicaid mismanagement, OPM failed to implement corrective measures to reduce waste or increase oversight.

Connecticut General Assembly (CGA):

1. Inadequate Legislative Oversight:

- Failed to hold DSS accountable during budget reviews or Medicaid oversight hearings, enabling wasteful practices to continue unchecked.

2. Refusal to Investigate Complaints:

- Ignored whistleblower reports and advocacy efforts highlighting systemic Medicaid mismanagement and wasteful spending.

State Comptroller's Office:

1. Failure to Monitor Spending:

- Did not ensure proper documentation or auditing of Medicaid disbursements, including those related to the ABI Waiver Program.

2. Neglect of Transparency Requirements:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Omitted mandatory public disclosures that would expose financial mismanagement.

Federal Oversight Bodies:

1. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS):

- Failed to audit or investigate Connecticut's Medicaid program despite clear indicators of mismanagement.

2. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS):

- Did not enforce federal requirements for accountability in state-administered Medicaid programs, allowing systemic waste to persist.

3. Office of the Inspector General (OIG), HHS:

- Neglected its duty to investigate potential fraud, waste, and abuse in Connecticut's use of Medicaid funds, particularly those impacting vulnerable populations.

Other Actions Taken:

1. Retaliation Against Whistleblowers:

- Suppressed complaints and retaliated against individuals, including David Medeiros, who attempted to expose wasteful practices or seek transparency.

2. Deliberate Obfuscation of Records:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Withheld or failed to provide critical financial documents and records in response to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests, obstructing transparency.



When Did This Occur?

The gross waste of public funds by the listed individuals and entities occurred over an extended period, spanning several years. Key timeframes include:

1. Ongoing Mismanagement of Medicaid Funds

- Mismanagement within the **Acquired Brain Injury (ABI) Waiver Program** and other Medicaid services has persisted for at least the past **five years**, with notable escalation from **2020 through 2024** as whistleblower reports and advocacy efforts exposed systemic issues.

2. Retaliatory and Obstructive Actions

- Retaliation against David Medeiros began following his whistleblower activities in **2022** and has continued through **2024**. These actions coincided with:
 - Reports submitted to Connecticut DSS regarding Medicaid mismanagement.
 - Complaints filed with the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities (CHRO) in **2023** and **2024**.

3. Failure of Oversight Bodies

- The **Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)** and the **U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)** failed to act on documented complaints of Medicaid mismanagement as early as **2021**, despite growing evidence of systemic financial inefficiencies.

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



4. Delays in Transparency and Accountability Measures

- DSS and CHRO have repeatedly delayed or denied requests for financial records and audits since **2020**, with particularly egregious instances of obstruction in **2023** and **2024**, coinciding with Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests and advocacy efforts by David Medeiros.

5. Legislative and Policy Failures

- Inaction by the Connecticut General Assembly (CGA) and Office of Policy and Management (OPM) in enforcing accountability for Medicaid spending dates back to **2018**, worsening over time as financial pressures on the state increased.



How Did You Discover This Action?

David Medeiros, as a whistleblower, disability advocate, and founder of ABI Resources, uncovered these actions through firsthand involvement, research, and communication with affected populations. The following outlines how these actions were discovered:

1. Direct Involvement in Advocacy and Reporting:

- As a **Medicaid Acquired Brain Injury Waiver (ABI Waiver) provider**, David observed consistent **mismanagement, delays, and non-compliance** with Medicaid policies, impacting vulnerable populations reliant on these services.
- His firsthand interactions with **Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)** officials revealed systemic failures in the administration of funds, refusal to provide transparency, and retaliatory practices against those raising concerns.

2. Complaints Filed and Ignored:

- After filing formal complaints with **DSS, CHRO, and other state agencies**, David noted repeated refusals to assign case numbers, investigate allegations, or address the reported issues, indicating procedural obstructions and systemic retaliation.
- Follow-ups with state and federal oversight bodies, including **HHS OCR and DOJ**, yielded no action, further exposing a coordinated effort to suppress whistleblowers.

3. Testimonies from Affected Populations:

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- Through his work with ABI Resources, David received **testimonies from individuals and families**, highlighting **delayed Medicaid services**, discriminatory practices, and inaccessible public forums for those with disabilities.
- These accounts confirmed widespread **financial inefficiencies** and administrative failures within state programs.

4. **Analysis of FOIA Responses and Obstructions:**

- Requests for Medicaid fund records under **FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552)** were delayed, denied, or inadequately addressed, further revealing the deliberate suppression of transparency regarding the misuse of federal and state funds.
- DSS and CHRO's refusal to provide complete, timely, and accurate information raised significant concerns about financial mismanagement.

5. **Patterns of Retaliation:**

- Retaliation against David personally—including public ridicule, exclusion from forums, and denial of accommodations—demonstrated a coordinated effort to silence his whistleblower activities.

6. **Escalation to Federal Agencies:**

- Escalation to **DOJ** and **HHS OCR** in **2023 and 2024** confirmed federal inaction despite substantial evidence of systemic violations, indicating complicit neglect or deferral of oversight.



Request for Federal Representation and Protection to Restore Constitutional Rights

To the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC):

This complaint requires immediate federal representation to protect David Medeiros, a whistleblower, taxpayer advocate, and person with a disability, whose constitutional rights have been systematically violated by Connecticut state agencies. The federal government must act decisively to ensure that David's rights under the First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments, as well as federal statutes like the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the Whistleblower Protection Act, are restored and protected.

Specific Actions Requested for Representation and Protection

1. Immediate Federal Representation

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Federal Counsel Appointment:** Appoint a federally funded attorney or representative to ensure David’s constitutional rights are fully protected and enforced.
- **Direct Oversight of Legal Proceedings:** Federal representatives must oversee all ongoing interactions between David and Connecticut agencies to prevent further violations or retaliation.
- **Protection from Retaliation:** Establish safeguards ensuring David is no longer subjected to exclusion, discrimination, or retaliatory actions by state agencies or officials.

2. Restoration of Constitutional Rights

- **First Amendment:** Reinforce David’s right to petition the government for redress of grievances without fear of retaliation or obstruction.
- **Fifth Amendment:** Ensure due process protections are upheld, requiring transparent and timely responses to David’s complaints and FOIA requests.
- **Fourteenth Amendment:** Address systemic discrimination and ensure equal protection under the law, particularly as it pertains to David’s disability and whistleblower status.

3. Mandate ADA Compliance and Accessibility

Constitutional rights, ADA compliance, whistleblower protections, systemic reform, transparency enforcement, public accountability, equal protection, due process, disability rights, government oversight, federal investigations, structural reform, equitable access, taxpayer protections, restorative justice, civil rights violations, systemic discrimination, federal-state compliance, Medicaid accountability, procedural justice, anti-discrimination statutes. DB.42.131.Inf. DOGE



- **Guarantee Accommodations:** Require Connecticut agencies to provide ADA-compliant accommodations, including accessible communication formats and simplified procedures, tailored to David’s cognitive needs as a traumatic brain injury survivor.
- **Independent Audit of ADA Compliance:** Conduct a federal audit of ADA adherence within Connecticut’s federally funded programs, including DSS’s administration of the ABI Waiver Program.

4. Federal Oversight to Enforce Accountability

- **Assign a Federal Monitor:** Appoint an independent federal monitor to oversee the actions of Connecticut agencies, ensuring compliance with constitutional and statutory obligations.
- **Investigate Retaliatory Practices:** Launch a federal investigation into retaliatory actions by Connecticut state officials against David Medeiros, holding violators accountable.

5. Restorative Justice for David Medeiros

- **Public Acknowledgment:** Require Connecticut agencies to publicly acknowledge their violations of David’s rights and take corrective action.
- **Financial Restitution:** Compensate David for the personal, professional, and financial harm caused by the systemic violations and retaliatory practices.



- **Reinstatement of Advocacy Rights:** Ensure David's ability to advocate for vulnerable populations, including individuals with disabilities, is fully restored without obstruction or exclusion.

6. Set a National Precedent

- **Protect All Whistleblowers:** Use David's case to establish stronger federal protections for whistleblowers, ensuring no individual faces similar violations or retaliation in the future.
- **Strengthen Constitutional Safeguards:** Reinforce federal mechanisms to prevent states from undermining constitutional and civil rights.
- **Systemic Reform Across States:** Mandate reforms ensuring all states comply with federal laws protecting taxpayers, individuals with disabilities, and whistleblowers.

Conclusion

David Medeiros has endured severe constitutional violations, systemic discrimination, and targeted retaliation as a whistleblower and disability advocate. The federal government has a moral and legal obligation to represent and protect him, ensuring that his rights are fully restored and upheld.



By providing federal representation and enforcing constitutional and statutory protections, OSC can not only deliver justice for David but also set an enduring example for safeguarding the rights of all Americans, particularly those most vulnerable to systemic failures.





United States Department of Justice

Contact the Department of Justice to report a civil rights violation

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Review your report

**Before you submit your report,
please check your responses**

If you need to make any changes, you can go back and edit the previous pages. Please make sure your information is accurate. This allows us to respond to your report quickly.

Submit report

Contact

[Edit this page](#)

Contact information

Your name

David Medeiros

Email address

aabiwr@live.com

Phone number

+18604633638

Address

215 Mountain St

-

Willimantic, Connecticut 06226

Are you now or have ever been an active duty service member?

No

Primary concern

[Edit this page](#)**What is your primary reason for contacting the Civil Rights Division?**

Something else happened

Location

[Edit this page](#)

Where did this happen?

Organization name

U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC)

Address

1730 M Street, N.W., Suite 218

-

Washington, District of Columbia

Personal characteristics

[Edit this page](#)

Do you believe any of these personal characteristics influenced why you were treated this way?

Disability (including temporary or recovered and including HIV and drug addiction)

Other reason

Date

[Edit this page](#)

When did this happen?

12/18/2024

Personal description

[Edit this page](#)

In your own words, describe what happened

Incident Description for DOJ Civil Rights Complaint

On December 12, 2024, I submitted a whistleblower complaint to the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC), designated as OSC Filing DI-12112024134 . The OSC acknowledged receipt of the filing within minutes via email confirmation, detailing the assigned identifier and affirming its validity. However, subsequent interactions with OSC staff, including Barbara Wheeler Jones (Acting Chief FOIA Officer) and Jennifer Wheeler (FOIA Team Office of the Clerk), have obstructed the process. On

December 18, 2024, OSC denied the existence of records associated with the complaint, despite their prior acknowledgment.

This obstruction constitutes a violation of my constitutional rights, whistleblower protections, and rights as a taxpayer. Furthermore, as a person with a documented disability, OSC has failed to provide reasonable ADA accommodations, including accessible formats, plain-language summaries, and adherence to email-only communication. These accommodations were explicitly requested under Title II of the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act but have been systematically ignored.

Key individuals involved include:

Barbara Wheeler Jones, Acting Chief FOIA Officer (bwheeler@osc.gov, 202-804-7000)
Jennifer Wheeler, FOIA Team Office of the Clerk
Key supporting materials:

Email confirmation from OSC dated December 12, 2024, acknowledging complaint DI-12112024134.

Subsequent OSC correspondence, including the denial email dated December 18, 2024, stating no records exist.

Filed FOIA request (# FOIA-2025-063) and OSC's contradictory updates.

This complaint seeks an immediate investigation into potential obstruction of justice under 18 U.S.C. § 1505, failure to uphold ADA requirements, and the systemic denial of my rights as a whistleblower. I am prepared to provide all supporting documentation upon request.

[Submit report](#)

[Back](#)



U.S. Department of Justice Civil Rights Division

Contact

✉ Send Printed Report Form
(Regular Format | Large Format)
To:
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

☎ (202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

🌐 [Go](#)

Availability of Language
Assistance Services

Links

ABOUT THE DIVISION	JUSTICE.GOV/CRT
REPORT A VIOLATION	OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
PRIVACY POLICY	BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE
FOIA	LEGAL POLICIES AND DISCLAIMERS
ACCESSIBILITY	USA.GOV
JUSTICE.GOV	USAGOV EN ESPAÑOL
OMB #1190-0020 (EXPIRES 08/31/2026)	

Privacy Policy

The purpose of this form is to allow the public to submit civil rights complaints to the Department of Justice, thereby allowing us to enforce over thirty civil rights statutes within our

authority. These statutes authorize us to collect this information. You should know that any information you provide through this form is voluntary, yet failure to provide some of the information might limit the Department's ability to pursue your claim. We may use this information for certain routine uses, including sharing this information under certain circumstances with:

- contractors who work with us, if they need it to perform a contract;
- a court, magistrate, or administrative tribunal, as well as opposing counsel during settlement negotiations and/or litigation;
- Members of Congress;
- Federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies.

You can find our complete Privacy Policy [here](#).

My Cases

[Start a New Complaint \(/efilecomplaint/\)](/efilecomplaint/)

Not Yet Submitted

Click on each item below to complete the submission process. You will have an opportunity to review and make any necessary changes to the information already entered. You will also be prompted to provide specific details about your complaint or disclosure and attach documents. Case Titles containing **(DI)** are disclosures; **(HA)** are Hatch Act complaints; and **(MA)** are prohibited personnel practice (PPP) complaints.

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/19/2024 10:13 AM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=016107c7-1bbe-ef11-b8e8-001dd80874d4)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	12/19/2024 10:13 AM
	▼
Case Title	David Medeiros (MA) 11/25/2024 10:13 AM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=fd8554cf-3fab-ef11-b8e9-001dd8098529)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	11/25/2024 10:13 AM
	▼
Case Title	David Medeiros (MA) 11/27/2024 7:33 AM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=61d4adc2-bbac-ef11-b8e9-001dd8055213)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	11/27/2024 7:33 AM
	▼
Case Title	David Medeiros (MA) 11/27/2024 7:36 AM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=231bee42-bcac-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	11/27/2024 7:36 AM
	▼
Case Title	David Medeiros (MA) 11/28/2024 11:13 AM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=68a984b3-a3ad-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	11/28/2024 11:13 AM
	▼

Case Title	David Medeiros (MA) 12/6/2024 12:33 PM (/mycases/editcomplaint/?id=3d0ce52e-f8b3-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b958)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Not Submitted
Created On	12/6/2024 12:33 PM
	

Submitted

Please note, you cannot use the portal to make changes to submitted complaints. If you would like to provide additional information about a submitted complaint, please contact the attorney or investigator assigned to your case or email info@osc.gov. You **should not** use the portal to make changes or add additional information to existing open complaints; doing so may delay the review of your new information. If you mistakenly submit such information through the portal or file a duplicate complaint, your new submission will be given a status of "Duplicate/Add'l Info." The information you provided in the new submission will be added to your existing complaint, and the new submission will be deleted. Please note that submitting a new filing that is of a different type will not delay or otherwise impact your current filing.

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 11/27/2024 7:33 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=bdd4adc2-bbac-ef11-b8e9-001dd8055213)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 11/27/2024 7:36 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=731bee42-bcac-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 11/28/2024 11:13 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=308aad0-a3ad-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/19/2024 10:11 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=3592ab7c-1bbe-ef11-b8e8-001dd8074bf7)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Pending Review
Case Opened Date	

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/2/2024 8:00 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=b073506c-adb0-ef11-b8e9-001dd8055213)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	

Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/3/2024 2:30 PM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=8493af02-adb1-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	
Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/5/2024 9:11 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=6efe01c0-12b3-ef11-b8e9-001dd8055213)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	
Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/6/2024 12:33 PM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=3475e434-f8b3-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b958)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	
Case Title	David Medeiros (DI) 12/7/2024 5:53 AM (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=c2a5bb7c-89b4-ef11-b8e9-001dd809b9cc)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Duplicate/Add'l Info
Case Opened Date	
Case Title	DI-25-000310 (Medeiros, Health and Human Services) (/savedandsubmittedcomplaintsview/?id=ec8654cf-3fab-ef11-b8e9-001dd8098529)
Complainant Display	Medeiros, David
Case Status	Closed
Case Opened Date	11/25/2024

< 1 2 >

You cannot access a copy of your complaint filing from the list above; a copy was emailed to the email address provided when your complaint was submitted.

Office of Special Counsel Filing Details

From Filing NoReply <filing-noreply@osc.gov>

Date Thu 12/19/2024 2:14 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>

 1 attachment (372 KB)

OSCFiling-MedeirosDavid-DI-12192024714.pdf;

Please find attached a PDF documenting the details of your filing with the Office of Special Counsel. Please review and make sure your information is correct. Changes cannot be made using the Online Filing Portal. If you need to amend or add information regarding your complaint, please contact the attorney/investigator assigned or email info@osc.gov.

Your Office of Special Counsel Complaint Has Been Received

From Filing NoReply <filing-noreply@osc.gov>

Date Thu 12/19/2024 2:14 PM

To Medeiros, David <aabiwr@live.com>

Your submission was received by the Office of Special Counsel. In the near future, we will email you to provide more specific information about your filing, including a case number and contact person at OSC. If you filed using our Online Filing Portal, you will receive a second email containing a copy of the information you submitted. Please note: Changes cannot be made using the Online Filing Portal. If you need to amend or add information regarding your complaint, please contact the attorney/investigator assigned or email info@osc.gov.

Please bear in mind that OSC receives a large number of filings each year. While we attempt to handle them as expeditiously as is possible, we generally process them in the order received.

Office of Special Counsel Filing Details

From Filing NoReply <filing-noreply@osc.gov>

Date Thu 12/19/2024 2:14 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>

■ 1 attachment (372 KB)

OSCFiling-MedeirosDavid-DI-12192024714.pdf;

Please find attached a PDF documenting the details of your filing with the Office of Special Counsel. Please review and make sure your information is correct. Changes cannot be made using the Online Filing Portal. If you need to amend or add information regarding your complaint, please contact the attorney/investigator assigned or email info@osc.gov.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT FILING A DISCLOSURE

OSC WHISTLEBLOWER DISCLOSURE CHANNEL

Under 5 U.S.C. § 1213 and related provisions, the Office of Special Counsel (OSC) serves as a secure channel for federal employees, former federal employees, and applicants for federal employment with reliable knowledge of the wrongdoing to disclose:

- a violation of law, rule or regulation;
- gross mismanagement;
- gross waste of funds;
- an abuse of authority;
- a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety; and/or
- censorship related to scientific research.

OSC JURISDICTION

OSC has no jurisdiction over disclosures filed by:

- employees of the U.S. Postal Service and the Postal Regulatory Commission;
- members of the armed forces of the United States (*i.e.*, non-civilian military employees);
- state employees operating under federal grants;
- employees of federal contractors;
- other employees or federal agencies that are exempt under federal law; and
- Congressional or judicial branch employees.

ANONYMOUS SOURCES

While OSC will protect the identity of persons who make disclosures, it will not consider anonymous disclosures. If a disclosure is filed by an anonymous source, the disclosure will be referred to the Office of Inspector General in the appropriate agency. OSC will take no further action.

RETALIATION

Do you believe you suffered retaliation by your agency for disclosing wrongdoing? If yes, you may file a complaint of retaliation by navigating back to "My Cases" and selecting "New Complaint." Select Option 1 to complete and submit a Complaint of Prohibited Personnel Practice or other Prohibited Activity (PPPs). *If you have already completed the Complaint of Prohibited Personnel Practice or other Prohibited Activity above, please continue with this Disclosure.* PPPs are employment-related activities that are banned in the federal workforce.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

PPPs generally involve some type of personnel decision or action and may result in personal relief for people who have been subject to a PPP. For example, if we find that you were removed from federal service in retaliation for whistleblowing, OSC may act to get your job back. PPPs can also include allegations of harassment, failure to issue appraisals, and improper hiring. Do not file a disclosure to report retaliation or other PPPs.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Title:

First Name:* David

Middle Initial:

Last Name:* Medeiros

International Address?: No

Address:*

215 Mountain St

Willimantic, CT 06226

Cell Phone Number:

Home Phone Number:

Office Phone Number:

Ext.

Email Address:* aabiwr@live.com

Preferred means of contact:

Email: Yes

Cell phone: No

Home phone: No

Office phone: No

REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION

Do you have representation? No

Information about representative, if applicable.

First Name:*

Middle Initial:

Last Name:*

International Address?:

Address: *



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Office Phone Number:

Ext.

Cell Phone Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address:

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Name of Department/Agency about which you are making a disclosure.

Department:* Other/Independent Agency

Agency:* Office Of Special Counsel

Agency subcomponent: FOIA Office / Whistleblower Protection Program

Street Address: 1730 M Street, N.W., Suite 218

City: Washington

State: DC

Zip Code: 20201

Employment Status:* Applicant For Federal Employment

Title	Series	Grade

Please provide your dates of employment in this position.

Employment Service Type	Employment Service Subtype	If Other (specify)
Excepted Service	Other	Applicant for Federal Employment Private Citizen, Advocate, and Whistleblower
Other	Other	Applicant for Federal Employment Private Citizen, Advocate, and Whistleblower

Are you covered by a collective bargaining agreement?



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

DETAILS OF YOUR DISCLOSURES

Please identify the type of wrongdoing that you are alleging. You can make multiple disclosures, but you **MUST** choose one option. If you check "violation of law, rule, or regulation," specify, if you can, the particular law, rule or regulation violated (by name, subject, and/or legal citation). For each allegation, please answer the following questions (be as specific as possible). Please keep in mind that you will have an opportunity to provide more information and someone from OSC will contact you.

If OSC determines there is a substantial likelihood of wrongdoing, OSC will refer your disclosures to the involved agency for an investigation and report. To meet the substantial likelihood standard, there must be a significant probability that the information reveals wrongdoing that falls within one or more of the categories above. In its evaluation, OSC considers the strength, reliability, and credibility of the disclosures. If the substantial likelihood determination cannot be made, OSC will determine whether there is sufficient information to exercise its discretion to refer the allegations.

DISCLOSURES

Allegation	Violation of Law, Rule or Regulation
What action did they take?	The U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC), through Barbara Wheeler Jones, Jennifer Wheeler, and associated personnel, took the following actions: Denied the Existence of Valid Records: Refused to acknowledge the existence of whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134, despite documented confirmations of receipt via email and attached filings. Obstructed Justice: Provided contradictory responses regarding the status of the whistleblower complaint and related FOIA request (#FOIA-2025-063), impeding transparency and accountability. Delayed and hindered access to critical records required for whistleblower protections and federal oversight. Violated Federal Disclosure Laws: Failed to comply with FOIA requirements under 5 U.S.C. § 552, including timely processing and the provision of



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	records related to whistleblower disclosures and ADA accommodations. Failed to Process a Whistleblower Disclosure: Neglected their statutory duty under 5 U.S.C. § 1213 to review, process, and act upon the whistleblower disclosure associated with DI-12112024134, thereby undermining protections for reporting misconduct. Violated ADA and Rehabilitation Act Requirements: Refused to provide requested accommodations for a documented disability, including: Accessible, screen-reader-compatible formats for all documents. Plain-language summaries for complex records. Exclusive email communication as requested. Failed to Identify Responsible Personnel: Did not disclose the names, titles, or roles of the individuals involved in the search, review, and handling of the FOIA and whistleblower requests, further obstructing accountability. These actions collectively violated federal laws, constitutional rights, whistleblower protections, taxpayer rights, and ADA mandates.
When did this occur?	This occurred between December 11, 2024, and December 19, 2024, with key events as follows: December 11, 2024: The whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 was submitted and acknowledged by the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC) via email. OSC sent confirmation of receipt, including the detailed filing document, confirming the complaint submission and case number. December 16, 2024: OSC acknowledged receipt of FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063 and assigned it a tracking number. This acknowledgment confirmed the request for records related to DI-12112024134. December 18, 2024: OSC provided a contradictory response, claiming that complaint DI-12112024134 was not a valid record and requested clarification, despite prior confirmation of its existence and processing. December 19, 2024: As of this date, OSC has continued to deny the existence of complaint DI-12112024134, obstructing justice, violating whistleblower and ADA laws, and failing to comply with FOIA and constitutional requirements.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

How did you discover this action?	I discovered this action through direct correspondence and official communications from the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC). Specifically: December 11, 2024: I submitted whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 to OSC. Shortly after submission, I received an email confirmation from OSC acknowledging receipt and providing documentation that included the complaint details and case number. December 16, 2024: I submitted a FOIA request (#FOIA-2025-063) seeking records related to the whistleblower complaint. OSC acknowledged receipt of this FOIA request, confirming their obligation to respond under federal law. December 18, 2024: OSC issued a contradictory response, stating that complaint DI-12112024134 was invalid or nonexistent. This claim directly conflicted with their earlier acknowledgment of receipt and confirmation emails. The conflicting responses and refusal to recognize complaint DI-12112024134 exposed OSC's obstruction of justice, non-compliance with whistleblower laws, and violations of ADA and FOIA requirements. These were confirmed through the discrepancies in OSC's official communications, which I tracked and documented.
What additional facts support your allegation?	The following additional facts substantiate my allegation: Official Documentation Contradicting OSC's Denial December 11, 2024 – Confirmation of Complaint Filing (DI-12112024134): Upon submitting whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134, I received an email from OSC's automated system acknowledging receipt of the complaint. Attached to the email was a PDF document confirming the full submission details, including the complaint's specific identifier, DI-12112024134, and advising me of the next steps in the process. December 16, 2024 – FOIA Request Submission (#FOIA-2025-063): I submitted a FOIA request seeking all records related to DI-12112024134. OSC confirmed receipt of this request and assigned tracking number #FOIA-2025-063, indicating their responsibility to process the request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). December 18, 2024 – Contradictory Response from OSC:



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	OSC issued a written response stating that complaint DI-12112024134 did not exist or was invalid. This directly contradicted their prior acknowledgment of the filing and the attached confirmation document. Legal Obligations and OSC's Violations FOIA Requirements (5 U.S.C. § 552): OSC's denial of records and refusal to process a valid FOIA request violates FOIA, which mandates transparency and timely access to government-held information. Their conflicting responses suggest either a failure to conduct a proper search or an intentional suppression of records, constituting obstruction of justice. ADA Compliance: I submitted ADA accommodation requests to OSC, including the provision of accessible formats and simplified summaries. OSC ignored these legally mandated accommodations, violating Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. § 794). Whistleblower Protection Act Violations (5 U.S.C. § 1213): OSC's denial of the existence of a validly submitted whistleblower complaint indicates a systemic failure to comply with its statutory duty to protect whistleblowers and process their disclosures in good faith. Documented Evidence: Emails and Attachments from OSC: The acknowledgment email and the attached confirmation document (dated December 11, 2024) confirm that complaint DI-12112024134 was successfully filed and entered into OSC's system. The FOIA acknowledgment email (dated December 16, 2024) demonstrates that OSC received my request for records related to this complaint. OSC's Contradictory Statement (December 18, 2024): OSC's claim that the complaint was "invalid" or "nonexistent" directly contradicts their own documented confirmations. Patterns of Obstruction and Neglect: OSC's refusal to process a valid complaint and their contradictory statements suggest intentional suppression of whistleblower disclosures. Their failure to provide legally required accommodations under ADA indicates systemic neglect of accessibility requirements, further obstructing my ability to obtain information. Public Interest and Urge
--	--



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Allegation	Gross Mismanagement
What action did they take?	What Action Did They Take? The following actions, or failures to act, demonstrate gross mismanagement at the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC) and related entities: 1. Mishandling of Whistleblower Complaint (DI-12112024134) Refusal to Acknowledge Filing: Despite OSC confirming the submission of complaint DI-12112024134 via email and issuing a detailed filing receipt, it later denied the existence of the case. This constitutes systemic mismanagement and failure to process whistleblower complaints under 5 U.S.C. § 1213. Failure to Assign or Investigate: OSC failed to assign a responsible investigator or attorney to address the complaint, violating whistleblower protection statutes and undermining accountability. Obstruction of Justice: The contradictory claims and lack of progress in handling the complaint suggest intentional suppression or systemic inefficiency, violating 18 U.S.C. § 1505 (obstruction of proceedings). 2. Non-Compliance with FOIA Request (#FOIA-2025-063) Failure to Conduct Adequate Search: OSC's FOIA staff failed to perform a thorough search for records related to DI-12112024134, directly violating 5 U.S.C. § 552. Falsification of Records Status: OSC falsely claimed the complaint did not exist, despite having acknowledged its receipt. This undermines transparency and public trust in government processes. Delays in Responding: OSC failed to comply with statutory timelines for FOIA processing, denying lawful access to records within the required 20 business days. 3. Systemic Non-Compliance with ADA Requirements Failure to Provide Reasonable Accommodations: OSC did not implement requested accommodations under Title II of the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, including: Providing accessible formats for records (e.g., screen-reader-compatible PDFs). Summarizing technical or complex documents in plain language. Ensuring communication through email-only platforms as requested. Discrimination Against Individuals with Disabilities: The lack of accommodations constitutes



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	systemic exclusion and unequal treatment, violating 42 U.S.C. § 12132. 4. Suppression of Transparency and Accountability Gross Mismanagement of Whistleblower Protections: By failing to process the complaint, OSC has discouraged whistleblower disclosures, undermining public oversight and violating the Whistleblower Protection Act. Lack of Oversight or Escalation: No steps were taken to involve higher authorities (e.g., DOJ Inspector General, Congressional Committees) to address or resolve systemic failures. Failure to Document Decision-Making: OSC has not provided any written justification for its denial of records or its contradictory responses, violating transparency mandates under FOIA and 5 U.S.C. § 1214. 5. Mismanagement of Taxpayer Resources Wasting Public Funds: The failure to process valid whistleblower complaints and FOIA requests has wasted taxpayer dollars and resources, constituting gross mismanagement of funds. Loss of Public Confiden
When did this occur?	When Did This Occur? The gross mismanagement at the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC) occurred over the following timeline: December 11, 2024: Complaint DI-12112024134 was submitted and acknowledged by OSC via email, with a receipt confirmation and filing details sent to the complainant. Supporting evidence was attached, including detailed documentation of whistleblower allegations and violations. December 16, 2024: FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063 was submitted to OSC for records related to DI-12112024134. OSC acknowledged receipt of the FOIA request, assigned a tracking number, and confirmed processing was underway. December 18, 2024: OSC issued a contradictory response denying the existence of complaint DI-12112024134, despite previous acknowledgment and associated documentation. OSC failed to provide any statutory justification for the denial or the inability to locate records. Ongoing: OSC has failed to process the complaint or escalate it to the appropriate investigative autho



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

How did you discover this action?	How Did You Discover This Action? The actions constituting gross mismanagement were discovered through the following sequence of events: Acknowledgment of Filing: On December 11, 2024, I received an email confirmation from the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC) acknowledging receipt of my whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134. The acknowledgment included filing details and a reference to OSC's role in processing whistleblower disclosures. FOIA Request Submission: On December 16, 2024, I submitted a FOIA request (#FOIA-2025-063) to OSC seeking records and communications related to DI-12112024134. This request was acknowledged by OSC, confirming its receipt and processing. Contradictory Response: On December 18, 2024, OSC issued a response to the FOIA request, claiming that complaint DI-12112024134 does not exist, despite the previously documented acknowledgment and the provided filing reference. ADA Non-Compliance: Throughout the process, OSC failed to implement requested ADA accommodations (e.g., accessible formats, plain-language summaries) despite repeated and legally justified requests. This pattern revealed systemic deficiencies in OSC's adherence to accessibility standards. Cross-Referencing Documentation: By cross-referencing the complaint confirmation email, FOIA tracking information, and subsequent denials, I identified clear contradictions and failures in OSC's handling of both the complaint and FOIA request. These contradictions revealed severe procedural lapses and possible intentional suppression of records. Ongoing Lack of Action: Continued failure to address the complaint, respond to the FOIA request, or comply with statutory and constitutional obligations further confirmed systemic gross mismanagement within OSC operations.
What additional facts support your allegation?	What Additional Facts Support Your Allegation? The following facts substantiate the allegation of gross mismanagement by the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC): 1. Documented Acknowledgment of Complaint



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	Submission On December 11, 2024, OSC acknowledged the receipt of whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 through an official confirmation email. This acknowledgment provided: A unique filing number (DI-12112024134). Confirmation of the complaint's submission and details on how OSC would process it. Attached documentation of the filing, establishing its authenticity and receipt by OSC. 2. Contradictory FOIA Responses On December 16, 2024, OSC acknowledged receipt of my FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063, seeking records related to complaint DI-12112024134. On December 18, 2024, OSC issued a contradictory response claiming that complaint DI-12112024134 does not exist, despite the previously documented acknowledgment. The discrepancy indicates either systemic procedural breakdowns or intentional suppression of records. 3. Violations of ADA Accommodations Despite multiple requests for ADA accommodations under Title II of the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, OSC failed to: Provide records in accessible formats. Include plain-language summaries of complex documents. Respond exclusively through accessible electronic means (e.g., email). This non-compliance with legally mandated accommodations highlights systemic management failures and potential discrimination against individuals with disabilities. 4. Failure to Process Whistleblower Complaint Under 5 U.S.C. § 1213, OSC is mandated to: Accept and process whistleblower disclosures. Conduct investigations or appropriately refer complaints to relevant agencies. OSC has failed to provide any substantive updates, actions, or resolution regarding complaint DI-12112024134, despite legal requirements and my repeated inquiries. 5. Obstruction of Justice The refusal to acknowledge or act upon a valid whistleblower complaint constitutes obstruction under 18 U.S.C. § 1505. This behavior raises serious concerns about intentional efforts to suppress or retaliate against whistleblowers. 6. Systemic Lack of Transparency and Accountability The combination of: Contradictory responses to FOIA
--	---



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	requests. Failure to act on the whistleblower complaint. Non-compliance with ADA accommodations. Lack of communication or explanation regarding procedural lapses. This pattern reflects systemic gross mismanagement and a failure to uphold OSC's statutory responsibilities under FOIA, the Whistleblower Protection Act, and the ADA. 7. Economic and Ethical Implications By failing to address whistleblower disclosures, OSC allows potential fraud, waste, and abuse of federal resources to go unchecked. Such failures undermine public trust in OSC's ability to safeguard whistleblower protections and ensure government accountability. Conclusion These facts demonstrate a consistent pattern of gross mismanagement within OSC, including pro
Allegation	Abuse of Authority
What action did they take?	Actions Taken by Individuals Involved in Abuse of Authority: Denial of Records (FOIA and Whistleblower): Falsely claimed that DI-12112024134 does not exist despite documented evidence of its receipt and acknowledgment by the Office of Special Counsel (OSC). Refused to provide requested records under FOIA request FOIA-2025-063, obstructing access to information protected under 5 U.S.C. § 552 (FOIA) and whistleblower protection laws (5 U.S.C. § 1213). Obstruction of Justice: Intentionally delayed or misrepresented the status of the whistleblower complaint (DI-12112024134), preventing timely investigation and enforcement of whistleblower protections. Suppressed whistleblower disclosures by failing to document or act upon reported violations, contravening 18 U.S.C. § 1505. Failure to Implement ADA Accommodations: Ignored explicit requests for ADA-mandated accommodations, including accessible formats for communication, plain-language summaries, and exclusive email communication. This violates Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. § 794). Systemic Mismanagement and Retaliation: Allowed procedural mismanagement to undermine the integrity of OSC's whistleblower protection and



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	complaint resolution processes. Created an environment of retaliation or neglect, deterring whistleblowers from filing complaints or seeking recourse for misconduct. Misinformation and Lack of Transparency: Misrepresented the chain of custody, procedural steps, and investigative actions related to DI-12112024134. Failed to disclose search methodologies, personnel involved, or databases queried, undermining trust in OSC's operations and violating public accountability standards. Collusion or Neglect in Oversight: Federal and state officials failed to intervene despite evident non-compliance with federal statutes, contributing to systemic failures. Key personnel, including FOIA officers, legal counsel, and program administrators, allowed procedural delays, denials, and suppressions to persist unchallenged. Summary: The actions taken demonstrate a pattern of abuse of authority through procedural obstruction, denial of legal rights under FOIA and whistleblower statutes, systemic mismanagement, and the failure to implement disability accommodations. These actions collectively undermine public trust, transparency, and accountability while violating multiple federal laws and constitutional protections.
When did this occur?	Timeline of Abuse of Authority: Initial Submission and Confirmation (December 11, 2024): Whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 was submitted to the Office of Special Counsel (OSC) and acknowledged via email. Supporting documents were attached, and acknowledgment emails confirmed receipt of the submission. FOIA Request Submission (December 16, 2024): FOIA request FOIA-2025-063 was submitted, requesting all records related to DI-12112024134. OSC acknowledged receipt of the request, confirming the tracking number. OSC's Denial of Records (December 18, 2024): OSC claimed that DI-12112024134 is "not a valid OSC record number," contradicting earlier acknowledgment emails and submitted evidence. Escalated Communications and ADA Requests (December 19, 2024): Multiple communications were sent



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	demanding compliance with FOIA, ADA accommodations, and whistleblower protection statutes. OSC failed to respond substantively or address the inconsistencies. Ongoing Delays and Obstruction (December
How did you discover this action?	I discovered this abuse of authority through: Confirmation Emails from OSC (December 11, 2024): After submitting my whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134, I received confirmation emails from the OSC acknowledging receipt of the complaint and assigning it a filing identifier. These emails included details of my submission and assured me that further communication would follow. FOIA Submission and Acknowledgment (December 16, 2024): When I submitted FOIA request FOIA-2025-063, OSC acknowledged receipt of the request and provided a tracking number, reaffirming that my complaint and related records existed within their system. Contradictory Response from OSC (December 18, 2024): OSC claimed that DI-12112024134 was "not a valid OSC record number" despite previous confirmations. This directly contradicted the acknowledgment emails and attached supporting documents I had received and provided. Failure to Provide ADA Accommodations and Records (Ongoing): OSC failed to respond to ADA accommodation requests, release records, or address discrepancies in its contradictory claims. This obstruction became evident as I attempted to resolve these issues through direct communication with OSC officials. These actions demonstrated a clear pattern of obstruction, inconsistency, and abuse of authority, which I identified through OSC's own contradictory communications and their failure to fulfill statutory obligations.
What additional facts support your allegation?	Additional facts supporting the allegation of abuse of authority include: Documented Confirmation of Complaint Submission: On December 11, 2024, OSC acknowledged receipt of my whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 via multiple confirmation emails. These included a detailed record of my submission and the



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	assigned filing identifier. These documents demonstrate that the complaint was submitted and recognized by OSC. Contradictory Denial of Complaint's Existence: On December 18, 2024, OSC claimed that DI-12112024134 was "not a valid OSC record number," directly contradicting their earlier acknowledgment emails. This inconsistency suggests intentional misrepresentation or systemic mismanagement. Failure to Respond to FOIA Request: Despite acknowledging receipt of FOIA request FOIA-2025-063 on December 16, 2024, OSC has failed to produce any responsive records. This delay violates FOIA's statutory time limits and suggests deliberate obstruction of transparency. Ignored ADA Accommodation Requests: My requests for ADA-compliant communication formats and plain-language summaries—required under Title II of the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act—have been systematically ignored, further obstructing my ability to participate in the process. OSC's Statutory Responsibilities: As mandated by 5 U.S.C. § 1213, OSC is required to process whistleblower disclosures promptly and ensure transparency. Its failure to address my complaint or provide records undermines its statutory obligations and raises concerns about internal accountability. Pattern of Non-Compliance: OSC's refusal to act on confirmed submissions and its contradictory responses highlight systemic issues of neglect, mismanagement, and potential retaliation against whistleblowers. Impact on Public Trust and Transparency: By obstructing the processing of my disclosure and withholding records, OSC has not only harmed me as a whistleblower but also undermined public trust in its oversight functions. These facts collectively establish a pattern of abuse of authority by OSC officials, who have failed to fulfill their statutory duties, comply with legal obligations, and uphold the principles of transparency and accountability.
Allegation	Gross Waste of Funds



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

What action did they take?	Actions Taken Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds: Mismanagement of Whistleblower Complaints Failure to properly process and investigate whistleblower complaints, including DI-12112024134, resulted in prolonged delays, duplicated efforts, and unresolved issues. Resources allocated for complaint handling were misused or underutilized. Denial and Obstruction of Records Systematic denial of FOIA requests (#FOIA-2025-063) and other related disclosures required extensive follow-up, appeals, and escalations, wasting administrative time and taxpayer funds. Non-Compliance with ADA Accommodations OSC failed to provide legally mandated ADA accommodations, resulting in redundant efforts, communication inefficiencies, and the need for escalations to external entities (e.g., DOJ Civil Rights Division, OGIS). This non-compliance caused significant delays and misallocation of resources. Inefficient Recordkeeping and Search Processes OSC's internal disorganization and failure to maintain accessible records led to repeated claims of "no responsive records," requiring additional searches, appeals, and administrative time that could have been avoided. Failure to Utilize Oversight and Accountability Mechanisms OSC neglected its statutory responsibility to ensure proper oversight of whistleblower complaints and resource management. This resulted in unchecked misallocation of funds and lack of resolution for key cases. Improper Resource Allocation to Legal and Administrative Support Resources intended for whistleblower protection and investigation were diverted to address unnecessary legal disputes, FOIA denials, and appeals. These actions reflect a lack of prioritization and accountability. Inadequate Training and Oversight of Staff and Contractors OSC failed to adequately train staff and contractors on compliance with FOIA, ADA, and whistleblower statutes. This led to inefficient complaint processing, record management, and communication practices. Engagement in Repetitive and Unnecessary Correspondence OSC repeatedly sent contradictory responses, including
----------------------------	--



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	acknowledgment of complaints followed by claims of nonexistence. These actions consumed excessive resources and created confusion, requiring escalations to external oversight bodies. Neglect of Transparency Obligations Systemic lack of adherence to transparency mandates under FOIA and whistleblower statutes undermined trust, requiring unnecessary intervention from higher authorities and advocacy organizations, further wasting public resources. Failure to Collaborate with Other Agencies OSC failed to collaborate effectively with the DOJ, OGIS, and Congressional Oversight Committees to resolve systemic issues, leading to duplication of efforts and misallocation of funds. Consequences of These Actions These actions demonstrate a systemic failure to efficiently manage taxpayer funds, undermining OSC's mission and violating legal obligations under FOIA, ADA, and whistleblower statutes. This gross mismanagem
When did this occur?	Timeline of Actions Contributing to Gross Waste of Funds: Initial Complaint Filing December 11, 2024: Complaint DI-12112024134 submitted to the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC). Confirmation of receipt provided within minutes. FOIA Request Submission December 16, 2024: FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063 submitted, seeking records related to DI-12112024134. Confirmation of receipt was provided the same day. Contradictory Communications Begin December 18, 2024: OSC claims that complaint DI-12112024134 is "not a valid OSC record," despite previously acknowledging its receipt. Contradictory responses ensue, requiring clarification and escalation. ADA Accommodation Failures Persist Throughout December 2024: OSC repeatedly failed to honor ADA accommodation requests for accessible formats and plain-language summaries, resulting in delays and inefficient communication. Repeated Record Search Denials December 19, 2024: OSC denies the existence of records responsive to FOIA request #FOIA-2025-



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

How did you discover this action?	How This Action Was Discovered Direct Involvement in Filing and Submission On December 11, 2024, I personally filed a whistleblower complaint (DI-12112024134) with the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC). I received immediate email confirmation acknowledging the filing and detailing its contents. Contradictory Responses from OSC Following the submission, on December 16, 2024, I submitted a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request (#FOIA-2025-063) to obtain records related to the complaint. OSC confirmed receipt of the FOIA request. However, on December 18, 2024, OSC claimed that DI-12112024134 was "not a valid OSC record," directly contradicting its initial acknowledgment of the complaint. Review of FOIA and ADA Non-Compliance Upon receiving OSC's contradictory statements and denial of records, I reviewed their responses in detail and found repeated failures to comply with FOIA statutory obligations and ADA accommodation requests. Analysis of Escalation Delays and Repeated Denials Despite documented evidence of complaint submission and FOIA confirmation, OSC's subsequent denial of valid records raised concerns about systemic failures, waste, and abuse. Analysis of their responses revealed a pattern of obstruction and mismanagement. Supporting Documentation Documentation from OSC emails, FOIA responses, and submitted appeals, along with corroborative evidence of ADA accommodation requests and denials, further demonstrated the breadth of mismanagement. These actions were discovered through firsthand experience, official correspondence, and analysis of inconsistencies in OSC's handling of statutory responsibilities.
What additional facts support your allegation?	Additional Facts Supporting the Allegation Contradictory Documentation from OSC Complaint Submission Acknowledged: On December 11, 2024, OSC sent an email confirmation acknowledging the submission of complaint DI-12112024134, attaching a detailed PDF of the filing and indicating that an assigned attorney or investigator would follow up. FOIA Acknowledgment: On



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	December 16, 2024, OSC acknowledged receipt of FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063, indicating compliance with its legal obligation to search for and provide relevant records. Contradictory Claim: On December 18, 2024, OSC claimed that DI-12112024134 was "not a valid OSC record," contradicting their prior acknowledgment and raising concerns about record tampering or intentional obstruction. Violation of FOIA Requirements OSC's refusal to produce records violated the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552), which mandates timely responses, thorough searches, and transparency in public records. The refusal to acknowledge records they previously confirmed demonstrates systemic non-compliance. Failure to Comply with ADA Accommodations Multiple ADA accommodation requests, including accessible formats, plain-language summaries, and email-only communication, were ignored or denied, violating Title II of the ADA (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. § 794). Impact on Whistleblower Protections By refusing to act on DI-12112024134, OSC violated its statutory duties under the Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 1213), which requires documentation, investigation, and action on whistleblower complaints. Their inaction undermines federal protections and deters others from reporting wrongdoing. Evidence of Systemic Gross Waste of Funds OSC's handling of this matter reflects gross waste of taxpayer funds, as public resources are being used to obstruct rather than fulfill statutory obligations. This undermines the integrity of federal oversight processes. Failure to Address Escalated Appeals Despite multiple appeals and documentation sent to OSC and oversight authorities, there has been no substantive resolution. This pattern of neglect highlights systemic issues and potential abuse of authority within OSC operations. Pattern of Mismanagement and Obstruction OSC's actions and inactions collectively demonstrate a pattern of mismanagement, obstruction of justice, and disregard for legal obligations under FOIA, ADA, and whistleblower
--	--



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	protection laws. These additional facts underscore the seriousness of OSC's violations and the need for an independent investigation to ensure accountability and transparency.
Allegation	Danger to Public Health
What action did they take?	Actions Taken in Danger to Public Health: Systematic Obstruction of Justice Denied the existence of whistleblower complaint DI-12112024134 despite documented confirmation of its filing. Provided contradictory responses, creating delays and confusion regarding the status of the complaint and associated FOIA requests. Failure to Address Medicaid Program Mismanagement Neglected oversight and enforcement of standards in Medicaid-funded programs, including the ABI Waiver Program, which supports individuals with brain injuries and disabilities. Allowed potential fraud, waste, and abuse in federally funded health programs to go unchecked, increasing the risk of harm to vulnerable populations. Suppression of Critical Public Health Disclosures Failed to process whistleblower complaints regarding systemic failures in Medicaid and public health programs. Ignored or obstructed disclosure of mismanagement and violations of law that could directly impact public health outcomes. Neglecting ADA Mandates Denied ADA-compliant accommodations, obstructing access to information for individuals with disabilities and impeding their ability to participate in oversight and accountability processes. Created systemic barriers for disabled individuals to access critical healthcare and complaint resolution processes. Gross Mismanagement of FOIA Requests Mishandled FOIA-2025-063, obstructing access to vital records related to Medicaid programs and public health oversight. Refused to conduct thorough searches or provide sworn affidavits detailing search methodologies, thereby delaying transparency and accountability. Endangerment of Public Health and Safety Allowed systemic failures in oversight to persist, potentially exacerbating risks to the health and safety of Medicaid beneficiaries reliant on adequate care



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	and services. Failed to investigate and rectify structural issues within state and federal programs critical to public health. Concealment of Key Records and Evidence Obstructed access to evidence that could reveal systemic negligence, regulatory violations, and mismanagement within Medicaid programs, further endangering public health. Actively delayed the release of critical documentation by misrepresenting the validity of DI-12112024134 and other associated records. Collective Impact: The actions above represent deliberate obstruction and systemic neglect, leading to heightened risks for vulnerable populations dependent on transparent and accountable Medicaid services. These actions directly endanger public health by delaying oversight, exacerbating inequities, and preventing corrective measures.
When did this occur?	Timeline of Events: Initial Filing of Complaint December 11, 2024, 8:34 AM: Complaint DI-12112024134 was filed with the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC). Confirmation of receipt was provided via email, with an acknowledgment of the filing and the assignment of a case number. Subsequent FOIA Requests December 16, 2024: FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063 was submitted to OSC, seeking all records and correspondence related to complaint DI-12112024134. OSC Contradictory Response December 18, 2024: OSC claimed that complaint DI-12112024134 was invalid and denied having records related to the FOIA request, despite previous confirmations of receipt. Ongoing Non-Compliance Between December 11, 2024, and December 19, 2024, OSC failed to provide requested records, obstructed justice, and did not comply with ADA-mandated accommodations, such as accessible formats and plain-language summaries. Impact on Public Health The actions occurred over the course of multiple days and continue as of Decemb
How did you discover this action?	How the Action Was Discovered: Direct Communication: On December 11, 2024, I received a confirmation email from the U.S. Office of Special Counsel (OSC)



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	acknowledging the filing of complaint DI-12112024134. The email included detailed filing information and confirmed that the complaint had been received and logged into their system. FOIA Request Responses: On December 16, 2024, I submitted a FOIA request (#FOIA-2025-063) to obtain records related to my complaint. This request was confirmed by OSC. Contradictory Correspondence: On December 18, 2024, OSC issued a response denying the existence of complaint DI-12112024134, contradicting their initial acknowledgment. This inconsistency highlighted a systemic failure in record-keeping, transparency, and adherence to legal obligations. Pattern of Non-Compliance: Follow-up communications revealed OSC's refusal to address ADA accommodations, disclose records, or provide clarity on the contradictory responses. These actions directly indicated mismanagement and obstruction. Escalation to Oversight Bodies: Analysis of OSC's actions in the context of whistleblower protections, FOIA statutes, and ADA compliance revealed gross mismanagement, deliberate obstruction, and violations of constitutional rights, further corroborated by OSC's own contradictory statements. Evidence Supporting Discovery: Email records from OSC confirming receipt of the complaint. FOIA correspondence highlighting discrepancies in OSC's responses. Documented communications requesting ADA accommodations and whistleblower protections, which were ignored or denied.
What additional facts support your allegation?	Additional Facts Supporting Allegations: Contradictory Documentation: On December 11, 2024, OSC confirmed receipt of complaint DI-12112024134 through an automated email, assigning it a tracking number and confirming its entry into their system. On December 18, 2024, OSC denied the existence of the same complaint in response to FOIA request #FOIA-2025-063. This directly contradicts their earlier confirmation, demonstrating gross mismanagement of case records and possible deliberate obstruction. Failure to Provide ADA Accommodations: OSC ignored multiple requests for



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

	ADA-compliant communication, including accessible formats, plain-language summaries, and exclusive email correspondence. These omissions are violations of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. § 794). Non-Compliance with FOIA Obligations: OSC failed to produce requested records within the statutory timeframe, as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552. Their refusal to acknowledge or locate records, despite proof of submission, constitutes a breach of federal transparency laws. Pattern of Obstruction and Retaliation: The denial of the complaint's existence raises concerns about deliberate retaliation or negligence by OSC personnel. This obstructs whistleblower protections outlined under 5 U.S.C. § 1213 and may deter other whistleblowers from reporting critical issues. Danger to Public Health and Safety: The mismanagement and suppression of whistleblower disclosures undermine accountability and oversight mechanisms. This has the potential to allow unchecked violations of law or harmful practices within federal agencies, posing a broader risk to public health, safety, and trust in government. Financial Implications: Gross waste of federal funds is evident in the failure to manage whistleblower disclosures, ADA requests, and FOIA compliance. These actions erode taxpayer confidence and increase the risk of undetected fraud or mismanagement within OSC operations. Supporting Evidence: Emails confirming submission and acknowledgment of DI-12112024134. FOIA correspondence (Request #FOIA-2025-063) highlighting OSC's contradictory statements. Documented requests for ADA accommodations, which were ignored or inadequately addressed. Legal analysis showing violations of constitutional rights, FOIA obligations, and ADA requirements. Conclusion: The evidence reveals systemic failures within OSC, including gross mismanagement, obstruction, and non-compliance with legal and constitutional obligations. These actions demand immediate investigation and corrective measures to
--	--



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Do you consent to the disclosure of your identity to others outside OSC if it becomes necessary in taking further action on this matter?*

I consent to disclosure of my identity.

Yes

I do not consent to disclosure of my identity. (Even if you do not consent, OSC may disclose your identity if necessary due to an imminent danger to public health or safety or imminent violation of any criminal law. See 5 U.S.C. § 1213(h).)

No

CERTIFICATION

I certify that all of the statements made in this complaint are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that a false statement or concealment of a material fact is a criminal offense punishable by a fine, imprisonment, or both. 18 U.S.C. § 1001.*

Yes

BURDEN: The burden for this collection of information (including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering the data needed, and completing and reviewing the form) is estimated to be an average of one hour to submit a disclosure of information alleging agency wrongdoing, one hour and fifteen minutes to submit a complaint alleging a prohibited personnel practice or other prohibited activity, or 30 minutes to submit a complaint alleging prohibited political activity. Please send any comments about this burden estimate, and suggestions for reducing the burden, to the U.S. Office of Special Counsel, General Counsel's Office, 1730 M Street, NW, Suite 218, Washington, DC 20036-4505.

This Disclosure of Information was Received by OSC on: 12/19/2024



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF YOUR COMPLAINT, ANY SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION, AND ANY ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS THAT YOU SEND TO OSC NOW OR AT ANY TIME WHILE YOUR COMPLAINT IS PENDING.

REPRODUCTION CHARGES UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT MAY APPLY TO ANY REQUEST YOU MAKE FOR COPIES OF MATERIALS THAT YOU PROVIDED TO OSC.



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

TC:AP
FOI/PA No. 25-00044-F

*Freedom of Information/PA Unit –4CON
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530*

Via Electronic Mail

December 17, 2024

David Medeiros
39 Kings Hwy STE C
Gales Ferry, CT 06335
aabiwr@live.com

Dear Mr. Medeiros:

This is in further response to your October 24, 2024, Freedom of Information Act request, seeking access to information pertaining to complete and current provider registry, including: Provider names; Contact details (physical addresses, email addresses); Areas of specialty and services offered; Provider enrollment dates and current status; any and all records related to complaints, violations, or actions taken against providers in connection with their participation in the ABI Waiver Program.

After review of the responsive Civil Rights Division documents, I have determined that the enclosed documents may be released to you subject to the excision of the names and other identifying information of private citizens, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(6) since disclosure thereof could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Please be advised that we have considered the foreseeable harm standard when reviewing records and applying FOIA exemptions.

If you are not satisfied with my response to this portion of your request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web site: <https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal>. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal." **If possible, please provide a copy of your original request and this response letter with your appeal.**

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. Please reference the FOI/PA No. above in any correspondence with OGIS.

I hope the Civil Rights Division has been of some assistance to you in this matter.

Sincerely,

Tink Cooper

Tink Cooper, Deputy Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Unit
Civil Rights Division



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

TC:AP
FOI/PA No. 25-00044-F

*Freedom of Information/PA Unit –4CON
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530*

Via Electronic Mail

December 17, 2024

David Medeiros
39 Kings Hwy STE C
Gales Ferry, CT 06335
aabiwr@live.com

Dear Mr. Medeiros:

This is in further response to your October 24, 2024, Freedom of Information Act request, seeking access to information pertaining to complete and current provider registry, including: Provider names; Contact details (physical addresses, email addresses); Areas of specialty and services offered; Provider enrollment dates and current status; any and all records related to complaints, violations, or actions taken against providers in connection with their participation in the ABI Waiver Program.

After review of the responsive Civil Rights Division documents, I have determined that the enclosed documents may be released to you subject to the excision of the names and other identifying information of private citizens, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(6) since disclosure thereof could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Please be advised that we have considered the foreseeable harm standard when reviewing records and applying FOIA exemptions.

If you are not satisfied with my response to this portion of your request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web site: <https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal>. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal." **If possible, please provide a copy of your original request and this response letter with your appeal.**

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. Please reference the FOI/PA No. above in any correspondence with OGIS.

I hope the Civil Rights Division has been of some assistance to you in this matter.

Sincerely,

Tink Cooper

Tink Cooper, Deputy Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Unit
Civil Rights Division



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

TC:AP
FOI/PA No. 25-00044-F

*Freedom of Information/PA Unit –4CON
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530*

Via Electronic Mail

December 17, 2024

David Medeiros
39 Kings Hwy STE C
Gales Ferry, CT 06335
aabiwr@live.com

Dear Mr. Medeiros:

This is in further response to your October 24, 2024, Freedom of Information Act request, seeking access to information pertaining to complete and current provider registry, including: Provider names; Contact details (physical addresses, email addresses); Areas of specialty and services offered; Provider enrollment dates and current status; any and all records related to complaints, violations, or actions taken against providers in connection with their participation in the ABI Waiver Program.

After review of the responsive Civil Rights Division documents, I have determined that the enclosed documents may be released to you subject to the excision of the names and other identifying information of private citizens, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(6) since disclosure thereof could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Please be advised that we have considered the foreseeable harm standard when reviewing records and applying FOIA exemptions.

If you are not satisfied with my response to this portion of your request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web site: <https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal>. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal." **If possible, please provide a copy of your original request and this response letter with your appeal.**

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. Please reference the FOI/PA No. above in any correspondence with OGIS.

I hope the Civil Rights Division has been of some assistance to you in this matter.

Sincerely,

Tink Cooper

Tink Cooper, Deputy Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Unit
Civil Rights Division

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 4/4/2023 10:35 AM

To AABIWR@LIVE.COM <AABIWR@LIVE.COM>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

| civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **275528-PKR**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid or call (202) 295-1500

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 6/5/2023 8:49 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **301882-TRG**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 8/3/2023 10:19 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **327008-WFC**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 9/1/2023 7:13 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **339860-FQG**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 9/28/2023 1:37 PM

To davidmedeiros@live.com <davidmedeiros@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **352533-WJH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 10/4/2023 6:14 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **354718-LTZ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 10/11/2023 1:20 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **357494-WND**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Sat 11/25/2023 7:14 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **376153-JVL**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 12/15/2023 11:29 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **385105-BPN**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/3/2024 6:07 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **392179-NCW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the [www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home]www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices),to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit [www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid]www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/10/2024 12:11 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **395050-TWW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the [www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home]www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices),to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit [www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid]www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/17/2024 10:48 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **397760-PRZ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 2/5/2024 6:07 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **405540-ZXW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 2/23/2024 1:25 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **413343-FZP**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 5/23/2024 9:37 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **452335-DDT**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 7/2/2024 10:15 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **473045-JNW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 7/15/2024 6:52 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **478956-NSD**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 7/15/2024 7:00 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **478957-DPX**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>
via service.govdelivery.com

Date Mon 8/5/2024 6:38 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

| civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **489456-MCB**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 8/6/2024 4:24 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490215-DKH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 8/7/2024 8:16 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490797-TJJ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 8/7/2024 8:50 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490814-TPF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 8/23/2024 8:53 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **497211-PFB**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 10/24/2024 11:50 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **523966-VSF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 6:20 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532667-DRF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 6:37 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532671-PPV**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 7:33 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532674-QMM**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 12:15 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532832-MJV**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Sat 11/9/2024 6:08 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **533252-GXC**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 11/11/2024 7:57 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **534060-HWM**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 11/11/2024 8:27 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **534069-BRQ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 11/11/2024 10:05 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

| civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **534094-QZH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Response: Your Civil Rights Division Report - 534659-XGL from the Disability Rights Section

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/22/2024 10:58 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Dear David Medeiros,

You contacted the Department of Justice on November 12, 2024. After careful review of what you submitted, we have decided not to take any further action on your complaint.

What we did:

Team members from the Civil Rights Division reviewed the information you submitted. Based on our review, we have decided not to take any further action on your complaint. We receive several thousand reports of civil rights violations each year and cannot take direct action on every report.

Your report number was 534659-XGL.

What you can do:

We are not determining that your report lacks merit. Your issue may still be actionable by others - your state bar association or local legal aid office may be able to help.

To find a local office:

American Bar Association

https://www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home

(800) 285-2221

Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices)

<https://www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid>

How you have helped:

While we cannot take on each individual report, your report can help us find issues affecting multiple people or communities. It also helps us understand emerging trends and topics.

Thank you for taking the time to contact the Department of Justice about your concerns. We regret we are not able to provide more help on this matter.

Sincerely,

U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 11/13/2024 4:05 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **535276-FSL**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/22/2024 1:00 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **539298-RJM**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/22/2024 1:57 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **539330-JBZ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonoreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Thu 9/28/2023 1:37 PM

To: davidmedeiros@live.com <davidmedeiros@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **352533-WJH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.
- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 4/4/2023 10:35 AM

To AABIWR@LIVE.COM <AABIWR@LIVE.COM>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **275528-PKR**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid or call (202) 295-1500

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 6/5/2023 8:49 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **301882-TRG**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 8/3/2023 10:19 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **327008-WFC**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 9/1/2023 7:13 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **339860-FQG**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 9/28/2023 1:37 PM

To davidmedeiros@live.com <davidmedeiros@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **352533-WJH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 10/4/2023 6:14 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **354718-LTZ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 10/11/2023 1:20 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **357494-WND**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Sat 11/25/2023 7:14 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **376153-JVL**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 12/15/2023 11:29 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **385105-BPN**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/3/2024 6:07 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **392179-NCW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the [www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home]www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices),to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit [www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid]www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/10/2024 12:11 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **395050-TWW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the [www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home]www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices),to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit [www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid]www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 1/17/2024 10:48 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **397760-PRZ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 2/5/2024 6:07 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **405540-ZXW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 2/23/2024 1:25 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **413343-FZP**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 5/23/2024 9:37 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **452335-DDT**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 7/2/2024 10:15 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **473045-JNW**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 7/15/2024 6:52 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **478956-NSD**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Mon 7/15/2024 7:00 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **478957-DPX**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>
via service.govdelivery.com

Date Mon 8/5/2024 6:38 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

| civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **489456-MCB**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Tue 8/6/2024 4:24 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490215-DKH**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 8/7/2024 8:16 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490797-TJJ**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Wed 8/7/2024 8:50 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **490814-TPF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 8/23/2024 8:53 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **497211-PFB**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Thu 10/24/2024 11:50 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **523966-VSF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 6:20 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532667-DRF**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 6:37 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532671-PPV**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 7:33 AM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

| civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532674-QMM**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use

this information as evidence in an existing case. We will review your letter to decide whether it is necessary to contact you for additional information. We do not have the resources to follow-up on every letter.

Contact

civilrights.justice.gov



U.S. Department of
Justice
Civil Rights Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-
0001



(202) 514-3847
1-855-856-1247 (toll-free)
Telephone Device for the
Deaf
(TTY) (202) 514-0716

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division

From DOJ Civil Rights - Do Not Reply <civilrightsdonotreply@mail.civilrights.usdoj.gov>

Date Fri 11/8/2024 12:15 PM

To aabiwr@live.com <aabiwr@live.com>



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

civilrights.justice.gov

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unmonitored account.

Thank you for submitting a report to the Civil Rights Division. Please save your record number for tracking. Your record number is: **532832-MJV**.

If you reported an incident where you or someone else has experienced or is still experiencing physical harm or violence, or are in immediate danger, please call 911 and contact the police.

What to Expect

1. We review your report

Our specialists in the Civil Rights Division carefully read every report to identify civil rights violations, spot trends, and determine if we have authority to help with your report.

2. Our specialists determine the next steps

We may decide to:

- Open an investigation or take some other action within the legal authority of the Justice Department.
- Collect more information before we can look into your report.

- Recommend another government agency that can properly look into your report. If so, we'll let you know.

In some cases, we may determine that we don't have legal authority to handle your report and will recommend that you seek help from a private lawyer or local legal aid organization.

3. When possible, we will follow up with you

We do our best to let you know about the outcome of our review. However, we may not always be able to provide you with updates because:

- We're actively working on an investigation or case related to your report.
- We're receiving and actively reviewing many requests at the same time.

If we are able to respond, we will contact you using the contact information you provided in this report. Depending on the type of report, response times can vary. If you need to reach us about your report, please refer to your report number when contacting us. This is how we keep track of your submission.

What You Can Do Next

1. Contact local legal aid organizations or a lawyer if you haven't already.

Legal aid offices or members of lawyer associations in your state may be able to help you with your issue.

- American Bar Association, visit the www.americanbar.org/groups/legal_services/flh-home or call (800) 285-2221
- Legal Services Corporation (or Legal Aid Offices), to help you find a legal aid lawyer in your area visit www.lsc.gov/find-legal-aid

2. Learn More

Visit civilrights.justice.gov to learn more about your rights and see examples of violations we handle.

Please Note: Each week, we receive hundreds of reports of potential violations. We collect and analyze this information to help us select cases, and we may use